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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

CASE NO: 

APPLICATION OF THE MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRI T FOR A 
CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO 
CONSTRUCT A WATER STORAGE TANK AND WATER MAINS INTO 
IJNSERVEI) AREAS OF MEADE COUNTY, KENTIJCKY 

Jpmm0 

The Petition of the MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (the “District”), respecthlly shows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Applicant is a duly organized and water district organized and existing under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky (KRS 74 et. seq.) and is engaged in the business of purchasing 
water wholesale and re-selling potable water and maintaining a water distribution system. The 
applicant now operates in an existing service area throughout Meade County, Kentucky outside 
the limits of the City of Rrandenburg The entire service area is within the boundaries of the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

The Post Ofice address of the applicant is Meade County Water District, 1003 Armory Place, 
Brandenburg, KY 401 08. 

Certified copies of the order of the Meade County Fiscal Court establishing the District and all 
amendments thereto are attached to this petition (Attachment #1). 

That the Petitioner seeks a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for Construction and 
Financing for said District to construct the Phase VI1 - Water Lines and Storage Tank, the 
“Project”, consisting of the installation of 72,455 lineal feet of 6-inch through 10-inch PVCDI 
water mains and appurtenances, and the construction of a 500,000 gallon elevated water storage 
tank, crushed stone access road and parking area, altitude valve vault, electrical service, 
telemetry and related site work. 

That the Petitioner proposes to finance the project with a $500,000 grant appropriated by House 
Bill 380-2007; $37,500 grant appropriated by House Bill 269-2003; a $1,449,000 grant 
appropriated by House Rill 608-2008 and a $896,284 KIA Fund “F” State Revolving Fund 
Loan. No rate increase will be required to fbnd this project. Income statements and balance 
sheets and other financial information of the District are provided in Attachment #2. 

That Petitioner has observed the appropriate legal procedure in employing HDRlQuest 
Engineers, LouisvilleLexington Kentucky. 
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7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

That the District will obtain its water supply from Hardin County Water District No. 1 in Hardin 
County and the City of Brandenburg in Meade County pursuant to a previous Water Purchase 
Contract ~ 

That the facts relied upon to show that the Phase VI1 -Water Lines and Storage Tank project is 
required by public convenience and necessity are: 

Potentially 276 new customers will benefit from the proposed 6-inch through 10-inch 
water line extensions along KY 144 (Flaherty Road), KY 79, KY 428, KY 144 (Midway 
Road), KY 2727 (Haysville Road), and KY 7 10. In addition to providing water service 
to unserved areas, these extensions will improve system reliability and hydraulics by 
providing two grid-ties to the existing distribution system. 
A 500,000 elevated water storage tank provides the District with total system storage to 
meet the minimum required storage of 24-hour average consumption required by 10 
State Standards. The added storage will allow the District to grow and connect 
additional customers while providing the minimum storage required. 
For final engineering report and other technical information see Attachment #3 
Three (3) sets of certified plans and specifications have been sent via separate cover. 
Franchises are not required for the proposed improvements. 
Approvals and/or permits from Kentucky Division of Water, Kentucky Department of 
Highways and CSX Pipeline are included as Attachment #4. 
The tank site off of KY 144 (Flaherty Road) for the proposed water storage tank was 
purchased in fee simple by the District from general funds. The property deed is included 
as Attachment #5. 
The estimate annual cost of operation and maintenance after the project is completed is 
$3,500. 
The District received competitive bids on July 17,2008. Certified bids in the amount of 
$1,321,734.00 (Water Lines) and $1,181,300 (StorageTanlc) areincludedas Attachment 
#6. Bids will expire on October 17, 2008. 
Summary of Project Costs are included as Attachment #7. 

Whereas, the District’s Board of Commissioners passed a resolution tentatively accepting 
the bids for the Project, contingent upon Kentucky Public Service Commission approval. 
See Attachment #8. 

The District respectfully requests that in the event this Petition is not complete, if the 
reviewing personnel have questions or concerns regarding its content or if for any other 
reason questions arise, that the appropriate personnel contact directly and informally 

a) Design Engineer- HDRlQuest Engineers, Inc., 401 West Main Street, Suite 500, 
Louisville, KY 40202: Attn, Mr. Kevin J. Brian, P E., phone (502) 584-41 18, fax (502) 
589-30094, email, kevin. brian@hdrinc.com 

b) District Council -Skeeters, Bennett & Wilson, 550 West Lincoln Trail Boulevard, P.O. 
Box 610, Radcliff, KY 40160, Attn: Mr. David T. Wilson, II, phone (270) 35 1-4404, 
fax (270)352-4626. 
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c) Meade County Water District, 1003 Armory Place, Brandenburg, KY 401 08, Attn: Mi. 
Joe Rartley, General Manager, phone (270) 422-5006, fax (270) 422-5068. 

W€ER.ETO, Meade County Water District request the Public Service Commission of the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky consider this application and issue a Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity for Construction and Financing as described herein. 

Dated at RadclifT, Kentucky, this )b *day of 2008. 

MEAD&GOJ?CIY WATER DISTRICT 

B Y .  
DAVID T. WJLSQN II, ATTORNEY AT LAW 
ATTORNlEY FOR MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SKEETERS, BENNETT AND WILSON 
550 W. LINCOLN TRAIL BLVI)., P.O. BOX 610 
RADCLIFF, KENTUCKY 40 160 
(270) 3 5 1-4404 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 
COTJNTY OF HARDTN 

I, Joe Rartley, General Manager of the Meade County Water District, state that I have read and 
understand the foregoing application; that the statements therein are true. 

MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

B 
LEY, GENERAL 

STATE OF Kl5NTUCKY 
COUNTY OF MEADE 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that on this ay of 
2008, personally appeared before me, Joe Bartley, who being by me first 
cknowledged that he is the General Manager of Meade County Water District 

and that he signed the foregoing document. 
/ 

NOTARY PUBLIC% STATE OF KENTUCKY 
ATLARGE 1 

My Commission Expires 2 -22 * /z 
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BEFORE THE COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIYE 
MEADE COUNTY, KENTUCKY 

I N  THE MATTER OF THE MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

O R D E R  ----- 

The Meade County Water D i s t r i c t  having f i l e d  i t s  Supplemental  Pttti- 
ti.on h e r e i n  r eques t ing  t h a t  t h i s  Court  t a k e  the  a p p r o p r i a t e  a c t i o n  t o  r a t i f y  
the p rev ious  proceedings f o r  t h e  c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  Water District  and t o  c o r r e c t  
t h e  l e g a l  d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  p r e s e n t  boundar ies  of s a i d  Water D i s t r i c t ,  c r e a t e d  
by Order of t h e  County Judge/Execut ive  e n t e r e d  on May 10, 1983, and t h e  County 
Yudge/Executive being s u f f i c i e n t l y  advised  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COIJNTY JUDGE/EXECUTPVE OF MEADE COUNTY KENTUCKY 
DOES HEREBY ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

/ 1 .  That t h i s  matter i s  hereby  set  f o r  h e a r i n g  a t  1o:oo A.M., 
G.D.T., on t h e  17th day of __ September 
Judge/Execut ive  i n  t h e  Courthouse i n  Brandenburg, Kentucky, o n  a l l  ques t ions  
with r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  matters con ta ined  i n  t h e  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  f i l e d  by t h e  
Heade County Water District i n  t h i s  Court: on 

I__-- , 1984, i n  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  County 

July 25, 1984. 

2, That t h e  County C le rk  of Efeade County, s h a l l  cause  t o  be 
pub l i shed  i n  both  t h e  MXADE COUNTY MESSENGER and TJXE PIONEER, so as t o  comply 
w i t h  KRS Chapter  7 4  and KRS Chapter  4 2 4 ,  a Notice of t h e  f i l i n g  of s a i d  Supple- 
men ta l  P e t i t i o n  s e t t i n g  out a d e s c r i p t i o n  of what i s  a l l e g e d  t o  be  t h e  c o r r e c t  
boundar i e s  of s a i d  Distr ic t  con ta ined  i n  t h e  a f o r e s a i d  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n ,  
and n o t i f y i n g  the  r e s i d e n t s  of t h e  area a f f e c t e d ,  and o t h e r s ,  of t h e  t i m e  and 
p l a c e  of s a i d  Hearing and w h a t  a c t i o n  may be  taken  by them. 

3. That a l l  o t h e r  q u e s t i o n s  r a i s e d  i n  s a i d  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  
are r e s e r v e d  for f u t u r e  r u l i n g  

Dated t h i s  m d a y  o f  Ju ly  , 1984, 
I 

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK 

The foregoing  i s  a t r u e  copy of an Order en te red  by t h e  Meade County 
Yudge/Executive on J u l y  25, 1984, 

Dated c h i s  27 day of J u l y  1984.  





BEFORE THE COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIVE 
NEADE COUNTY, KENTUCKY 

I N  THE MATTER OF THE MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

ORDER R E C I T I N G  THE CREATION OF THE MEADE COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT; REVISING THE DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUNDARIES 
OF SAID DISTRICT; AND APPROVING ALL PROCEEDINGS KAD 
BY THE COUNTY JUDGEIEXECUTIVE TO DATE I N  CONNEGTION 
WITH S A I D  DISTRICT. 

The Meade County Water District ,  which was created by Order of t h e  

County JudgelExecut ive e n t e r e d  on May 10,  1983, having  f i l e d  i t s  Supplemental 

P e t i t i o n  h e r e i n  reques t ing  t h a t  t h e  County Judge/Execut ive t a k e  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  

a c t i o n  t o  r a t i f y  and confirm t h e  p r e v i o u s  c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  Water Distr ic t ,  t o  

I 

revise t h e  d e s c r i . p t i o n  of t h e  boundar ies  of sa2.d Distr ic t ,  and t o  approve a l l  

proceedings had by t h e  County Judge/Execut ive t o  d a t e  i n  connec t ion  with s a i d  

Dis t r ic t ,  

THE COUNTY JIJDGE/EXECUTIVE HEREBY MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS OF 
FACT : 

1. That  on February 25, 1983, a P e t i t i o n  was f i l e d  i n  t h e  o f f i c e  o f  

t h e  County Judge/Executive of Meade County, Kentucky, c o n t a i n i n g  t h e  s i g n a t u r e s  

of twenty-five ( 2 5 )  r e s i d e n t  f r e e h o l d e r s  r e s i d i n g  i n  t h e  area descr ibed  h e r e i n ,  

r e q u e s t i n g  t h e  County Judge/Execut ive t o  create a Water District  pursuant  t o  

t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of Chapter 7 4  of t h e  Kentucky Revised S t a t u t e s ,  t h e  a r e a  of s a i d  

proposed Di s t r i c t  being descr ibed  i n  s a i d  P e t i t i o n  as  being comprised of Meade 

County e 

2. That  t h e r e a f t e r  t h e r e  was publ i shed  a "Publ ic  Notice" i n  THE 

PIONEER o n  March 2 ,  1983, and March 9 ,  1983, which publ i shed  Notice s t a t e d  t h a t  

a P e t i t i o n  had been f i l e d  i n  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  Meade County Judge/Execut ive 
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r e q u e s t i n g  t h e  e s t ab l i shmen t  of a Water D i s t r i c t  i n  accordance wi th  the  provi-  

s ions  of KZS Chapter 7 4 .  

o b j e c t i n g  t o  t h e  c r e a t i n g  of t h e  D i s t r i c t  cou ld  f i l e  such o b j e c t i o n  w i t h i n  30 

days a f t e r  t h e  d a t e  of p u b l i c a t i o n  of t h e  Not ice .  S a i d  No t i ce  d i d  no t  d e s c r i b e  

t h e  area t o  be embraced by t h e  Distr ic t .  

Sa id  Not ice  f u r t h e r  provided t h a t  any p a r t i e s  

3 .  That on May 10, 1983, the  County Judge/Execut ive  e n t e r e d  a n  

Order,  r e c i t i n g  t h e  ' f a c t s  t h a t  ( a )  "a P e t i t i o n  f o r  t h e  e s t ab l i shmen t  of a Water 

D i s t r i c t  was f i l e d  w i t h  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  Neade County Judge/Execut ive on t h e  

2 5 t h  day of February,  1983, s a i d  P e t i t i o n  r e q u e s t i n g  t h a t  a hlater District be 

e s t a b l i s h e d  wi th  r ega rds  t o  t h e  e n t i r e  t e r r i t o r y  l y i n g  w i t h i n  Meade County," 

( b )  " s a i d  P e t i t i o n  w a s  duly f i l e d  and con ta ined  t h e  s i g n a t u r e s  of 25 r e s i d e n t  

f r e e h o l d e r s  of t h e  proposPd county  d i s t r i c t , "  and ( c )  "a h e a r i n g  w a s  duly h e l d  

on March 30,  1983, f o r  t h e  purpose of h e a r i n g  a n  o b j e c t i o n  t o  t h e  P e t i t i o n  

f i l e d  by Ben Cox i n  t h e  form of a l e t t e r , "  and  t h e n  o r d e r i n g  t h a t  " the re  be and 

i t  i s  hereby  e s t a b l i s h e d  a water d i s t r i c t  which s h a l l  c o n s i s t  o f  a l l  t e r r i t o r y  

w i t h i n  Meade County, which s h a l l  be known a s  t h e  Meade County Water D i s t r i c t . "  

4 .  That  on  June  28, 1984, upon t h e  recommendation of t h e  County 

Judge/Execut ive ,  t h e  F i s c a l  Court of Meade County e n t e r e d  a n  Order appo in t ing  

t h r e e  Commissioners of s a i d  Water Distr ic t ,  as  fo l lows :  

A. George Thomas f o r  a term of two y e a r s ,  from June  2 1 ,  1983, 
through June 20, 1985; 

B. Melvin Dowell f o r  a t e rm of t h r e e  y e a r s ,  from June  21 1983, 
through June 20, 1986; and 

C. Ray G r i f f e e  f o r  a term of f o u r  y e a r s ,  from June  2 1 ,  1983, 
through June 20, 1987. 

5. That s a i d  Order f u r t h e r  s e t  t h e  amount of Bond f o r  each  Commis- 

s i o n e r  a t  $25,000. 
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6 ,  That s a i d  D i s t r i c t  h a s  f i l e d  a n  a p p l i c a t i o n  o r  a p p l i c a t i o n s  w i t h  

t h e  Ufiited S t a t e s  Department of  Rousing and Urban Development and wi th  t h e  

Farmers Home Adminis t ra t ion  (FmHA) of t h e  United S t a t e s  Department of Agri- 

c u l t u r e  r e q u e s t i n g  a g r a n t  a n d / o r  a l o a n  from each  t o  f i n a n c e  t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  

of  a new waterworks system t o  serve t h e  Dis t r ic t ,  and t h e  District h a s  been 

advised  t h a t  i t  w i l l  r e c e i v e  a p p r o v a l  o f  a n  FmHA Loan and of a HUD (CDBG) Grant  

i n  amounts s u f f i c i e n t  t o  accomplish t h e  foregoing  purposes. However, b e f o r e  

any  such funds may b e  made a v a i l a b l e ,  i t  i s  necessary  f o r  t h e  County 

Judge/Execut ive t o  r e v i s e  t h e  boundar ies  of t h e  District  as set  o u t  i n  paragraph  
i l  

7 below and t o  c l a r i f y  t h e  appointments  of t h e  t h r e e  Water Commissioners by the 

County Judge/Executive,  w i t h  t h e  a p p r o v a l  of t h e  F i s c a l  Court .  

7. That t h e  fo l lowing  i s  a d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  t o t a l  area' which w a s  

o r i g i n a l l y  intended (accord ing  t o  s a i d  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n )  and which t h e  

Commissioners of t h e  D i s t r i c t  now d e s i r e  t o  c o n s t i t u t e  t h e  boundaries  of t h e  

D i s t r i c t :  

A11 of Meade County, Kentucky, except  t h e  i n c o r p o r a t e d  
c i t ies  of Bradenburg, Nuldraugh, and Ekron. 

8. That s a i d  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  w a s  f i l e d  i n  t h i s  Court on 

J u l y  25, 1984, and t h e  County Judge/Execut ive h a s  set t h e  matter f o r  h e a r i n g  o n  

September 17 ,  a t  1 O : O O  A.M., E.D.T. Notice of t h e  f i l i n g  of such Supplemental  

P e t i t i o n ,  of t h e  r i g h t s  of t h e  v a r i o u s  p a r t i e s  t o  o b j e c t  t h e r e t o  and of t h e  

s e t t i n g  of t h e  matter f o r  h e a r i n g  on t h e  a f o r e s a i d  d a t e  and hour ,  was d u l y  pub- 

l i s h e d  i n  both the  MEADE COUNTY MESSENGER and THE PIONEER on August 15,  1984, 

and on September 5 ,  1984, and A f f i d a v i t s  of P u b l i c a t i o n  wi th  r e f e r e n c e  t o  such  

p u b l i c a t i o n s  have been duly f i l e d  i n  t h i s  Court  and made a p a r t  hereof and are  

duly  approved hereby. 
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! ,  

9. That all of t h e  o r i g i n a l  P e t i t i o n e r s  who s igned t h e  P e t i t i o n  

f i l e d  i n  t h i s  Court f o r  t h e  c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  Water District were a t  t h e  t i m e  of 

s i g n i n g  Same both r e s i d e n t s  and f r e e h o l d e r s  of t h e  a r e a  embraced by t h e  

boundar ies  of s a i d  District d e s c r i b e d  i n  paragraph  7 above. 

10. That t h e r e  i s  T ~ O  recognized  c e n t r a l  water system s e r v i n g  t h e  

r e s i d e n t s  of t h e  Distr ic t ,  as o r i g i n a l l y  o r  as now contemplated,  and t h e  on ly  

water a v a i l a b l e  f o r  u se  by s a i d  r e s i d e n t s  i s  wa te r  which may be pumped from 

w e l l s  o r  c i s t e r n s  o r  c a r r i e d  from spr i .ngs ,  which water supp ly  i s  inadequa te  f o r  

t h e  u s e  of t h e  r e s i d e n t s  of s a i d  D i s t r i c t .  

11. That i t  i s  d e s p e r a t e l y  u r g e n t  and necessa ry  t h a t  t h e  appro- 

p r ia te  Order be en tered  r e c i t i n g  and supplement ing  t h e  prev ious  c r e a t i o n  of t h e  

D i s t r i c t  and r e v i s i n g  t h e : d e s c r i p t i o n  of i t s  boundar i e s ,  i n  o r d e r  t o  e n a b l e  t h e  

District t o  proceed wi thou t  de l ay  i n  a n  a t t e m p t  t o  s e c u r e  funds t o  f i n a n c e  t h e  

c o n s t r u c t i o n  of a new waterworks sys tem f o r  t h e  Dis t r ic t ,  a l l  as permi t ted  and 

provided f o r  i n  KRS Chapter 74 .  

12. That no o t h e r  C i t y ,  District ,  o r  o t h e r  municipal  c o r p o r a t i o n ,  

o r  any part t h e r e o f ,  i s  l o c a t e d  w i t h i n  the proposed boundar ies  of t h e  Distr ic t ,  

a s  d e s c r i b e d  he re in .  

13. That t h e  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  Commission of Kentucky en te red  a n  Order  

on J u n e  4 ,  1974, approving t h e  c r e a t i o n  of t h e  Dis t r ic t .  A l e t t e r  dated 

November 4 , 1982, w r i t t e n  by Mr, Richard  D. Heman, J r . ,  S e c r e t a r y  of t h e  P u b l i c  

S e r v i c e  Commission, s t a t i n g  t h a t  s u c h  Order w a s  s t i l l  i n  e f f e c t  has  been f i l e d  

a s  a n  e x h i b i t  t o  t h e  o r i g i n a l  P e t i t i o n  of t h e  Dis t r ic t .  

1 4 .  That no w r i t t e n  o b j e c t i o n s  have h e r e t o f o r e  been f i l e d  wi th  t h e  

County Judge/Execut ive o r  w i th  t h e  County C le rk  and no person  was p r e s e n t  i n  

open Court on t h i s  d a t e  o r  p r i o r  t o  t h e  s t i p u l a t e d  d e a d l i n e  f o r  t h e  purpose of 

making o b j e c t i o n s  t o  any of s a i d  proceedings  o r  t o  t h e  e n t r y  of t h i s  Order .  



15. That  t h e  County Judge/Execut ive h a s  f u r t h e r  considered a l l  

p leadings  and a l l  o t h e r  matters r e l a t i n g  t o  t h e  c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  Wat-er 

District, i n c l u d i n g  t h e  membership of t h e  Board of Water Commissioners of s a i d  

District, t h e i r  r e s p e c t i v e  terms of o f f i c e ,  and t h e  s u r e t y  bond previous ly  

executed by each of them. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED AND THE COUNTY 
JUDGE/EXECUTIVE HEREBY MAKES THE FOLLOWING CONCLUSIONS OF LAW: 

A. That  i t  is  hereby acknowledged t h a t  t h e  Meade County Water 

District was  c r e a t e d  by t h e  proceedings set o u t  above and was necessary  f o r  t h e  

p u b l i c  h e a l t h ,  convenience,  f i r e  p r o t e c t i o n ,  and comfort  of t h e  r e s i d e n t s  of 

s a i d  District .  

B. That  the d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  area embraced by s a i d  District be 

and t h e  same i s  hereby r e v i s e d  s o  t h a t  t h e  boundar ies  of s a i d  D i s t r i c t  s h a l l  b e  

t h o s e  s p e c i f i e d  i n  paragraph 7 above. 

C. That  a l l  Orders h e r e t o f o r e  e n t e r e d  by t h e  County Judge/Execut ive 

and/or  by t h e  F i s c a l  Court of Meade County, w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  the appointment of 

t h e  Commissioners of s a i d  Water Distr ic t ,  be  and t h e  same are, hereby r a t i f i e d ,  

confirmed, and approved, and i t  i s  hereby  determined t h a t  t h e  present  

Commissioners of s a i d  Water Dis t r ic t  and the i r  p r e s e n t  terms of o f f i c e  are  as 

fo l lows  : 

NAMES 

George Thomas 
Melvin Dowel1 
Ray G r i f f e e  

EXPIRATION DATES OF 
CURRENT TERMS OF OFFICE 

June  20, 1985 
J u n e  20, 1986 
J u n e  20, 1987 
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D, That  i t  i s  hereby determined t h a t  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  o a t h s  of 

o f f i c e  have been adminis te red  t o  s a i d  t h r e e  members of t h e  Board of Water 

Commissioners , t h a t  t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e  s u r e t y  bonds have been du ly  executed by 

s a i d  members and by t h e i r  s u r e t i e s ,  t h e  e x e c u t i o n  of which s u r e t y  bonds have 

been approved by t h i s  County Judge/Execut ive ,  t h a t  s a i d  Water District  i s  a 

d u l y  i n c o r p o r a t e d  Water Distr ic t  e x i s t i n g  under  t h e  l a w s  of t h e  Commonwealth of 

Kentucky, i n c l u d i n g  KRS Chapter  74, w i t h  b o u n d a r i e s  as s p e c i f i e d  i n  paragraph  7 

above, and t h a t  s a i d  t h r e e  members are the d u l y  q u a l i f i e d  and a c t i n g  members of 

t h e  Board o f  Water Commissioners of s a i d  Water District, w i t h  terms of o f f i c e  

e x p i r i n g  as set o u t  above. 

Entered th i s  1 7 t h  day of September,  1984. 



{- 

I _  

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK 

It i s  hereby c e r t i f i e d  t h a t  t h e  foregoing  i s  a t r u e  and a c c u r a t e  

copy of a n  Order of t h e  County JudgelExecut ive  duly  e n t e r e d  on September 1 7 ,  

1984, t h a t  t h e  A f f i d a v i t s  of P u b l i c a t i o n  r e f e r r e d  t o  i n  paragraph 8 of s a i d  

Order  have been f i l e d  w i t h  and approved by t h e  County JudgejExecut ive,  s a i d  

A f f i d a v i t s  being o n . f i l e  i n  my o f f i c e  i n  Brandenburg, Kentucky, and t h a t  s a i d  

Order  h a s  been duly recorded i n  my o f f i c e  and i s  of r e c o r d  i n  County 

Judge/Execut ive Order Book 4 , Page 222 

I N  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, w i t n e s s  my s i g n a t u r e  and o f f i c i a l  seal t h i s  





MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETlNG OF BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE MEADE COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT, HELD ON 5m+q 1984. -- 

A r e g u l a r  meet ing of t h e  Board of Commissioners ( t h e  "Commission") 

o f  t h e  Meade County Water District  of  Meade County, Kentucky, was held a t  

/ $  , 1984, a t  the Meade County Courthouse -- 7:&9 +.M. , E.D.T. , on 

i n  Brandenburg , Kentucky. 

George W. Thomas, Chairman, p r e s i d e d  and Melvin H. Dowell, 

S e c r e t a r y ,  recorded t h e  Minutes of t h e  meeting. S t u a r t  Ray G r i f f e e  was a l s o  

p r e s e n t .  Said t.hree persons c o n s t i t u t e d  a l l  of the Water Commissioners of the 

Distr ic t .  No Commissioners were a b s e n t  (I 

* * * 
Thereupon, a motion was made by Stuar t :  Ray Griffee, seconded by 

Melvin H. Dowell, and unanimously c a r r i e d  t h a t  t h e  fol lowing Resolu t ions  be 

adopted : 

RESOLVED t h a t  t h e  Commission of t h e  Meade County Water 
District hereby  a u t h o r i z e s  and d i r e c t s  t h e  f i l i n g  of a 
Supplemental. P e t i t i o n  w i t h  t h e  Meade County Judge/Execut ive , 
r e q u e s t i n g  t h e  County Judge/Execut ive t o  enter a n  Order 
(1)  amending t h e  d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  boundaries  of t h e  
Water District set  o u t  i n  t he  O r d e r  e n t e r e d  on May 10, 
1983, t o  provide  t h a t  t h e  t o t a l  a r e a  which was o r i g i n a l l y  
intended t o ,  and s h a l l ,  c o n s t i t u t e  t h e  boundar ies  of t h e  
District sha l l  be  d e s c r i b e d  as " a l l  of Meade County, 
Kentucky, except  t h e  i n c o r p o r a t e d  c i t ies  of Brandenburg , 
Muldraugh, and Ekron", and ( 2 )  a u t h o r i z i n g  , approving , 
r a t i f y i n g ,  and conf i rming  a l l  O r d e r s  h e r e t o f o r e  en tered  by 
t h e  County Judge/Execut ive w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  e s t a b l i s h -  
ment and c r e a t i o n  of t h i s  Water Dis t r ic t ,  s u b j e c t  t o  s u c h  
amendment of t h e  d e s c r i p t i o n  of  t h e  boundaries  of  t h e  
District  . 
BE I T  FURTHER RESOLVED t h a t  t h e  form of Supplemental 
P e t i t i o n  presented  to t h i s  Commission, t o  be f i l e d  with 
the  Meade County Judge/Execut ive seeking  such Order,  
having been read t o  t h i s  Commission, be and t h e  same i s  



hereby approved,  t o  b e  executed by t h i s  Commission, and a 
copy of same i s  o r d e r e d  t o  b e  f i l e d  i n  t h e  proceedings of 
t h e  Meade County Water Dis t r ic t  and a t t a c h e d  t o  t h e  
Minutes o f  t h e  meeting a t  which t h i s  Resolu t ion  i s  adopted 
and made a p a r t  hereof  a s  i f  copied i n  f u l l  h e r e i n .  

BE FURZ'HER RESOLVED t h a t  t h e  Chairman and the members of 
t h e  Commission of t h i s  Water District are a u t h o r i z e d  t o  
take a l l  n e c e s s a r y  a c t i o n  to f i l e  t h e  a f o r e s a i d  Supple- 
mental  P e t i t i o n  w i t h  the County Judge/Execut ive and t o  
accomplish t h e  amendment and r a t i f i c a t i o n  set o u t  t h e r e i n .  

* * * 

There be ing  no f u r t h e r  b u s i n e s s  t o  come b e f o r e  t h e  meet ing a motion 

w a s  made, seconded , and unanimously carried t h a t  the meeting be adjourned a 

Whereupon the meet ing w a s  adjourned. 

MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

( S e a l  of Water District) 

A t t e s t :  

Y-. r\ 

BY 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

I, MELVIN H. DOWELL, t h e  d u l y  e l e c t e d ,  q u a l i f i e d ,  and acting Secre- 
t a r y  of t h e  Meade County Water Distr ic t ,  of Meade County, Kentucky, hereby 
c e r t i f y  t h a t  t h e  f o r e g o i n g  i s  a t r u e  copy of a n  e x c e r p t  of t h e  Minutes of a 
meet ing of t h e  Board of Commissioners of  s a i d  Water D i s t r i c t ,  h e l d  on 

r e f e r r e d  to ' in s a i d  e x c e r p t ,  t h a t  s a i d  meet ing was h e l d  i n  accordance  w i t h  a l l  
a p p l i c a b l e  requi rements  of KRS 61.810, 61.815, 61.820, and 61.825, and t h a t  a 
quorum was p r e s e n t .  

-=zxusA.tL a4 , 1984, i n s o f a r  as such  Minutes p e r t a i n  t o  t h e  matters 

-9 -- , 1984. --- Dated t h i s  I f &  day of  

( S e a 1  of Water D i s t r i c r )  S e c r e t a r y  
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NOTICE AS TO FILING OF A SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION OF TBE 
MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR APPROVAL AND K4TIFICt?TION 
OF THE PREVIOUS CREATI3N OF S A I D  DISTEICT, FOR CORRECTION 
OF THE BOUNDARIES OF SAID DISTRICT; AND APPROVAL OF ALL 
PROCEEDINGS WAD BY THE IBADE COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIVE TO 
DATE I N  CONNECTION WITH SAID DISTRICT, 

Not ice  i s  hereby g iven  t h a t  t h e  Meade County Water Distr ic t  has 
f i l e d  a Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  wi th  t h e  Meade County Judge/Execut ive,  r eques t ing  
s a i d  County Judge/Execut ive to  e n t e r  an  Order r a t i f y i n g  and confirming a l l  
Orders  h e r e t o f o r e  en te red  by t h e  County Judge/Execut ive with r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  
e s t a b l i s h m e n t  and c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  District and c o r r e c t i n g  t h e  boundaries  of 
said D i s t r i c t  

Sa id  Supplemental P e t i t i o n  r e f e r s  t o  t h e  o r i g i n a l  P e t i t i o n  f o r  t h e  
c r e a t i o n  of t h e  D i s t r i c t  f i l e d  wi th  s a i d  County Judge/Execut ive 011 February 25,  
1983, t h e  Order of  the  County Judge/Execut ive c r e a t i n g  t h e  District on May 10, 
1983, and t h e  subsequent  Order o f  the F i s c a l  Court of s a i d  County appoin t ing  
members of t h e  Board of Water Commissioners of s a i d  D i s t r i c t ,  f i x i n g  t h e i r  
terms of o f f i c e ,  and dea l ing  wi th  r e l a t e d  matters. Said Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  
r e q u e s t s  t h e  Court  t o  r a t i f y  and confirm t h e  c r e a t i o n  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  and pro- 
v i d e s  t h e  fo l lowing  d e s c r i p t i o n  as be ing  t h e  exact d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  area 
which t h e  Distr ic t  now proposes  t o  i n c l u d e  w i t h i n  i t s  boundar ies :  

All of Meade County, Kentucky, except  t h e  inco rpora t ed  
c i t i es  of Brandenburg Muldraugh, and Ekron, 

Within t h i r t y  days a f t e r  t h e  f i r s t  p u b l i c a t i o n  of t h i s  Notice on 
August 1, , 1984 , any r e s i d e n t  of s a i d  area desc r ibed  above, may f i l e  

with t h e  County Clerk of Meade County, Kentucky, a t  h i s  o f f i c e  i n  t h e  County 
Courthouse i n  Brandenburg , Kentucky, o b j e c t i o n s  t o  t h e  a c t i o n  sought by s a i d  
Meade County Water District and t o  t h e  Orders r eques t ed  by s a i d  District  ra t i -  
fying and approving the previous c r e a t i o n  of t h e  District ,  andlox may o b j e c t  t o  
t h e  e f f e c t i v e n e s s  of t h e  p r i o r  Orders c r e a t i n g  s a i d  D i s t r i c t ,  appoin t ing  i t s  
Commissioners , and any r e l a t e d  proceedings  p e r t a i n i n g  t o  s a i d  Distr ic t  as 
p r e v i o u s l y  en te red  by t h e  County Judge/Execut ive and /o r  t h e  F i s c a l  Court. 

A Hearing has been set  t o  be he ld  on the  matter on September 1 7 t h  
1984, a t  1o:oo A.M., C.D.T., i n  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  County JudgelExecut ive,  a t  
t h e  County^Courtho& i n  Brandenburg, Kentucky a t  which t i m e  any r e s i d e n t  of 

-I-___ 

t h e  area descri .bed above or  any o t h e r  i n t e r e s t e d  p a r t y ,  may appear  and be heard 
on any p r i o r  o b j e c t i o n  f i l e d  by him concerning t h e  matter o r  w i t h  respect to  
any a s p e c t  of t h e  matter. 





BEFORE THE COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIVE 
MEADE COUNTY, KENTUCKY 

I N  THE MATTER OF THE MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION 

The Meade County Water D i s t r i c t ,  by i t s  appoin ted  Commission, f o r  

i t s  Supplemental P e t i t i o n  h e r e i n ,  s ta tes  a s  fo l lows:  

1. That on  February 25, 1983, a P e t i t i o n  w a s  f i l e d  i n  t h e  o f f i c e  of 

t h e  County Judge/Execut ive of Meade County, Kentucky, c o n t a i n i n g  t h e  s i g n a t u r e s  

of twenty-five ( 2 5 )  r e s i d e n t  f r e e h o l d e r s  r e s i d i n g  i n  t h e  area desc r ibed  h e r e i n ,  

r eques t ing  t h e  County Judge/Execut ive t o  c r e a t e  a Water Di s t r i c t  pursuant  to 

the  p rov i s ions  of Chapter  7 4  of t h e  Kentucky Revised S t a t u t e s ,  t h e  area of s a i d  

proposed D i s t r i c t  being descr ibed  i n  s a i d  P e t i t i o n  as be ing  comprised of Meade 

County. 

2. That t h e r e a f t e r  t h e r e  w a s  publ ished a "Pub l i c  Notice" i n  THE 

PIONEER on March 2 ,  1983, and March 9 ,  1983, which publ i shed  Notice s t a t e d  t h a t  

a P e t i t i o n  had been f i l e d  i n  t h e  o f f i c e  of t h e  Meade County Judge/Execut ive 

r eques t ing  t h e  e s t ab l i shmen t  of a Water Dis t r ic t  i n  accordance  with t h e  provi- 

s i o n s  of KRS Chapter 7 4 .  Said Notice f u r t h e r  provided t h a t  any p a r t i e s  

o b j e c t i n g  to  t h e  c r e a t i n g  of t h e  Dis t r ic t  could  f i l e  such  o b j e c t i o n  w i t h i n  30 

days a f t e r  t he  d a t e  of p u b l i c a t i o n  of t h e  Notice.  Said Notice d id  no t  d e s c r i b e  

t h e  a r e a  t o  be embraced by t h e  Dis t r ic t .  

3. That on May 10, 1983, t h e  County Judge/Execut ive en tered  an 

Order ,  r e c i t i n g  t h e  f a c t s  t h a t  ( a )  "a P e t i t i o n  f o r  t h e  e s t ab l i shmen t  of a Water 

D i s t r i c t  w a s  f i l e d  w i t h  the  o f f i c e  of t h e  Meade County Judge/Execut ive on the  

- 1 -  



25th  day  of  February ,  1983, s a i d  P e t i t i o n  r e q u e s t i n g  t h a t  a Water D i s t r i c t  be 

e s t a b l i s h e d  w i t h  r e g a r d s  to  t h e  e n t i r e  t e r r i t o r y  l y i n g  w i t h i n  Meade County," 

( b )  " sa id  P e t i t i o n  w a s  d u l y  f i l e d  and con ta ined  t h e  s i g n a t u r e s  of 25 r e s i d e n t  

f r e e h o l d e r s  of t h e  proposed county  d i s t r i c t , "  and ( c )  "a h e a r i n g  w a s  d u l y  he ld  

on March 30, 1983, f o r  t h e  purpose of hea r ing  a n  o b j e c t i o n  t o  t h e  P e t i t i o n  

f i l e d  by Ben Cos i n  t h e  form of a l e t t e r , "  and t h e n  o r d e r i n g  t h a t  " t h e r e  be and 

i t  i s  hereby  e s t a b l i s h e d  a water d i s t r i c t  which s h a l l  c o n s i s t  of a l l  t e r r i t o r y  

w i t h i n  Meade County, which s h a l l  be known as t h e  Meade County Water D i s t r i c t . "  

4 .  That on June  28, 1984, upon t h e  recommendation of t h e  County 

Judge/Execut ive ,  t h e  F i s c a l  Court  of Meade County e n t e r e d  an Order a p p o i n t i n g  

t h r e e  Commissioners of s a i d  Water D i s t r i c t ,  as fo l lows  : 

A. George Thomas f o r  a term of two y e a r s ,  from June 21, 1983, 
through June 20, 1985; 

B. Melvin Dowel1 f o r  a term of three y e a r s ,  from June 21  1983, 
th rough June  20, 1983; and 

C, Ray G r i f f e e  f o r  a term of f o u r  y e a r s ,  from June 21 ,  1983, 
t h rough  June 20, 1987. 

5. That s a i d  Order f u r t h e r  set t h e  amount of Bond f o r  each  Commis-  

s i o n e r  a t  $25,000. 

6. 

t h e  United S t a t e s  Department of Housing and Urban Development and wi th  t h e  

Farmers Home Admin i s t r a t ion  (FmHA) of t h e  United States Department of Agri- 

c u l t u r e  r e q u e s t i n g  a g r a n t  and /o r  a l o a n  from e a c h  t o  f i n a n c e  t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  

of  a new waterworks system to  s e r v e  t h e  Dis t r ic t ,  and t h e  D i s t r i c t  has  been 

adv i sed  t h a t  i t  w i l l  r e c e i v e  approva l  of a n  FmHA Loan and of a HUD (CDBG) Grant 

i n  amounts s u f f i c i e n t  t o  accomplish t h e  fo rego ing  purposes  e 

That s a i d  Distr ic t  h a s  f i l e d  a n  a p p l i c a t i o n  o r  a p p l i c a t i o n s  w i t h  

However, b e f o r e  

I 



any such  funds  may be made a v a i l a b l e ,  i t  i s  necessa ry  f o r  t h e  Distr ic t  ta es tab-  

l i s h  t h a t  i t  has  been v a l i d l y  e s t a b l i s h e d ,  and q u e s t i o n s  have been r a i s e d  as t o  

t h e  v a l i d l y  of 

( a >  

'7 e 

t h e  c r e a t i o n  of t h e  D i s t r i c t ,  i n  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  p a r t i c u l a r s  : 

The s u f f i c i e n c y  of t h e  o r i g i n a l  d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  boundar ies  
of t h e  Dis t r ic t .  

The adequacy of t h e  p u b l i c a t i o n  of t h e  Not ice  of t h e  F i l i n g  of 
t h e  P e t i t i o n ,  wi thout  i n c l u d i n g  i n  such pub l i shed  Notice t h e  
f u l l  d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  boundar ies  of s a i d  proposed Dis t r ic t .  

The appointments  of t h e  t h r e e  Water Commissioners by t h e  Fiscal. 
Cour t ,  , ins tead  of by t h e  County Judge/Execut ive ,  w i t h  t h e  
approval  of t h e  F i s c a l  Court ,  and t h e  f a i l u r e  of t h e  r e c i t a l  of 
t he  a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  of t h e  Oath of O f f i c e  t o  such Water C o m m i s -  
s i o n e r s .  

That t he  fo l lowing  i.s a d e s c r i p t i o n  of t he  t o t a l  a r e a  which w a s  

o r i g i n a l l y  in tended  and which t h e  Commissioners of t h e  D i s t r i c t  now d e s i r e  t o  

c o n s t i t u t e  t he  boundar ies  of t h e  District:  

A l l  of Meade County, Kentucky, except  t h e  i n c o r p o r a t e d  
c i t i e s  of Brandenburg, Muldraugh, and Ekron. 

8. That P e t i t i o n e r  f i l e s  t h i s  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  w i t h  t h e  in ten-  

t i o n  of observ ing  all of t h e  l e g a l  s t e p s  and t e c h n i c a l  procedures  r equ i r ed  f o r  

t h e  i n i t i a l  c r e a t i o n  of a Water District ,  wi th  t h e  r e q u e s t  t h a t  t h e  County 

Judge/Execut ive now e n t e r  an  Order conf i n n i n g ,  r a t i f y i n g ,  and approving the  

p rev ious  c r e a t i o n  of t h i s  Water District .  P e t i t i o n e r  f u r t h e r  r e q u e s t s  t h a t  

s a i d  Order a u t h o r i z e  and approve t h e  amended d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  boundar ies  of 

t h e  District as set f o r t h  i n  paragraph 7 above. Cons i s t en t  wiht t h e  r equ i r e -  

ments f o r  t h e  f i l i n g  of a P e t i t i o n  f o r  t h e  i n i t i a l  c r e a t i o n  of a water 

d i s t r i c t  , P e t i t i o n e r  f u r t h e r  a l l e g e s  as  fo l lows :  



(a) That a l l  of t h e  o r i g i n a l  P e t i t i o n e r s  who s igned  t h e  o r i g i n a l  
P e t i t i o n  f i l e d  i n  t h i s  Court  f o r  t h e  c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  Water 
District a r e  b o t h  r e s i d e n t s  and f r e e h o l d e r s  of t h e  area 
embraced by t h e  boundar i e s  of s a i d  District  d e s c r i b e d  i n  
paragraph  7 above. 

( b )  That  t h e r e  i s  no recognized  c e n t r a l  water system s e r v i n g  t h e  
r e s i d e n t s  of t h e  D i s t r i c t ,  as o r i g i n a l l y  o r  as now contem- 
p l a t e d ,  and t h e  o n l y  water a v a i l a b l e  f o r  u se  by s a i d  r e s i d e n t s  
i s  water which may b e  pumped from w e l l s  o r  c i s t e r n s  o r  c a r r i e d  
from s p r i n g s ,  which water supp ly  i s  i n a d e q u a t e  f o r  t he  use of 
t h e  r e s i d e n t s  of s a i d  D i s t r i c t .  

( c )  That i t  i s  d e s p e r a t e l y  u r g e n t  and n e c e s s a r y  t h a t  t h e  appro- 
p r i a t e  Order be  e n t e r e d  a f f i r m i n g ,  r a t i f y i n g ,  and approving t h e  
c r e a t i o n  of t h e  Distr ic t  as now contempla ted  i n  o r d e r  t o  enab le  
t h e  Dis t r ic t  to  proceed wi thout  d e l a y  i n  i t s  e f f o r t s  t o  o b t a i n  
f inanc ing  f o r  t h e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  of a new waterworks system f o r  
t h e  Dis t r ic t ,  a l l  as pe rmi t t ed  and provided f o r  i n  KRS Chapter  
74. 

WHEREFORE, P e t i t i o n e r  r e s p e c t f u l l y  r e q u e s t s  : 

A. T h a t  t h e  County Judge/Execut ive  e n t e r  a n  Order d e s i g n a t i n g  a 

d a t e  f o r  a hea r ing  on t h e  matters con ta ined  h e r e i n  and f u r t h e r  d i r e c t i n g  t h a t  

p u b l i c a t i o n  of a Notice be made in fo rming  t h e  c i t i z e n s  and r e s i d e n t s  of t h e  

a r e a  d e s c r i b e d  above, of  t h e  matters con ta ined  i n  t h i s  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n ,  

of t h e  date of h e a r i n g ,  and of t h e i r  r i g h t  t o  o b j e c t  t o  t h e  e n t r y  of t h e  Order 

r e q u e s t e d ,  so  as t o  comply w i t h  KRS 74 .010(2 )  and 74.110, as amended, and KRS 

Chapter  424. 

B. That t h e  County Judge/Execut ive  e n t e r  a n  Order  amending and 

approving  t h e  d e s c r i p t i o n  set o u t  i n  paragraph  7 of t h i s  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n ,  

which d e s c r i p t i o n  sets f o r t h  t h e  exact t e r r i t o r y  which the Dis t r ic t  proposes  t o  

serve 

C. 'fiat t h e  County Yudge/Executive e n t e r  an  Order  a u t h o r i z i n g ,  

approv ing ,  r a t i f  r i n g ,  and conf i rming  all Orders  he re  t o  f o r e  e n t e r e d  by t h e  

County Judge/Ekecut ive  wi th  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  e s t a b l i s h m e n t  and c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  

- 4 -  



Water Di s t r i c t  s u b j e c t  t o  t h e  more s p e c i f i c  d e s c r i p t i o n  of t h e  boundar ies  

t h e r e o f  conta ined  i n  paragraph 7 h e r e o f ,  t h a t  t.he County Judge/Execut ive g r a n t  

a l l  o t h e r  proper  and a p p r o p r i a t e  r e l i e f  and e n t e r  a l l  o t h e r  proper  and appro- 

p r i a t e  Orders c o n s i s t e n t  wi th  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of Chapters  74  and 424 of t h e  

Kentucky Revised S t a t u t e s ,  f o r  t h e  b e n e f i t  of t h e  Distr ic t  and t o  accomplish 

t h e  purposes  s e t  o u t  above. 

MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF MEADE 1 
1 ss 

The A f f i a n t ,  GEORGE W. THOMAS, s ta tes  t h a t  he i s  t h e  d u l y  appoin ted  
and e l e c t e d  Chairman of t h e  Meade County Water Distr ic t  and t h a t  t h e  s t a t e m e n t s  
c o n t a i n e d  i n  t h e  foregoing  Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  are  t r u e  as he  v e r i l y  
believes. P 

Subscribed and sworn t o  b e f o r e  m THOMAS, Chairman of  
t h e  Meade County Water Di s t r i c t ,  on t h i s  , 1984. 

My Commission e x p i r e s  : 

( S e a l  of Notary) 
--- 

e County, Kentucky 

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK 

The foregoing  i s  a t r u e  copy of a Supplemental P e t i t i o n  f i l e d  i n  t h e  
o f f i c e  of t h e  Meade County Sudge/Execut ive on ----' J u l y  25, 1984, which 
Supplemental  P e t i t i o n  appears  of r e c o r d  i n  Fiscal Court Order Book 13 
Page39 1 , i n  my o f f i c e .  

---- 2 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER D I S T R I C T  

S U P  PLEPlENTAL P E T  IT  ION 

HEAR1 N G  

SEPTEMBER 17 ,  1984 

THE HEARISG WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 1 O : O O  a.m.  WITH JUDGE EXECUTIVE BERT 
E. WATTS AS MODERATOR. ATTENDING THE HEARING WERE: J E S S I C A  BASKETT, CARL 
BUCHUR AND MARJORIE EMBRY. 

JUDGE WATTS EXPUTRED THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING WAS TO CONFIRM ANI) 
RATIFY CilEA4TION OF THE WATER DISTRICT AND PROVIDE AN EXACT DESCRIPTION 
OF THE AREA INCLUDED I N  I T S  BOUNDAXIES. 
WERE E NTERTAINED ~ 

NO QUESTIONS OR OBJECTIONS 

HEARIgG WAS ADJOURNED AT 10:15 a.m. 





KEAJlE COIJNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Xeade County, Kentucky 

OPINION O N  DUE INCORPORATION AND C O N T I N U E D  EXISTENCE OF WATER DISTKICT 

The undersigned,  R U B I N  & HAYS, S u i t e  300 ,  209 South F i f t h  S t r e e t ,  

L o u i s v i l l e ,  Kentucky 40202, and WADE & DARNALL, Rivertown P l a z a ,  Brandenburg, 

Kentucky 40108, r e r r e s e n t i n g  t h e  Neade County Water D i s t r i c t  of Xeade County, 

Kentucky ( t h e  " D i s t r i c t " )  , hereby  c e r t i f y  a s  f o l l o w s :  

1. That w e  have examined t h e  o r g a n i z a t i o n a l  documents a s  to t h e  

c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  D i s t r i c t ,  i n c l u d i n g  t h e  Order of t h e  Meade County Court 

c r e a t i n g  t h e  D i s t r i c t ,  a l l  r e c o r d s  i n  s a i d  Court  concern ing  t h e  Dis t r ic t ,  and 

a l l  proceedings of  t h e  Dis t r ic t  i n  c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  i t s  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  

2 ,  Tnat we a r e  of t h e  opLnion t h a t  t h e  D i s t r i c t  was duly incorpo- 

r a t e d ,  pursuant  t o  KRS Chapter 7 4 ,  by O r d e r  of t h e  Meade County Judge/Executive 

e n t e r e d  on May 10, 1983, and by Order of s a i d  County Judge/Execut ive r a t i f y i n g  

1- and confirming t h e  c r e a t i o n  of s a i d  D f s t r i c t  and c o r r e c t i n g  t h e  d e s c r i p t i o n  of  

t h e  boundar ies  t h e r e o f ,  e n t e r e d  o n  September 1 7 ,  1984, which l a t t e r  Order i s  on 

f i l e  i n  O r d e r  Book 4 ,  Page 2 2 2 ,  i n  t h e  o f f i c e  o f  t h e  County C l e r k  of Meade 

County, Kentucky. 

3. That  s a i d  Distr ic t  i s  i n  cont inued  e x i s t e n c e  a t  t h i s  t i m e  and 

t h a t  none of t h e  t e r n s  of o f f i c e  of i t s  Commissioners have expi red .  

Dated  t h i s  August 26 ,  1986. 

WADE & DARNALL RLJBIN & HAYS 

BY 
Wm. C a r l  F u s t  
S u i t e  300 

Loui s v i l  l e ,  Kentucky 40202 

BY 

Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108 209 South F i f t h  S t r e e t  





BEFORE THE PUBLIC SEnYICE CO!&MISSION OF KENTUCW 

A meeting of t h e  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  Commission was h e l d  t h i s  
d a t e .  P r e s e n t :  Chairman Wil l iam A .  Logan ,  Vice Chairman Bark ley  
J .  S t u r g i l l  and Commissioners C h a r l e s  W. B e r g s r ,  Rober t  E .  S p u r l l n  
and Joe S. Wheeler,  Jr. 

+ * 6 4 +  

I n  t h e  H a t t e r  of 

THE PETITION OF RESIDENTS OF MEADE ) 
COUNTY, K ? U T U C W ,  FOR A PRELIMINARY ) 
HEARING TO DETERMINE THE NEED M R  ) CASE NO, 5964 
THE FORMATION OF THE MEADE COIJNTY ) 
WATER DISTRICT. 1 

PREFACE 

O n  February 25 ,  1974, a l e t t e r  w a s  r e c e i v c d  by t h e  P u b l i c  

S e r v i c e  Commission from Judge James E. Greer, a s  spokesman for 

a group of p e o p l e  d e s i r i n g  t o  form a w a t e r  d F s t r i c t  i n  Meade 

County,  Kentucky. A check l i s t  and maps were r e c e i v e d  on 

March 22,  1974, s e t t i n g  o u t  t h e  l o c a t i o n  where t h e y  d e s i r e  t o  

form a water  d i s t r i c t  and t h e  number of r e s i d e n t s  i n  t h i s  a r e a .  

T h i s  case w a s  s e t  f o r  h e a r i n g  May 22, 1974. A l l  p a r t i e s  of 

i n t e r e s t  were n o t i f i e d  and no p r o t e s t a  were e n t e r e d .  

OPINION A N D  ORDER 

A f t e r  a r e v i e w  of t h e  r e c o r d  and b e i n g  f u l l y  a d v i s e d ,  t h e  

Commission is of t h e  o p i n i o n  and f i n d s :  

(I) That  no o t h e r  w a t e r  system i n  t h e  area is a b l e  and 

w i l l i n g  t o  serve t h i s  community. 

( 2 )  That  i t  is d e s i r a b l e  t h a t  t h i s  community i n  some 

manner be s e r v e d  w i t h  p u r e ,  p o t a b l e  water. 

(3) That  t h e  Commlsslon a t  t h i s  t i m e  makes no f i n d i n g s  a s  

t o  t h e  f e a s i b i l i t y  of t h i s  p r o j e c t ,  and f u r t h e r  r e s e r v e s  t h i s  

f i n d t p s  until such  4 i m e  a s  t h e  Dis t r ic t  haa been c r e a t e d  by t h e  

County Court  Order  and has  p r o g r e s s e d  t o  a p o i n t  where t h e  

e n g i n e e r i n g ,  p l a n s  and s p e c i f i c a t i o n s  a r e  complete  and f i n a n c i n g  

a s s u r e d .  

A t  t h a t  t i m e  t h e  D i s t r i c t  should  f i l e  w i t h  t h i s  C O W i E s i O ~  

i t s  a p p l i c a t i o n  for a c e r t i f i c a t e  of convenience and n e c e s s i t y  



ATTEST : 
j 

and approval of rates and financing. Then a date and time for - I  
I 

i 
_ _  I 

a formal hearing w i l l  be set. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED That the petitioners of this Xeade 

County community are hereby granted approval of this Commission 

to petition the County Court f o r  the establishment of a water 

district. 

i 

i 

Done at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 4th day of June, 1974. 1 
By the  Commission 



M 
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Joseph E Richardson 
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Bob E \Vientjes 
RLJth A Paylie 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Cornmissioiiers 
Meade County Water District 
Brandenburg, Kentucky 

Kentuchy Offices: 
Louisville 
Unndcnburg 
Mnrdhisburg 
Leitchfielcl 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Meade County 
Water District of Brandenburg, Kentucky as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, which 
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Comnission’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governnzeizt Auditing Starzdurds, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes exanlining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
arid disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of Meade County Water District as of December 31, 2007 and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Govemnzent Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 23, 2008 
on our consideration of the Meade County Water District’s internal control over financial reporting and 
on our tests of its coiiipliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 

3 
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an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Goverrznzeizt Auditing Staizclnrds and should be considered 
in assessing the results of our audit. 

The Meade County Water District has not presented the management's discussion and analysis required 
by the Goverimeiital Accounting Standards Board, that the accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America has determined necessary to supplement, although not required to be part 
of, the basic financial statements. We have applied certain limited procedures to the budgetary 
comparison information, which consisted primarily of inquires of management regarding the methods of 
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit 
the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fomiing an opinion on the financial Statements that 
collectively comprise the Meade County Water District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the financial statements of Meade County Water District. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
March 23,2008 

Rich:irdson, Peiinington G Skinner, PSC 4 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



Current Assets: 
Cash 
Restricted cash 
Prepaid insurance 
Accounts receivable 
Inventoiy - water 
Inventory - parts 

Total Current Assets 

INEADF, COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

2007 

Fixed Assets: 
Transmission and distribution facilities 
Waterline extensions 
Equipment 
Tnicks 
Buildings 
Improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net Fixed Assets 

Other Assets: 
Land 
Bond issuance costs (less anioi-tization of $4,840) 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Iiichartison, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 5 

496,447 
352,856 

1 1,926 
1 13,176 

4,465 
69,203 

1,048,073 

6,611,184 
3,8 1 7,428 

48 1,770 
190,552 
962,144 

13,538 

12,076,616 

(2,879,998) 

9,196,618 

55,3 10 
14,495 -- 

69,805 -__I-.-.-- 

$ 10,314,496 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



RaEAUE COUNTY WATER DISTFUCT 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CON'TTNUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

LIABILITIES AND WETALNED EARNINGS 

Cuirent Liabilities. -~ ,.. 9- 
I ._ 

Accounts payable 
Notes payable - cuirent poition 
Customer deposits 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued interest - deposits 
Accrued retirement payable 
Accrued vacation & sick leave 

Total Current Liabilities 

.-. 

.$ 

a ,  
g 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Notes payable 

Less: Current portion of long-term debt 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Contributed capital in aid of construction 

Net Assets 
Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

2007 

36,777 
122,035 
80,264 
7,422 

338 
6,016 

42,177 

295,029 

2,049,611 

( 122,03 5) 

1,927,576 

2,222,605 

1,709,3 1 1 

7,147,007 
(764,427) 

6.382.580 

$ 10,314,496 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

i Richardson, Pennington C Skiniier, PSC I. 6 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



MEADE COlJNTU WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENTJE, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECERIBER 31,2007 

2007 

Revenues. 
Water service 

Total Revenues 
Operating Expenses: 

Water test 
Tools 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Payroll taxes 
Utility tax 
Other taxes and licenses 
Salaries and wages 
Conmiissioners pay 
Eniployees pension and benefits 
Water purchase 
Purchased power 
Ryairs and maintenance 
Billing expense 
Materials and supplies 
Professional fees 
Contractual services 
Transportation expense 
Health insurance 
Other insurance 
Bad debts 
Advertising 
Public service assessiiient 
Equipment rental 
Office expenses 
Uniform 
Communications 
Telephone 
Dues, fees and training 
Gravel 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income 
Nonoperating revenue (expenses) 

KIA Grant 
Interest Income 
Debt service-interest 

Total Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Change in Fund Balance 

Net Assets, January 1, 2007 

Net Assets, December 31, 2007 

1,716,404 
1,716,404 

5,387 
7,182 

3 17,822 
966 

33,315 

4,070 
406,140 

18,775 
63,135 

405,269 
17,649 
64,764 
17,262 

6,463 
28,474 
30,097 
58,944 
26,717 

9,948 
1,560 
2,773 

735 
9,677 
8,937 
1,529 

10,656 
7,726 
1,761 
2,668 

43,307 

3,379 

1.6 17.087 
99,3 17 

545,969 
32,411 

(127,332) 
45 1.048 
550,365 

5.832.215 

!$ 6.382.580 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
Ri ch:i rdson , Penn iiig ton G Skiiiiler. PSC. 7 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007 

2007 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 
Change In Net Assets 
Adjustments To Reconcile Change In Net Assets 

To Net Cash Provided By Operations: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Increase In: 

Inventory 
Customer deposits 
Accrued liabilities 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 

Decrease In: 

Net Cash Provided By 
Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net Cash Used By 
Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Contributed capital 
Payment on long-term debt 

Net Cash Used By 
Financing Activities 

Net Decrease in Cash 

Cash at January 1,2007 

Cash at December 3 1 , 2007 

Supplemental Disclosures: 
Cash paid for interest 

$ 550,365 

3 17,822 
966 

(1 5,283) 
3,03 6 
4,196 

7,842 
169 

(1 1,868) 

85 7.245 

(1 ,I 73,128) 

(1,173 , 128) 

90,706 
(101,058) 

(10,352) 

(326,235) 

1,175,538 

$ 849,303 

-- 

S 127.332 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Peiiiiington C Skinner, I’SC 8 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

NOTE I - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Meade County Water District is a water distribution system organized under the laws of the State of 
Kentucky. The District is exempt from Federal, State and L,ocal income taxes. It is controlled by a 
board of commissioners appointed by the County Judge-Executive. The District purchases its water 
fioni the Commission of Brandenburg and Hardin County #1 under a long-term contract and the sale of 
this water is the source of the district operating revenues. 

The Meade County Water District's policy is to prepare its financial Statements using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, all assets and 
liabilities associated with operations are included on the balance sheet, and reveriues recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the tinie liabilities are incurred. The Department's reporting entity 
applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Proprietaiy 
hiids and similar component units apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
pronauncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 
1 989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, 
GASB prevails. 

Accounts receivable is stated at gross amount due. Bad debts are charged directly to expense when 
management deterniiiies an account to be uncollectible. Management believes that all accounts 
receivable are collectible and that a11 bad debts have been written off. 

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated economic useful life of the 
depreciable property, ranging kern five to forty years. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are 
charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation expense in 2007 was $3 17,822. 

The debt issue expense is amortized by the debt outstanding method over the term of the issue. 
Amortization expense in 2007 was $966. 

GASB 34 requires reconciliation between the government-wide financial statements and the 
govemriental financial statements. However, Meade County Water District only has one hnd, a 
proprietary fund, and therefore does not require such reconciliation. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

F 

I L 
The District reporting entity considers highly liquid investments (including assets) with an original 
niaturity of three inoiitlis or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The District considers cash in 
bank to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2007, the District has a balance of $849,303 in its 
checking accounts. Federal Deposit Iiisurance Corporatioii (FDIC) insurance is limited to $100,000 and 
the District has $1,300,000 in securities pledged from Meade Comity Bank. Accordingly, at December 
3 1 , 2007 $-0- was unsecured. 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES 'TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 3 1,2007 

NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt at December 3 1 , 2007 consisted of the following: 

Bonds payable to Farmers Home Administration, 
payable in semi-annual principal and interest 
installments in June and December of each ye? 
with final payment in 2032. The interest rate is 
5.0%. 

Bonds payable to Kentucky Infjrastructure Authority, 
payable in semi-annual principal and interest 
installments in June and December of each year 
with final payment in 2024. The interest rate is 
3.0%. 

$ 364,000 

$ 349,611 

Bonds payable to Kentucky Rural Water Finance C o p  
payable in monthly principal and interest 
installments final payment in December, 
2024, collateralized by Water Revenue. The interest 
rate is 5.081%. $ 515,000 

Bonds payable to Kentucky Infkastructure Authority, 
principal payable on each June 1 and interest payable on 
each December 1 and June 1. The interest rate is 
4.68% $ 145,000 

Note payable to Meade County Fiscal Court. 
Payable in monthly interest and yearly principal. Final 
payment in Januay, 2015. The interest rate is 5.28% $ 250,000 

Note payable to Meade County Fiscal Court, 20 year 
note, final payment due in November 2015, 
effective interest rate is 6.174%, collateralized by 
all equipment, hrniture, fiunishings, vehicles and 
other personal property comprising the 
coristruction project. $426,000 

Richardson, Pennington G Skinner, PSC 10 CERl  IFlED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Total Debt 
Less: Current Portion 

2,049,611 
- _(122,035) 

L,ong-Term Debt $ 1,927,576 

NOTE 4 - DEBT MATURITIES 

Debt Maturities are as follows: 

2001A 
Fiscal Year Revenue Kentucky 1992 Meade Kentucky Total 

Ending Bonds Infrastructure Revenue County Infrastructure Proprietary 
December 3 1 Series A Authority Bond KaCoLT Fiscal Authority Debt: 

2008 $ 20,000 $ 10,000 $ 6,000 $ 25,000 $ 45,000 $ 16,035 $ 122,035 
2009 21,000 10,000 6,000 25,000 47,000 16,520 125,520 
2010 21,000 10,000 7,000 25,000 49,000 17,019 129,019 
201 1 22,000 10,000 7,000 25,000 52,000 17,533 133,533 
2012 - 24,000 10,000 -_ 8,000 - 30,000 54.000 18,063 144,063 

108,000 50,000 34,000 130,000 247,000 85,170 654,170 
Beyond 201 1 407,000 95,000 330,000 __ 120,000 179,000 264,441 . 1,395,44 1 

$ 515.oQn $ 145.00Q $ 3 6  4.00Q $ 2SO.OOQ S 426.000 m m  

NOTE 5 - BUDGET 

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements: 

1. The office manager is responsibIe for preparing the proposed operating budget prior to 
each fiscal year commencing on January 1. The proposed operating budget is submitted 
to the Commissioners for approval. 

2. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Comnniissioners. 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

NOTE 6 -. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Effective June, 1986 the Meade County Water District began providing benefits for regular full-time 
employees of each county and Meade County Water District. These benefits are provided under the 
County Employees Retirement System (CERS) of the state of Kentucky. Regular full-time employees 
are required to participate. The plan is included in the Annual Report of the Kentucky Retirement 
Systems. A copy may be obtained lfrom the Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West, 1260 
Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 4060 1. 

Plan Description for Non-Hazardous and Hazardous Ernplovees - CERS is a cost-sharing multiple- 
employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all regcllar fiill-time members employed 
in non-hazardous duty positions. of each county and school board, and any additional eligible local 
agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan provides for retirement, disability, and death 
benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of plan members under 
circumstances. Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided at the discretion of the State 
legislature. 

Contributions for Non-Hazardous - Participating employers were required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. Per Kentucky Revised Statue Section 6 1.565(3), rionrial contribution and past service 
contribution rates shall be determined by the Board on the basis of an annual valuation last preceding the 
July 1 of a new biennium. The Board may amend contribution rates as of the first day of July of the 
second year of a biennium, if it is determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that 
amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance with actuarial 
bases adopted by the Board. For the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, participating employers 
contributed 16.17% and 13.19%, respectively, of each employee’s creditable compensation. The 
actuarially determined rate set by the Board for the Year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, was 
16.17% and 13.19%, respectively, of creditable compensation. Administrative costs of Kentucky 
Retirement System are financed through employer contributions and investment earnings. 

The Commission’s current year payroll was $424,9 15. The Commission made the required 
contributions for the fiscal year amounting to $63,135. 

SFAS 158 requires entities to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit 
Postretirement plan as an asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes 
in the finded status in the year in which the changes occiir through changes in unrestricted net assets. 
Also, entities are required to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end statement 
of financial position. Meade County Water District will recognize these changes, as required and 
allowed, in their December 3 1, 2008 financial statements. 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Meade County Water District is exposed to various risks and losses related to torts; theft of, damage 
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 
Commission currently carries property and general liability insurance through the Kentucky Municipal 
Risk Management Association. Workman’s Compensation insurance is carried through Bridgefield 
Casualty In surarice C oi np any. 

NOTE 8 - ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities arid disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ froin 
those estimates. 

NOTE 9 - ADVERTISING COSTS 

Advertising costs, except for costs associated with direct-response advertising, are charged to operations 
when incurred. The costs of direct-response advertising are capitalized and amortized over tlie period 
during which future benefits are expected to be received. Total non-direct-response advertising 
amounted for 2007 was $1,560. 

NOTE 10 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 

Meade County Water District requires that each new customer be charged a fee of $500 for installation, 
which was approved by the Public Service Commission. This fee is deposited into the contributed capital 
in aid of construction account to cover the cost of any needed expansion to the system. For 2007, the 
Commission collected $90,706. 

Rc:harcison. Pennington & Skinner, PSC 13 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DIsrR.wT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

NOTE 11- RESTRICTED CASH 

Meade County Water District is required to maintain several cash accounts that are restricted. They are 
as follows: 

Customer Deposits Account - The District is required to 
maintain this account for customer deposits, which are to 
be given back to the customer when they leave the 
district. $ 5 7 3  

2007 

. .  

, ,  

.. 

1'' . i 

2 

Reserves Account - The District is required to maintain a 
reserve account to be use to replace capital expenditures. 35,417 

Debt Service Account - 'The District is required to 
maintain this account to pay off the debt from Fanners 
Home Administration. 170,287 

Construction Accounts - The District is required to 
maintain these account to pay the debt occurred for 
extension projects. . 89,340 

$ 352.856 Total Restricted Cash 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DECEMBER 3 1 , 2007 

1. Insurance Coverage 
INSURANCE EXPIRATION 

POLICY NUMBER COMPANY AND DATE OF POLICY 
ADDRESS 

Insurance Policy # GWUFP0097700 Arch Insurance Co. 
Princeton, NJ 08543-5241 

TYPE 
General Liability 

7/1/2008 

COVERAGE 
$ 3,000,000 

Auto Liability 1,000,000 

Property - Buildings 

Govemient crime 

Flood coverage 

2. Water andor Sewer Utility Borrowers Only 

A. Water purchased 
B. Watersold 
C. Water in storage tanks & lines 
D. Treated waste 
E. Number of users -- Water 
F. Nurriber of users - Sewer 

Richardson, Peiiiiington G Skinner, PSC 16 

1,000 Deductible 

100,000 

500,000 

299,055,500 
258,091,303 

12,171,628 
NIA 

3,502 
NIA 

I 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

3. Distribution of All Cash and Investments 

Appropriate bank accounts have been set up as required by grant and bond resolution agreements. All 
accounts are interest bearing checking accounts. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatioii (FDIC) 
insurance is limited to $100,000 and the District has $1,300,000 in securities pledged froin National City 
Bank. Accordingly, at December 3 1 , 2007, $ 4 -  was unsecured. 

4. Aged Accounts R.eceivable at December 3 1,2007 were as follows 

DAYS 
0-30 3 1-60 61-90 OVER 90 TOTAL 

$22.518 $ 113.176 Dollar Values $ 80.409 $ 6,747 $ 3.502 

5. List of commissioners 

NAME 

Doug Cornett, Chairman 

Jon Whitfield, Treasurer 

Rebecca Richardson, Secretary 

Norman Boothe, Commissioner 

Wesley Prather, Cornniissioner 

ADDRESS 

125 Cornett Lane 
Guston, KY 40142 

150 Milan Road 
Brandenburg, KY 401 08 

2539 Old Ekron Road 
Brandenburg, KY 40108 

58 St. Martins Raad 
Vine Grave, KY 40175 

905 Whelan Road 
Vine Grove, KY 40175 

17 

-~ TERM - 
EXPIRATION 

YEARS DATE 

3 July 1,2009 

3 June 20,201 0 

3 July 1,2009 

3 June 20,201 1 

3 July 1,2009 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

BUDGETED AND ACTUAL 
FQR'THE YEAR ENDED DECEh'IBER 31,2007 

STATEMENT OF IPEVENUE, EXPENSES, AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

Revenues : 
Water Service 

Operating Expenses: 
Water test 
Tools 
Depreciation expense 
Amortization 
Payroll taxes 
Utility tax 
Other taxes and licenses 
Salaries and wages 
Connnissioners pay 
Employees pension and benefits 
Water purchase 
Purchased power 
Repairs and maintenance 
Billing expense 
Materials and supplies 
Professional fees 
Contractual services 
Transportation expense 
Health insurance 
Other insurance 
Bad debts 
Advertising 
Public service assessment 
Equipment rental 
Oftice expenses 
Uni fom 
Comnunications 
Telephone 
Dues, fees and training 
Gravel 
Miscellaneous 

Operating Income 
Nonoperating revenue (expenses) 

KIA Grant 
Interest Income 
Debt service-interest 

Total Operating Expenses 

Total Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Net Income 

Net Assets, January 1,2007 

Net Assets, December 31,2007 

Budgeted "_ 

$ 1,960,000 

10,000 
6,000 

150,000 
-0- 

36,000 
1,200 
1,000 

361,300 
20,000 
40,000 

409,000 
17,000 
67,500 
3,000 

12,800 

20,300 
32,100 
50,000 
28,000 
10,000 
1,500 
2,700 
5,000 
8,700 

10,000 
2,000 

10,000 

10,000 

6,000 
3,000 

10,000 
1,344,100 

615,900 

500,000 
25,000 

368,665 
984,565 

5,832,215 

- (156,335) 

~- 

$ 6,816,780 

The notes to .the finapial  statements are an integral part of this statement 
Ricliardson, Penrungton o Skinner, PSC 
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Actual 

$ 1,716,404 

5,387 
7,182 

3 1'7,822 
966 

33,3 15 
43,307 
4,070 

406,140 
18,775 
63,135 

405,269 
17,649 
64,764 
17,262 
3,379 
6,463 

28,474 
30,097 
5 8,944 
26,717 
9,948 
1,560 

735 
9,677 
8,937 
1,529 

10,656 
7,726 
1,761 
2,668 

1,617,087 
99,3 17 

2,773 

-~-.--I 

545,969 
32,411 

(1 27,332) 
45 1,048- 
550,365' 

5,832,215 

$ 6,382.580 

Variance 
Over 

finder) 

$ (243,596) 

(4,613) 
1,182 

167,822 
966 

42,107 
3,070 

44,840 
(1,225) 
23,135 

649 

14,262 

(2,685) 

(3,731) 

(2,736) 

(9,421) 
(3,537) 

(2,003) 

(52) 

8,174 

8,944 
(1,283) 

60 
7 3 

977 
(4,265) 

(1,063) 
(471) 
656 

1,726 
(1,239) 
(7,332) 

272,987 
(5 16,5 83) 

45,969 
7,411 

29,003 
36,414 

(434,200) 
-- 

-0- 
I- 

$ (434,200) 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE: 

KENTUCKY RURAZ, WATER FINANCE BONDS 
SERIES 2001-4 

DECEMBER 31,2007 

Principal 
Installments, 

YEAR Series A Bonds 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 

20,000 
2 1,000 
2 1,000 
22,000 
24,000 
26,000 
28,000 
30,000 
32,000 
33,000 
35,000 
38,000 
41,000 
44,000 
47,000 
49,000 
4,000 

$ 515,000 

See Note 3 in the fmancial statements. 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 

WATER WORKS REVENUE BONDS OF 1992 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

P rincip a1 
Installments, 

YEAR Series A Bonds 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
203 1 
2032 

$ 364,000 

See Note 3 in the fmancial statements. 
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6,000 
6,000 
7,000 
7,000 
8,000 

9,000 
9,000 

10,000 
1 1,000 
1 1,000 
13,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 

8,000 

18,000 
20,000 
20,000 
22,000 
23,000 
25,000 
27,000 
29,000 
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MEADE COIJNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 

NOTE PAYABL,E TO MEADE COUNTY FISCAL COIJRT 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

YEAR 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Principal 
- Pavrnents 

45,000 
47,000 
49,000 
52,000 
54,000 
57,000 

62,000 
60,000 

$ 426,000 

See Note 3 in the financial statements. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 

Interest and 
Fees 

25,143 
22,3 13 
19,360 
16,258 
12,996 
9,585 
5,989 
2,233 

$ 113.877 

Projected 
Annual 

Total Pap- 

70,143 
69,3 13 
68,360 
68,258 
66,996 
66,585 
65,989 
64,233 ---_ 

$ 539.877 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORVIATION (CONTINUED) 

BONDS PAYABLE TO KEN'TUCKU LNFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

YEAR 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
201 8 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 

I 

- 
.?? 
B 

See Note 3 in the financial statements & 

Psincipal 
Payments 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
5,000 

$ 145,000 
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MEADE COIJNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

BONDS PAYABLE TQ KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION QF COUNTIES L,EASING TRUST 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

Principal 
YEAR Payments 

i ,  

i 
I 
$ See Note 3 in the financial statements. 

Richardson, Pennington 0 Skinner. PSC. 

2,008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
201 3 
2014 
2015 
2016 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 

$ 250,000 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRZCT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

BONDS PAYABLE TO KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
DECEMBER 31,2007 

See Note 3 in the fmancial statements. 

Richardson, Peniiington C Skinner, PSC 

YEAR 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
201 3 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 

Principal 
Payments 

16,035 
16,520 
17,019 
17,533 
18,063 
18,609 
19,172 
19,75 1 
20,348 
20,963 
2 1,597 
22,250 
22,922 
23,615 
24,329 
25,064 
25,821 

$ 349,611 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL, REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Coinniissioners 
Meade County Water District 
Vine Grove, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Meade County Water District, 
as of and for tlie year ended December 3 1, 2007, which collectively comprise the Meade County Water 
District’s basic financial statements arid have issued our report thereon dated March 23, 2008. We 
conducted OUT audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to fiiiaricial audits contained in Governnzent Auditing Staizdai-ds, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Ln planning and performing our audit, we considered Meade County Water District’s internal control 
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Meade County Water District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, 
we do not express aii opinion on the effectiveness of the Meade County Water District’s internal control 
over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed 
below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to 
be significant deficiencies. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in tlie normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
misstatements 011 a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of 
control deficiencies, that adversely affects Meade County Water District ability to initiate, authoiize, 
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record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of Meade County Water 
District financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by 
Meade County Water District internal control. We consider the deficiencies described in the following 
paragraphs to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting. 

Due to the limited number of personnel, the Company has not established adequate segregation of 
duties. Individuals in the accounting department have the ability to initiate transactions, record the 
transactions, and reconcile the related accounting records. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in 
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be 
prevented or detected by the Meade County Water District’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control 
over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. . 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Meade County Water District’s financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of OUT audit, and accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Public Service 
Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 

Louisville, Kentucky 
March 23,2008 
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Water System Improvements 
Elevated Water Storage Tank 





T E C H N I C A L  M E M O R A N D U M  H D R I Q U E S T  

PREPARED FOR: 

PREPARED BY: 

Kentucky Division of Water 

Brian E. Bradley, E.I.T./ HDR I Quest 

Kevin J. Brian, P.E./HDR I Quest 

DATE: September 18,2007 

This niemoranaum summarizes the scope of improvements, existing and projected water 
demands, water supply capacity and hydraulic analysis for the Phase VI1 Water System 
Improvements Project. 

Scope of Iinprovernerits 

The Phase VI1 Water System Improvements Project involves the construction of 
approximately 13 miles of 6-inch through 1 0-inch DVPVC water mains along five ( 5 )  state 
and county roadways in Meade County, Kentucky. In addition to providing water service 
to unserved areas, these extensions will improve system reliability and hydraulics by 
providing two grid-ties to the existing distribution system. 

Water Demands 

MCWD's existing average day demand is approximately 775,200 gpd. This amount includes 
approximately 147,000 gpd that is sold wholesale to the corninunity of Doe Valley. The 
projected future demand (at fiili buildout) with the proposed waterline extensions is 82,800 
gpd (276 dwellings/lots at 300 gpd/dwelling). Past history on previous expansion projects 
have shown that half or approximately 138 dwellings will connect in the first 5 years. The 
projected 5 year total average day demand with this expansion is 8 16,600 gpd. 

Water Supply 

MCWD purchases water wholesale from the City of Brandenburg at the Brandenburg Pump 
StatiodInterconnect and from Hardiii County Water District No. 1 at the ICY 1600 
Interconnect and KY 144 BPShterconnect (emergencyhack-up only). Existing supply 
capacity is 400 gpni or 576,000 gpd at the Brandenburg PS and 450 gpin or 648,000 gpd at 
the KY 1600 Interconnect (gravity). The total connected supply capacity is approximately 
1,224,000 gpd. 

I-IDR I Quest Contract No. CON0025759 
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Hydraulic A n  aIysis 

A hydraulic analysis was perfomled to evaluate pressure and flow for peak hour demands 
and flushing velocities for the proposed 6-inch, 8-inch and 10-inch water mains. Future 
water demands along the conidor of the proposed water main improvements, was based on 
an estimated build-out of 276 dwellings/lots. 

The results of the analysis are based on the following water system boundary conditions: 

0 System Average Day Demand (ADD) 
Existing 775,200 gpd 
New Waterline Ext. 82,800 gpd 
(276 dwellings x 300 gpd) 
Total 858,000 gpd 

- 

* 
0 

0 

0 

* 

Peak Hour Demand (3 x ADD) = 1787 gpm 
Garrett and Payneville Elevated Water Storage Tarlks = 947.5 (mid-operating level) 
KY 1600 Interconnect Open = 450 - 500 gpm 
Brandenburg Pump Station = 400 gprn 
KY 144 Pump Station off 

Results 

Peak Demand. During a peak hour demand simulation, the minimum pressure is above 43 
psi along the proposed waterline extensions and above 37 psi in MCWD's service area. 

Flushing Demand. To maintain a flushing velocity of 2.5 feet per second, as required by 
Kentucky Division of Water, Rowrates of 225 gpm, 392 gprn and 61 5 gpm are required 
through the 6-, 8- and 10-inch pipelines respectively. The residual pressure at these flushing 
rates during an average day demand simulation is between 2 1 to 130 psi. 

The following attachments are provided with this technical memorandum: 

Peak hour demand (PHD) Pipe 2000 output results (7 pages) 
PHD Individual node maps €or each improvement area (2 maps) 
Flushing demand Pipe 2000 output results for each waterline extension (1 1 pages) 

e 

e 
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Peak Flow Demand Simulation 

Phase VI1 Water System Improvements 
Meade County Water District 

Meade County, KY 

* * A * * * * * * *  K Y P I P E 4  * * * * * * * * * *  
* * 
* University of Kentucky Network Modeling Software * 
* * 
* Copyrighted by KYPIPE LLC * 
* Version 3 - 11/01/2005 * 
* * 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Date & Time: Tue Sep 18 11:07:30 2007 

INPUT DATA FILENAME -------------- L:\HDRCON-1\COl83D-1\HYDRAU--l\VII peak.DT2 
TABULATED OUTPUT FILENAME -------- L : \HDRCON- 1 \COl8 3D- 1 \HYDRAU- 1 \VI I-pea k . OT2 
POSTPROCESSOR RESULTS FILENAME --- L: \ H D R C O N - 1 \ C O l 8 3 D - 1 \ H Y D R A U - 1 \ V I I - p e a k .  - RS2 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
S U M M A R Y  O F  O R I G I N A L  D A T A  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

U N I T S  S P E C I F I E D  

FLOWRATE . . . . . . . . . . . .  = gallons/minute 
HEAD (HGL) . . . . . . . . . .  = feet 
PRESSURE . . . . . . . . . . . .  = psig 

R E G U L A T I N G  V A L V E  D A T A  

VALVE VALVE VALVE 
LABEL TYPE SETTING 

(ft or gprn) 
--____________l____---------------------- 

Battletown P PRV-1 869.88 
RV- 1 FCV- 1 400.00 



P I P E L I N E  D A T A  

STATUS CODE: XX -CLOSED P I P E  CV -CHECK VALVE 

P I P E  
N A M E  

NODE NAMES LENGTH DIAMETER ROUGHNESS MINOR 
#1 #2 ( f t )  ( i n )  C O E F F .  L O S S  C O E F F .  

P-701 
P-702 
P-703 
P-704 
P-705 
P-706 
P-707 
P-708 
P-709 
P-710 
P-711 
P-712 
P-713 
P-714 
P-715 
P-716 
P-717 
P-'718 
P-719 
P-720 
P-721 
P-722 
P-723 
P-724 
P-725 
P-726 

J- 92 
J- 91 
J- 90 
237 

J- 94 
J- 94 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J-102 
5-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-107 
J-109 
J-108 
J-112 
J-110 
J- 93 
J-111 
J-113 
J-114 
J-107 

311 
J- 92 
J- 91 
J- 90 
J- 93 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
5-101 
J-109 
J-108 
J-112 
J-110 
J-103 
J-111 
J-113 
J-114 
J-107 
J-106 

1513.00 10.00 130.0000 
3300.00 10.00 130.0000 
3200.00 10.00 130.0000 
1661.86 10.00 130.0000 
1106.11 8.00 130.0000 
3450.00 8.00 130.0000 
2700.00 8.00 130.0000 
750.00 8.00 130.0000 
3500.00 8.00 130.0000 
3400.00 8.00 130.0000 
2040.68 8.00 130.0000 
3550.00 8.00 130.0000 
1950.00 8.00 130.0000 
3500.00 8.00 130.0000 
4475.00 8.00 130.0000 
3550.00 8.00 130.0000 
2975.00 8.00 130.0000 
1350.00 8.00 130.0000 
1900.00 8.00 130.0000 
3300.00 8.00 130.0000 
2750.00 8.00 130.0000 
5400.00 6.00 130.0000 
2450.00 6.00 130.0000 
3000.00 6.00 130.0000 
2700.00 6.00 130.0000 
2573.47 8.00 130.0000 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

P U M P / L O S S  E L E M E N T  D A T A  

THERE I S  A DEVICE AT NODE B r a n d e r i b u r  D E S C R I B E D  BY THE FOLLOWING DATA: ( I D =  19) 

HEAD FLOWRATE E F F I C I E N C Y  
(ft) (ypm) ( % )  

380.00 0.00 75.00 ( D e f a u l t )  
320.00 280.00 75.00 ( D e f a u l t )  
248.00 402.00 75.00 ( D e f a u l t )  

THERE I S  A DEVICE AT NODE F l a h e r t y  P D E S C R I B E D  BY THE FOLLOWING DATA: ( I D =  17) I 

HEAD FLOWRATE E F F I C I E N C Y  
( f t )  ( o m )  ( % )  

190.00 0.00 75.00 ( D e f a u l t )  
173.00 200.00 '75.00 ( D e f a u l t )  
68.00 400.00 75.00 ( D e f a u l t )  



E N D  N O D E  D A T A  

0-Battleto 
0-Brandenb 
I-Flaherty 

Garrett 
J- 89 
J -  90 
J- 91 
J- 92 
J- 93 
J- 94 
J- 95 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J-101 
J-102 
5-103 
5-104 
J-105 
J-106 
J-107 
J-108 
J-109 
J-110 
5-111 
5-112 
J-113 
J-114 

Payneville 
R- 1 
R- 2 
R- 3 
R- 4 
0-RV- 1 

I-Battleto 
I-Brandenb 
0-Flahert y 

I -RV- 1 

PRV STATION 
Brandenburg 

Garrett Tank 

Payneville T 
KY 144 
KY 1600 
Brandenburg 
Brizendine 1 

PRV STATION 
Brandenburg 

_--- 
0.00 
0.00 

19.40 
6.93 
6.93 
6.93 
0.00 
6.75 
0.00 
6.75 
6.75 
6.75 
6.75 
6.75 
9.90 
9.90 
0.00 
9-90 
9.90 
7.35 
0.00 
9.60 
9.60 
9.60 

11.40 
9.60 
11.40 
11.40 

- _ - _  

-_-- 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

755.00 869.88 
663.00 
750.00 
838.00 947.50 
684.00 
820.00 
760.00 
710.00 
639.00 
640.00 
690.00 
740.00 
686.00 
710.00 
667.00 
675.00 
827.00 
720.00 
0.00 

735.00 
695.00 
670.00 
698.00 
700.00 
700.00 
700.00 
625.00 
690.00 
625.00 
650.00 
812.50 
700.00 
750.00 
650.00 
965.00 
663.00 
755.00 
663.00 
750.00 
663.00 

947.50 
930.00 
1000.00 
770.00 
1070.00 



O U T P U T  O P T I O N  D A T A  

OUTPUT SELECTION: ALL RESULTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE TABULATED OUTPUT 
MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM PRESSURES = 10 

S U P P L Y  Z O N E  D A T A  

THIS SYSTEM HAS MULTIPLE SUPPLY ZONES 

ZONE NO. 1 IS SUPPLIED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PIPES: 
I I/ /i I( I[ 1 ' I' 11 '1  ' I[ 11 'I I/ I/ jl 1 .. @ Payrie vi 1 le ,-@R- 3 -@Garrett 

,-@R- 2 -@R- 1 

ZONE NO. 2 IS SUPPLIED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PIPES: 
-@R- 4 

S Y S T E M  C O N F I G U R A T I O N  

NUMBER OF PIPES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (p) = 439 
NUMBER OF END NODES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (j) = 397 
NUMBER OF PRIMARY LOOPS . . . . . . . . . . . (  I) = 38 
NUMBER OF SUPPLY NODES . . . . . . . . . . . . (  f) = 6 
NUMBER OF SUPPLY ZONES . . . . . . . . . . . . (  2 )  = 2 

b 



Case: 0 

RESULTS OBTAINED AFTER 16 TRIALS: ACCURACY = O.OO014 

P I P E L I N E  R E S U L T S  

STATUS CODE: XX -CLOSED P I P E  CV -CHECK VALVE 

P I P E  NODE NUMBERS 
N A M E  # 2 

FLOWRATE 

(gpm) 

HEAD MINOR LINE HL+ML/ HL/ 
LOSS LOSS VELO. 1000 1 0 0 0  
( f t )  ( f t )  ( f t / s )  ( f t / f t )  ( f t / f t )  

P-701 
P-702 
P-703 
P-704 
P-705 
P-706 
P-707 
P-708 
P-709 
P-710 
P-711 
P-712 
P-713 
P-714 
P-715 
P-716 
P-717 
P-718 
P-7 19 
P-720 
P-721 
P-722 
P-723 
P-724 
P-725 
P-726 

J- 92 
J- 91 
J- 90 
237 

J- 93 
J- 94 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-107 
J-109 
J-108 
5-112 
J-110 
J- 93 
5-111 
5-114 
J-107 
J-106 

311 
J- 92 
J- 91 
J -  90 
J- 94 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J- 102 
J-103 
5-104 
J-105 
J-101 
J-109 
J-108 
J-112 
5-110 
5-103 
5-111 
J-113 
J-113 
J-114 
5-107 

149.98 
156.91 
163.84 
170.77 
54.85 
48.10 
41.35 
34.60 
27.85 
21.10 
14.35 
14.35 
4.45 
29.70 
19.80 
9.90 
63.65 
54.05 
44.45 
34.85 
25 I 25 
13.09 
1.69 
9.71 
21.11 
84.76 

0.28 
0.66 
0.69 
0.39 
0.09 
0.23 
0.14 
0.03 
0.08 
0.05 
0.01 
0.03 
0.00 
0.09 
0.06 
0.01 
0.33 
0.11 
0.11 
0.12 
0.06 
0.13 
0.00 
0.04 
0.16 
0.49 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.61 
0.64 
0.67 
0.70 
0.35 
0.31 
0.26 
0.22 
0.18 
0.13 
0.09 
0.09 
0.03 
0.19 
0.13 
0.06 
0.41 
0.34 
0.28 
0.22 
0.16 
0.15 
0.02 
0.11 
0.24 
0.54 

0.18 
0.20 
0.22 
0.23 
0.08 
0.07 
0.05 
0.04 
0.02 
0.01 
0.01 
0.01 
0.00 
0.03 
0.01 
0.00 
0.11 
0.08 
0.06 
0.04 
0.02 
0.02 
0.00 
0.01 
0.06 
0.19 

0.18 
0.20 
0.22 
0.23 
0.08 
0.07 
0.05 
0.04 
0.02 
0.01 
0.01 
0.01 
0.00 
0.03 
0.01 
0.00 
0.11 
0.08 
0.06 
0.04 
0.02 
0.02 
0.00 
0.01 
0.06 
0.19 

P U M P / L O S S  E L E M E N T  R E S U L T S  

INLET OUTLET PUMP E F F I C -  USEFUL INCREMTL TOTAL #PUMPS #PUMPS MPSH 
NAME FLOWRATE HEAD HEAD HEAD ENCY POWER COST COST PARALLEL S E R I E S  A v a i l  

(gpm) ( f t )  ( f t )  ( f t )  (li) (HP) ( $ )  ( $ )  ( f t )  

.* 121.9 - - - I - - - - _ _ _ _  + *  B r a n d e n b u r  400.00 88.81 338.24 249.4 ---- 
Device " F l a h e r t y  P u "  i s  closed 



E N D  N O D E  R E S U L T S  

0-Battleto 
0-Brandenb 
I-Flaherty 

Garrett 
J- 90 
J- 91 
J- 92 
J- 93 
J- 94 
J- 95 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J-101 
5-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-106 
J-107 
5-108 
J-109 
J-110 
5-111 
J-112 
J-113 
J-114 

Payneville 
R- 1 
R- 2 
R- 3 
R- 4 

0-RV-1 
I-Battleto 
I-Brandenb 
0- Flahert y 

I-RV-1 

PRV STATION 
Bra nde n bu r g 

Garrett Tank 

Payneville T 
KY 144 
KY 1600 
Brandenburg 
Brizendine 1 

PRV STATION 
Brandenburg 

I___ 

0.00 
0.00 

6.93 
6.93 
6.93 
0.00 
6.15 
0.00 
6.75 
6.75 
6.75 
6.'75 
6.75 
9.90 
9.90 
0.00 
9.90 
9.90 
7.35 
0.00 
9.60 
9.60 
9.60 
11.40 
9.60 
11.40 
11.40 

_--- 

_--- 
---- 
I-_-_ 

---- 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

930.38 
1001.24 
930.00 
947.50 
941.75 
947.05 
946.39 
928.89 
928.80 
928.26 
928.57 
928.43 
928.41 
928.32 
928.27 
928.07 
928.24 
928.23 
928.14 
928.08 
929.45 
928.96 
928.52 
928.63 
928.29 
928.76 
928.41 
928.76 
928.80 
941.50 
930.00 
1000.00 
'770.00 
1070.00 
947.97 
944.30 
751.81 
972.17 
1000.34 

755.00 
663.00 
750.00 
838.00 
820.00 
760.00 
710.00 
639.00 
640.00 
690.00 
740.00 
686.00 
710.00 
667.00 
675.00 
821.00 
720.00 

735.00 
695.00 
670.00 
698.00 
700.00 
700.00 
100.00 
625.00 
690.00 
625.00 
650.00 
812.50 
700.00 
750.00 
650.00 
965.00 
663.00 
155.00 
663.00 
750.00 
663.00 

115.38 
338.24 
180.00 
109.50 
127.75 
187.05 
236.39 
289.89 
288.80 
238.26 
188.57 
242.43 
218.41 
261.32 
25 3.2'7 
101.07 
208.24 

193.14 
233.08 
259.45 
230.96 
228.52 
228.63 
228.29 
303.76 
238.41 
303.76 
278.80 
135.00 
230.00 
250.00 
120.00 
105.00 
284.97 
189.30 
88.81 

222.17 
337.34 

76.00 
146.57 
78.00 
47.45 
55.36 
81.06 
102.44 
125.62 
125.15 
103.25 
81.71 
105.06 
94.64 
113.24 
109.75 
43.80 
90.24 

83.69 
101.00 
112.43 
100.08 
99.02 
99.07 
98.93 

131.63 
103.31 
131.63 
120.81 
58.50 
99.61 
108.33 
52.00 
45.50 
123.49 
82.03 
38.49 
96.27 
146.18 



M A X I M U M  A N D  M I N I M U M  V A L U E S  

P R E S S U R E S  

JUNCTION 
NUMBER 

MAXIMUM 
PRESSURES 

(psi) 

JUNCTION 
NUMB E R 

MINIMUM 
PRESSURES 

(psi) 

4 92 
4 91 
4 90 
4 93 
4 98 
4 32 
474 
4 65 

5-604 
J-608 

184.59 
176.27 
167.48 I- 
166.13 
165.23 
159.07 
153.50 
148.33 
147.73 
147.54 

324 
323 

Brandenbur 
4 68 
4 67 
315 

J-101 
R- 4 

Garrett 
4 66 

37.37 
37.39 
38.49 
39.81 
40.16 
41.33 
43.80 
45.50 
47.45 
47.94 

R E G U L A T I N G  V A L V E  R E P O R T  

VALVE VALVE VALVE VALVE UPSTREAM DOWNSTREAM THROUGH 
LABEL TYPE SETTING STATUS PRESSURE PRESSURE FLOW 

(psi or gpm) (psi) (psi) ( gpm ) 
_-__--_-_-_-___----____l_____________l___-------------------------------------- 

Battletown P PRV-1 49.78 CLOSED 82.03 76.00 0.00 
RV- 1 FCV-1 400.00 ACTIVATED 146.18 123.49 400.00 

S U M M A R Y  O F  I N F L O W S  A N D  O U T F L O W S  

( + )  INFLOWS INTO THE SYSTEM FROM SUPPLY NODES 
( - )  OUTFLOWS FROM THE SYSTEM INTO SUPPLY NODES 

NODE 
NAME 

Garrett 
Payneville 
R- 1 
R- 2 
R- 3 
R- 4 

FLOWRATE 
(gpm) 

. - - - - - - - - - - - 
445.89 
462.37 
0.00 

458.71 
400.00 
20.58 

NET SYSTEM INFLOW = 1787.55 
NET SYSTEM OUTFLOW = 0.00 
NET SYSTEM DEMAND = 1787.55 

NODE 
TITLE 

--__--_---__---__ 
Garrett Tank 
Payneville T 
KY 144 
KY 1600 
Brandenburg 
Brizendine 1 

* * * * *  HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS COMPLETED **.k-k* 





Flushing Demand Simulation 

Phase VI1 Water System Improvements 
Meade County Water District 

Meade County, KY 

Flushing Demand (Node J-92) = 615 gpm 

* * * * * * * *  
* 
* University 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* * * * * * * *  

* *  K Y P I P E 4  * * * * * * * * * *  
* 

of Kentucky Network Modeling Software * 

Copyrighted by KYPIPE LLC * 
Version 3 - 11/01/2005 * 

* 

* 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Date & Time: Tue Sep 18 10:33:23 2007 

INPUT DATA FILENAME -------------- L:\HDRCON-l\COl83D-1\HYDRAU~l\VII Flush2.DT2 
TABULATED OUTPUT FILENAME -------- L: \HDRCON- 1\CO183D-l\HYDRAU- l\VII-Flush2 .OT2 
POSTPROCESSOR RESULTS FILENAME --- L : \HDRCON--1 \CO18 3D-1 \HYDRAU-l \VI IIFlush2. RS2 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
S U M M A R Y  O F  O R I G I N A L  D A T A  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

U N I T S  S P E C I F I E D  

FLOWRATE . . . . . . . . . . . .  = gallons/minute 
HEAD (HGL) . . . . . . . . . .  = feet 
PRESSURE . . . . . . . . . . . .  = psig 

R E G U L A T I N G  V A L V E  D A T A  

VALVE VALVE VALVE 
LABEL TYPE SETTING 

(ft or gpm) 
--_________-_----________II_____________- 

Battletown P PRV- 1 869.88 
RV- 1 FCV- 1 400.00 



P I P E L I N E  D A T A  

STATUS CODE: XX -CLOSED PIPE CV -CHECK VALVE 

P I P E  NODE NAMES LENGTH DIAMETER ROUGHNESS MINOR 
N A M E  H1 #2 (ft) (in) COEFF. LOSS COEFF. 

_-11_____-___1____--___1_________1_____1--------------------------------------- 

P-701 J- 92 311 1513.00 10.00 130.0000 0.00 
P-702 J- 91 J- 92 3300.00 10.00 130.0000 0.00 
P-703 J- 90 J- 91 3200.00 10.00 130.0000 0.00 
P-7 04 -xx 237 J- 90 1665.59 10.00 130.0000 0.00 

P U M P / L O S S  E L E M E N T  D A T A  

THERE IS A DEVICE AT NODE Braridenbur DESCRIBED BY THE FOLLOWING DATA: (ID= 19) 

HEAD FLOWRATE EFFICIENCY 
(ft) ( gpm ) ( % )  

380.00 0.00 75.00 (Default) 
320.00 280.00 75.00 (Default) 
248.00 402.00 75.00 (Default) 

THERE IS A DEVICE AT NODE Flaherty P DESCRIBED BY THE FOLLOWING DATA: (ID= 17) 

HEAD FLOWRATE EFFICIENCY 
(ft) ( gpm ) ( % )  

190.00 0.00 75.00 (Default) 
1 ' 7  3. 00 200.00 75.00 (Default) 
68.00 400.00 75.00 (Default) 

E N D  N O D E  D A T A  

J- 90 
J- 91 
J- 92 

615.00 820.00 
2.31 760.00 
2.31 710.00 



O U T P U T  O P T I O N  D A T A  

OUTPUT SELECTION: ALL RESULTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE TABULATED OUTPUT 
MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM PRESSURES = 10 

S U P P L Y  Z O N E  D A T A  

THIS SYSTEM HAS MULTIPLE SUPPLY ZONES 

ZONE NO. 1 IS SUPPLIED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PIPES: 
' 1  1 1 1  ' i I I I I /  1 1 ' 1 1  -@Payneville -@R- 3 -@Garrett 

-@R- 2 -@R- 1 

ZONE NO. 2 IS SUPPLIED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PIPES: 
-.@R- 4 

S Y S T E M  C O N F I G U R A T I O N  

NUMBER OF PIPES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (p) = 439 

NUMBER OF PRIMARY LOOPS . . . . . . . . . . .  (1) = 38 
NUMBER OF SUPPLY NODES . . . . . . . . . . . .  (f) = 6 
NUMBER OF SUPPLY ZONES . . . . . . . . . . . .  ( 2 )  = 2 

NUMBER OF END NODES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (j) = 397 

0.00296 RESULTS OBTAINED AFTER 17 TRIALS: ACCURACY = 

P I P E L I N E  R E S U L T S  

STATUS CODE: XX -CLOSED PIPE CV -CHECK VALVE 

P-701 311 J- 92 6 1 9 . 6 2  3 . 8 4  0 . 0 0  2 . 5 3  2 . 5 4  2 . 5 4  
P-702 J- 92  J- 9 1  6 1 7 . 3 1  8 . 3 2  0 . 0 0  2 . 5 2  2 . 5 2  2 . 5 2  
P-703 J- 9 1  J- 90 6 1 5 . 0 0  8 . 0 1  0 . 0 0  2 . 5 1  2 . 5 0  2 . 5 0  
P-704-xx 2 3 7  J- 90 

P U M P / L O S S  E L E M E N T  R E S U L T S  



E N D  N O D E  R E S U L T S  

J- 90 
J- 91 
J- 92 

615.00 909.21 820.00 89.27 38.68 
2.31 917.28 760.00 15'7.28 68.16 
2.31 925.60 710.00 215.60 93.43 

M A X I M U M  A N D  M I N I M U M  V A L U E S  

P R E S S U R E S  

JUNCTION 
NUMBER 

4 92 
4 91 
4 90 
4 93 
4 98 
4 32 
474 

5-604 
4 65 

5-608 

MAXIMUM 
PRESSURES 

(psi) 
- - - - - - - - - 
191.40 
183.16 
174.47 
172.19 
171.92 
162.50 
15'1 .41 
155.07 
154.97 
154.52 

JUNCTION 
NUMBER 

MINIMUM 
PRESSURES 

(psi) 

324 
323 
315 

I-Brandenbur 

4 68 
4 67 

Garrett 
4 66 

J- 90 

R- 4 

37.61 
37.62 
38.43 
38.49 
38.68 
39.81 
40.16 
45.50 
47 * 45 
47.94 



R E G U L A T I N G  V A L V E  R E P O R T  

VALVE VALVE VALVE VALVE UPSTREAM DOWNSTREAM THROUGH 
LABEL TYPE SETTING STATUS PRESSURE PRESSURE FLOW 

(psi or gpm) (psi) (psi) (gpm) 
______II____----__________I_____________-------------------.-------------------- 

Battletown P PRV- 1 49.78 CLOSED 83.25 83.03 0.00 
RV- 1 FCV-1 400.00 ACTIVATED 146.18 129.85 400.00 

S U M M A R Y  O F  I N F L O W S  A N D  O U T F L O W S  

( + )  INFLOWS INTO THE SYSTEM FROM SUPPLY NODES 
( - )  OUTFLOWS FROM THE SYSTEM INTO SUPPLY NODES 

NODE FLOWRATE 
NAME (gpm) 

-------_------------_____lll 

Garrett 368.01 
Payneville 71.64 
R- 1 0.00 
R- 2 362.03 
R- 3 400.00 
R- 4 6.86 

NET SYSTEM INFLOW = 1208.54 
NET SYSTEM OUTFLOW = 0.00 
NET SYSTEM DEMAND = 1208.54 

NODE 
TITLE 

Garrett Tank 
Payneville T 
KY 144 
KY 1600 
Brandenburg 
Brizendine 1 

* * * * *  HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS COMPLETED * * * * *  
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Flushing Demand Simulation 

Phase VI1 Water System Improvements 
Meade County Water District 

Meade County, KY 

Flushing Demand (Node J-101) = 392 gpm 

* * * * * * * *  
* 
* University 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* * * * * * * *  

* *  K Y P I P E 4  * * * * * * * * * *  
* 

of Kentucky Network Modeling Software * 
* 

Copyrighted by KYPIPE LLC 
Version 3 - 11/01/2005 

* 
* 
* 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Date & Time: Tue Sep 18 09:49:30 2007 

INPUT DATA FILENAME -------------- L:\HDRCON-1\COl83D~~1\HYDRAU~l\VII FlUsh.DT2 
TABULATED OUTPUT FILENAME -------- L: \HDRCON- l\C0183D-l\HYDRAU- 1\VII~Flush.OT2 
POSTPROCESSOR RESULTS FILENAME --- L : \ H D R C O N - ~ ~ \ C O ~ ~ ~ D ~ ~ \ H Y D R A U ~ ~ \ V I I - F ~ ~ S ~ . R S ~  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
S U M M A R Y  O F  O R I G I N A L  D A T A  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

U N I T S  S P E C I F I E D  

FLOWRATE . . . . . . . . . . . .  = gallons/minute 
HEAD (HGL) . . . . . . . . . .  = feet 
PRESSURE . . . . . . . . . . . .  = psig 

R E G U L A T I N G  V A L V E  D A T A  

VALVE VALVE VALVE 
LABEL TYPE SETTING 

(ft or gpm) 
__________-_________--------- - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Battletown P PRV- 1 869.88 
RV- 1 FCV- 1 400.00 



P I P E L I N E  D A T A  

STATUS CODE: XX -CLOSED PIPE CV -CHECK VALVE 

P I P E  
N A M E  

P-704 
P-705 
P-706 
P-707 
P-708 
P-709 
P-710 
P-711 
P-712 
P-713 
P-714 
P-715 
P-716 
P-717 
P-718 
P-719 
P-720 
P-721 
P-722 
P-723 
P-724 
P-725 
P-726 

--_-_--_i--_i___-- 

NODE 
#1 

237 
- - - - - - - - - - 

J- 94 
J- 94 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-107 
J-109 
J-108 
J-112 
J-110 
J- 93 
J-111 
5-113 
J-114 
J-107 

NAMES 
#2 

J- 90 
J- 93 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-115 
J-109 
J-108 
J-112 
J-110 
J-103 
J-111 
J-113 
J-114 
J-107 
J-106 

LENGTH 
(ft) 

1665.59 
1106.11 
3450.00 
2700.00 
750.00 

3500.00 
3400.00 
2040.68 
3550.00 
1950.00 
3500.00 
4475.00 
3076.62 
2975.00 
1350.00 
1900.00 
3300.00 
2750.00 
5400.00 
2450.00 
3000.00 
2700.00 
2573.47 

-------__- 

P U M P / L O S S  E L E M E N T  D A T A  

DIAMETER ROUGHNESS MINOR 
(in) COEFF. LOSS COEFF. 

10.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 
6.00 130.0000 0.00 
6.00 130.0000 0.00 
6.00 130.0000 0.00 
6.00 130.0000 0.00 
8.00 130.0000 0.00 

_l-___l___ll--_" _l_ll_-.l__l-___- 

THERE IS A DEVICE AT NODE Brandenbur DESCRIBED BY THE FOLLOWING DATA: (ID= 19) 

HEAD FLOWRATE EFFICIENCY 
(ft) ( ypm ) ( % )  

380.00 0.00 75.00 (Default) 
320.00 280.00 75.00 (Default) 
248.00 402.00 75.00 (Default) 

THERE IS A DEVICE AT NODE Flaherty P DESCRIBED BY THE FOLLOWING DATA: (ID= 17) 

HEAD FLOWRATE EFFICIENCY 
(ft) ( gpm ) ( % )  

190.00 0.00 '75.00 (Default) 
173.00 200.00 75.00 (Default) 
68.00 400.00 75.00 (Default) 



E N D  N O D E  D A T A  

NODE 
NAME 

NODE EXTERNAL 
TITLE DEMAND 

( gpm ) 

J- 93 
J- 94 
J- 95 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J-101 
J-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-106 
J-107 
5-108 
J-109 
5-110 
5-111 
5-112 
J-113 
5-114 

0.00 
2.25 
0.00 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 

392.00 
3.30 
0.00 
3.30 
3.30 
2.45 
0.00 
3.20 
3.20 
3.20 
3.80 
3.20 
3.80 
3.80 

639.00 
640.00 
690.00 
740.00 
686.00 
710.00 
667.00 
675.00 
825.00 
720.00 
710.00 
735.00 
695.00 
670.00 
698.00 
700.00 
700.00 
700.00 
625.00 
690.00 
625.00 
650.00 

O U T P U T  O P T I O N  D A T A  

OUTPUT SELECTION: ALL RESULTS ARE INCLUDED IN THE TABULATED OUTPUT 
MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM PRESSURES = 10 

S U P P L Y  Z O N E  D A T A  

THIS SYSTEM HAS MULTIPLE SUPPLY ZONES 

ZONE NO. 1 IS SUPPLIED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PIPES: 
-@Payneville -@R- 3 

-@R- 2 -@R- 1 
-.@Garrett 

ZONE NO. 2 IS SUPPLIED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PIPES: 
--@R- 4 



S Y S T E M  C O N F I G U R A T I O N  

NUMBER OF PIPES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  = 441 
NUMBER OF END NODES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ( j )  = 399 
NUMBER OF PRIMARY LOOPS . . . . . . . . . . . (  1) = 38 
NUMBER OF SUPPLY NODES . . . . . . . . . . . . (  f) = 6 
NUMBER OF SUPPLY ZONES . . . . . . . . . . . .  (z) = 2 

RESULTS OBTAINED AFTER 19 TRIALS: ACCURACY = 0 . 0 0 2 0 3  

P I P E L I N E  R E S U L T S  

STATUS CODE: XX -CLOSED PIPE CV -CHECK VALVE 

P-705 
P-706 
P-707 
P-708 
P-709 
P-710 
P-711 
P-712 
P-713 
P-714 
P-715 
P-716 
P-717 
P-718 
P-719 
P-720 
P-721 
P-722 
P-723 
P-724 
P-725 
P-726 

J- 93 
J- 94 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
5-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-107 
J-109 
5-108 
J-112 
J-110 
J-111 
J-113 
J-114 
J-107 
J-106 

J- 94 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J- 95 
J-102 
J-103 
J-104 
J-105 
J-115 
J-109 
J-108 
J-112 
J-110 
5-103 
J- 93 
5-111 
J-113 
J-114 
5-107 

181 I 39 
179.14 
176.89 
174.64 
172.39 
170.14 
167.89 
167.89 
164.59 
398.60 
395.30 
392.00 
246.81 
243.61 
240.41 
237.21 
234.01 
2.91 
6.71 
10.51 
14.31 
261.12 

0.86 
2.61 
1.99 
0.54 
2.46 
2.34 
1.37 
2.38 
1.26 
11.64 
14.66 
9.92 
4.07 
1.80 
2.48 
4.20 
3.41 
0.01 
0.02 
0.05 
0.08 
3.91 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.16 
1.14 
1.13 
1.11 
1.10 
1.09 
1.07 
1.07 
1.05 
2.54 
2.52 
2.50 
1.58 
1.55 
1.53 
1.51 
1.49 
0.03 
0.08 
0.12 
0.16 
1.67 

0.77 
0.76 
0. 74 
0.72 
0.70 
0.69 
0.67 
0.67 
0.65 
3.33 
3.27 
3.22 
1.37 
1.34 
1.30 
1.27 
1.24 
0.00 
0.01 
0.02 
0.03 
1.52 

0.77 
0.76 
0.74 
0.72 
0.70 
0.69 
0.67 
0.67 
0.65 
3.33 
3.27 
3.22 
1.37 
1.34 
1.30 
1.27 
1.24 
0.00 
0.01 
0.02 
0.03 
1.52 



P U M P / L O S S  E L E M E N T  R E S U L T S  

E N D  N O D E  R E S U L T S  

J -  92 
J- 93 
J- 94 
J -  95 
J- 96 
J- 97 
J- 98 
J- 99 
J-100 
J-101 
J- 102 
J-103 
5-104 
J-105 
J-106 
5-107 
5-108 
J-109 
5-110 
J-111 
J-112 
J-113 
J-114 

2.31 
0.00 
2.25 
0.00 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 
2.25 

392.00 
3.30 
0.00 
3.30 
3.30 
2.45 
0.00 
3.20 
3.20 
3.20 
3.80 
3.20 
3.80 
3.80 

953.43 
926.99 
926.14 
914.82 
923.53 
921.53 
920.99 
918.53 
916.19 
873.44 
912.44 
911.18 
899.54 
884.89 
931.05 
927.14 
921.27 
923.07 
914.59 
927.00 
918.79 
927.02 
927.06 

710.00 
639.00 
640.00 
690.00 
740.00 
686.00 
710.00 
667.00 
675.00 
825.00 
720.00 
710.00 
735.00 
695.00 
670.00 
698.00 
700.00 
700.00 
700.00 
625.00 
690.00 
625.00 
650.00 

243.43 
287.99 
286.14 
224.82 
183.53 
235.53 
210.99 
251.53 
241.19 
48.44 
192.44 
201.18 
164.54 
189.89 
261.05 
229.14 
221.27 
223.07 
214.59 
302.00 
228.79 
302.02 
277.06 

NODE 
PRESSURE 

(psi) 
. - - - - - - - 

105.49 
124.80 
123.99 
97.42 
79.53 
102.06 
91.43 
108.99 
104.52 
20.99 
83.39 
87.18 
71.30 
82.28 
113.12 
99.29 
95.88 
96.66 
92.99 
130.87 
99.14 
130.87 
120.06 



M A X I M U M  A N D  M I N I M U M  V A L U E S  

P R E S S U R E S  

JUNCTION 
NUMBER 

4 92 
4 91 
4 90 
493 
4 98 
4 32 
474 

J- 43 
489 
4 65 

MAX I MUM 
PRESSURES 

(psi) 
l___ll__l- 

189.23 
180.99 
172.30 
170.62 
169.15 
163.14 
155.79 
151.93 
151.93 
151.14 

JUNCTION 
NUMBER 

- _ _ - _ _ - _ _ -  
J-101 
J-115 

32 3 
324 

I -Brandenbur 
4 68 
467 
315 

Garrett 
R- 4 

MINIMUM 
PRES S URES 

(psi) 

20.99 
36.82 
37.92 
37.92 
38.49 
39.81 
40.16 
44.66 
45.50 
47.45 

R E G U L A T I N G  V A L V E  R E P O R T  

VALVE VALVE VALVE VALVE UPSTREAM DOWNSTREAM THROUGH 
LABEL TYPE SETTING STATUS PRESSURE PRESSURE FLOW 

(psi or gpm) (psi) (psi) (gpm) 
___-_-__--_______-------------------_------------------------------------------ 
Battletown P PRV- 1 49.78 CLOSED 83.20 80.86 0.00 

400.00 RV- 1 FCV-1 400.00 ACTIVATED 146.18 127.14 

S U M M A R Y  O F  I N F L O W S  A N D  O U T F L O W S  

( + )  INFLOWS INTO THE SYSTEM FROM SUPPLY NODES 
( - )  OUTFLOWS FROM THE SYSTEM INTO SUPPLY NODES 

NODE FLOWRATE NODE 
NAME (gpm) TITLE 

__i___-------------------------------------- 

Garrett -67.67 Garrett Tank 
Payneville 257.09 Payneville T 
R- 1 0.00 KY 144 
R- 2 388.27 KY 1600 
R- 3 400.00 Brandenburg 
R- 4 6.86 Brizendine 1 

NET SYSTEM INFLOW = 1052.22 
NET SYSTEM OUTFLOW = -67.67 
NET SYSTEM DEMAND = 984.55 

i f f * *  HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS COMPLETED * * * * *  



T E C H N I C A L  M E M O R A N D U M  H D R I Q U E S T  

This memorandum summarizes the scope of improvements, existing and projected water 
demands, water supply capacity and hydraulic analysis for the Phase VI1 Elevated Water 
Storage Tank Project. 

Scope of Itiiproveineizts 

The Phase VI1 Elevated Water Storage Tank Prqject involves the construction of a 500,000 
galloii elevated water storage tank and approximately 350 feet of 12-inch DUPVC water 
main approximately 1 mile south of the intersection of Kentucky Highway 144 and Kentucky 
Highway 333 adjacent to Kentucky Highway 144 in Meade County, Kentucky. This 
construction will improve system reliability and hydraulics by providing additional 
storage to the existing distribution system. 

Water Deminnds 

MCWD's existing average day demand is approximately 775,200 gpd. This aniount includes 
approximately 147,000 gpd that is sold wholesale to the conmiunity of Doe Valley. The 
projected hture demand (at full buildout) of the Phase VI1 Water System Improvements is 
82,800 gpd (276 dwellings/lots at 300 gpd/dwelling). Past history on previous expansion 
projects have shown that half or approximately 138 dwellings will connect in the first 5 
years. The prqjected 5 year total average day demand with this expansion is 8 16,600 gpd. 

Water Supply 

MCWD purchases water wholesale from the City of Brandenburg at the Brandenburg Pump 
StatiordInterconnect and from Hardin County Water District No. 1 at the ICY 1600 
Interconnect and KY 144 BPS/Interconnect (eniergencykack-up olily). Existing supply 
capacity is 400 gpin or 576,000 gpd at the Brandenburg PS and 450 gpm or 648,000 gpd at 
the KY 1600 Interconnect (gravity). The total connected supply capacity is approximately 
1,224,000 gpd. 

HDR I Quest Contract- No CON0025759 

Page 1 of 2 



iePj'rhrrlic A iirdysis 

An Exteiided Period Simulation (EPS) using a 72 hour AWWA Diurnal Curve was 
performed to demonstrate a cornplete fill and drain cycle every 72 hours. Future water 
demands of the proposed Phase VI1 Water System Improvements were based on an estimated 
build-out of 2'76 dwellings/lots. 

The results of the analysis are based on the following water system boundary conditions: 

0 System Average Day Demand (ADD) 
Existing 775,200 gpd 
Proposed Waterline Ext. 82,800 gpd 
1276 dwellings x 300 gpd) 
Total 858,000 gpd 

e Demand was based on a 72 hour A W A  Diurnal Curve 
Elevated Water Storage Tanks operate within the top 2/3 of the tank 
KY 1600 Interconnect when Open = 400 - 450 gpm (Interconnect is open when the 
new tank level is below 938 and off when it is above 945) 
Brandenburg Pump Station = 350 gpm 
KY 144 Pump Station off 

* 

e 

e 

Results 

Extended Period Simulation. During an extended period simulation, the hydraulic grade line 
for the New Tank varies from 938 to 945 feet. Within its operating range the New Tank 
turns over 3 times within 72 hour simulation. 

The following attachments are provided with this technical memorandum: 

e Variable Head Tank Data Pipe 2000 output results (6 pages) 
Hydraulic Grade Lines for Tanks (1 graph) 

e Flow into System (1 graph) 

I 

I 
I 
I 1  

I I 
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Phase VI1 -Water Lines and Storage Tank 
Meade County Water District 

Filename: TankEPS.P2K 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Summary o f  Max/Min Node Values 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * A * * * * *  

61 
62 
147 
148 
151 
164 
167 
168 
169 
170 
205 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
237 
238 
239 
240 
245 
24 6 
247 
248 
24 9 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
259 
2 60 

110.36 
110.36 
114.69 
110.39 
98.27 
101.77 
123.47 
108.36 
114.85 
92.12 
99.98 
110.81 
90.49 
113.26 
108.93 
108.95 
L15.45 
91 I 61 
67.77 
80.77 
102.45 
98.11 
100.29 
80.95 
98.05 
102.30 
110.81 
110.67 
91.07 
84.41 
101.74 
97.39 
66.01 
99.67 
93.53 
89.19 
93.00 
93.00 
80.01 
84.35 
84.35 
82.24 
71.44 
61.54 
61.67 
65.51 
58.79 
63.03 
58.80 
15.93 
75.87 

254.68 
254 I 68 
264.68 
254.75 
226.78 
234.86 
284.92 
250.05 
265.04 
212.58 
230.71 
255.71 
208.81 
261.36 
251.39 
251.41 
266.42 
211 I 42 
156.39 
186.39 
236.42 
226.41 
231.43 
186.80 
226.26 
236.08 
255.73 
255.40 
210.15 
194.79 
234.78 
224.76 
152.33 
230.00 
215.83 
205.83 
214.62 
214.61 
184.64 
194.66 
194" 66 
189.79 
164.86 
142" 01 
142.31 
151.31 
135.67 
145.44 
135.70 
175.23 
175.08 

934.68 
934.68 
934.68 
934.75 
934.78 
934.86 
934.92 
935.05 
935.04 
935 I 58 
935.71 
935" 71 
935.81 
936.36 
936.39 
936.41 
936.42 
936.42 
936.39 
936.39 
936.42 
936.41 
936.43 
936.80 
936.26 
936.08 
935 "73 
935.40 
935.15 
934.79 
934.78 
934.76 
937.33 
930 I 00 
935.83 
935.83 
934.62 
934.61 
934.64 
934.66 
934.66 
934.79 
934.86 
935.01 
935.31 
935.31 
935.61 
935.44 
935.70 
935.23 
935 I 08 

43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43 I 30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
0.00 
43.30 
43 I 30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43" 30 
43.30 

120.65 
120.65 
124.98 
120.65 
108.52 
111.78 
133.33 
118.00 
124.50 
101.13 
108 I 84 
119.68 
99.27 
121.66 
117.32 
117.34 
123.91 
100.23 
76.40 
89.40 
111.31 
106.98 
109" 23 
90.06 
107.11 
111.50 
120.28 
120.41 
101.02 
94.72 
112.10 
107.89 
75.33 
99.67 
113.51 
109.18 
106.01 
106.01 
93.01 
97.34 
96.17 
96.68 
86.43 
71.43 
79.00 
83.04 
76.35 
80 I 51 
76.36 
93.44 
93.44 

278.42 
278.42 
288.42 
278 I 42 
250.42 
257.95 
307.68 
272.31 
287.31 
233.37 
251.18 
276.18 
229.08 
280.75 
270 I 74 
270.77 
285.94 
231.31 
176.31 
206.31 
256.88 
246.88 
252.07 
207.83 
247.17 
257.30 
277.58 
277.87 
233.13 
218.58 
258.68 
248.98 
173.85 
230.00 
261.95 
251.95 
244.63 
244.63 
214.63 
224.63 
221.92 
223.11 
199.45 
178.68 
182.31 
191" 64 
176.18 
185.80 
176.22 
215.64 
215.63 

958.42 
958.42 
958.42 
958.42 
958.42 
951.95 
957.68 
957.31 
957.31 
956.37 
956.18 
956.18 
956.08 
955.75 
955.74 
955.77 
955.94 
956.31 
956.31 
956.31 
956.88 
956.88 
957.07 
957.83 
957.17 
957.30 
957.58 
957.87 
958.13 
958.58 
958.68 
958.98 
958.85 
930.00 
981.95 
981.95 
964.63 
964.63 
964.63 
964 63 
961.92 
968.11 
969.45 
971.68 
975.31 
975.64 
976.18 
975.80 
976.22 
975.64 
975.63 

52.74 680.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 708.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 650.0 
52.74 685.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 723.0 
52.14 705.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 127.0 
52.74 675.0 
52.74 685.0 
52.74 685.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 725.0 
52.14 780.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 710.0 
52.74 705.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 710.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 725.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 710.0 
52.74 785.0 
0.00 700.0 
52.74 720.0 
52.74 730.0 
52.74 720.0 
52.74 720.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 745.0 
52.74 170.0 
52.74 793.0 
52.74 793.0 
52.74 784.0 
52.74 800.0 
52.74 790.0 
52.74 800.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 160.0 
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Node MnPres MnHead MnHGL MnTime MxPres MxHead MxHGL MxTime Elevation 

261 
2 62 
263 
2 64 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
2 71 
2 72 
2 73 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
28 7 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
291 
298 
299 
309 
310 
311 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 
324 
325 
32 6 
327 
328 
32 9 
331 
332 

80.20 
80.20 
80.20 
84.51 
75.84 
75.89 
84.58 
84 I 58 
71.66 
62.98 
49.98 
75.98 
67.53 
110.85 
67.52 
102.37 
93.70 
85.04 
76.38 
78.55 
78.53 
76.37 
80.70 
77.23 
74.20 
85.03 
103" 65 
67.68 
65.51 
68.54 
71.13 
80.66 
80.65 
84.98 
102.31 
89.32 
85.03 
72.12 
74 "44 
89.66 
83.24 
92.88 
75.90 
76.67 
79.17 
37.56 
81.09 
102.25 
82.75 
87.52 
63.29 
63.29 
76.29 
32.96 
32.96 
67.73 
109.36 
104.94 
124.65 
114.29 
110.39 
101.72 

185.08 
185.07 
185.08 
195.01 
175.02 
175.13 
195.19 
195.19 
165.36 
145.34 
115.34 
175.34 
155.84 
255.80 
155 I 81 
236.24 
216.23 
196.24 
176.25 
181.26 
181.23 
176.23 
186.23 
178.23 
171.22 
196.23 
239.19 
156.19 
151.18 
158.18 
164.16 
186.14 
186.12 
196.12 
236.10 
206.11 
196.22 
166.44 
171.78 
206.92 
192.09 
214.34 
175.16 
176.94 
182.70 
86.68 
200.98 
235. 9'7 
190.97 
201.98 
146.06 
146.06 
1'76.06 
16.06 
76.06 
156.30 
252.37 
242.16 
287.65 
263.16 
254.74 
234.74 

935.08 
935.07 
935.08 
935.01 
935.02 
935.13 
935.19 
935.19 
935.36 
935.34 
935.34 
935.34 
935.84 
935.80 
935.81 
936.24 
936.23 
936.24 
936.25 
936.26 
936.23 
936.23 
936.23 
936.23 
936.22 
936.23 
936.19 
936.19 
936.18 
936.18 
936.16 
936.14 
936.12 
936.12 
936.10 
936.11 
936.22 
936.44 
936.78 
936.92 
937.09 
937.34 
937.16 
936.94 
936.70 
936.68 
935.98 
935.97 
935.97 
935.98 
936.06 
936.06 
936.06 
936.06 
936.06 
936.30 
936.37 
937.16 
935.65 
934.76 
934.74 
934.74 

43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
69.00 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 

91.78 
97.78 
97.78 
102.11 
93.44 
93.44 
102.11 
102.11 
89.18 
80.51 
67.51 
93.51 
85.12 
119.63 
76.30 
109.43 
100.62 
91.89 
83.10 
85.20 
85.28 
83.15 
87.53 
84.08 
81.05 
91.89 
110.62 
74.62 
72.39 
75.39 
77.99 
87.52 
87.52 
91.86 
109.19 
96.19 
91.79 
77.92 
80.82 
96.38 
90.30 
100.56 
83.71 
84.64 
87.33 
45.73 
90.89 
106.06 
86.56 
91.32 
67.10 
67.11 
80.09 
36.76 
36.76 
71.59 

114.29 
111.02 
130.10 
121.47 
117.57 
108.91 

225.63 915.63 
225.63 975.63 
225.63 975.63 
235.63 915.63 
215.63 975.63 
215.64 975.64 
235.64 9'75.64 
235.64 975.64 
205.80 975.80 
185.80 975.80 
155.80 975.80 
215.80 975.80 
196.42 976.42 
276.08 956.08 
176.08 956.08 
252.54 952.54 
232.19 952.19 
212.06 952.06 
191.78 951.78 
196.62 951.62 
196.79 951.79 
191.89 951.89 
201.99 951.99 
194.04 952.04 
18 7.04 952.04 
212.06 952.06 
255.27 952.27 
172 I 20 952.20 
167.06 952.06 
173.98 951.98 
179.98 951.98 
201.98 951.98 
201.98 951.98 
211.98 951.98 
251.98 951.98 
221.98 951.98 
211.82 951.82 
179.82 949.82 
186.51 951.51 
222.42 952.42 
208.38 953.38 
232.06 955.06 
193.18 955.18 
195.33 955.33 
201.52 955.52 
105.52 955.52 
209.74 944.74 
244.74 944.74 
199.74 944.74 
210.74 944.74 
154.84 944.84 
154.87 944.87 
184.83 944.83 
84.82 944.82 
84.82 944.82 
165.20 945.20 
263.75 947.75 
256.19 951.19 
300.24 948.24 
280.32 951.32 
271.32 951.32 
251.32 951 I 32 

52.74 750.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.14 740.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 770.0 
52.14 790.0 
52.74 820.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 780.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.14 780.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 720.0 
52.14 740.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 755.0 
52.74 755.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 758.0 
52.74 765.0 
52.74 140.0 
52.74 697.0 
52.74 780.0 
52.74 785.0 
52.74 778.0 
52.74 772.0 
52.74 150.0 
52.74 750.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 730.0 
52.74 740.0 
52.74 770.0 
52.74 765.0 
52.14 730.0 
52.74 745.0 
52.74 723.0 
52.14 762.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 754.0 
52.74 850.0 
52.74 735.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 745.0 
30.00 734.0 
30.00 790.0 
30.00 790.0 
30.00 760.0 
30.00 860.0 
30.00 860.0 
52.14 180.0 
52.74 684.0 
52.74 695.0 
28.11 648.0 
4.68 671.0 
4.68 680.0 
4.68 700.0 
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Node MnPres MnHead MnHGL MnTime MxPres MxHead MxHGL MxTime Elevation 

333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
34 6 
347 
348 
349 
350 
351 
352 
353 
354 
355 
356 
357 
358 
359 
3 60 
361 
3 62 
363 
364 
365 
366 
3 67 
368 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
37 8 
379 
380 
381 
382 
383 
384 
385 
386 
387 
388 
389 
390 
391 
392 
393 
394 
395 

104.59 
124" 09 
121.93 
114.82 
121.94 
131.45 
108.01 
128.29 
128.28 
128.28 
128.28 
119.47 
120.19 
124.24 
120.58 
116.44 
119.96 
122.84 
121.58 
126.12 
126.48 
97.88 
97" 81 
93.48 
72.61 
97.80 
91.03 
106.08 
110.20 
80.58 
112.16 
109.94 
106.85 
114.17 
118.46 
106.74 
111.93 
114.09 
114.09 
109.76 
107.59 
103.26 
101.09 
107.61 
120.60 
118.44 
122.80 
110.21 
111.94 
123.63 
124.93 
114.09 
111.92 
122.75 
114.09 
112.35 
98.05 
109.75 
118.42 
131.41 
105.42 
113 I 22 
107.60 

241 I 37 
286.37 
281.37 
264.97 
281.41 
303.35 
249.26 
296.05 
296.04 
296.03 
296.03 
275.71 
277.37 
286.70 
278.26 
268 I 70 
276.83 
283.48 
280.57 
291.06 
291.87 
225.88 
225.71 
215.71 
167.70 
225.69 
210.07 
244.81 
254.31 
185.96 
258.82 
253.70 
246.58 
263.48 
273 I 38 
246.33 
258.30 
263.29 
263.29 
253.29 
248.28 
238.28 
233.28 
248 I 32 
278.31 
273.31 
283.37 
254.34 
258.32 
285.31 
288.30 
263.29 
258.28 
283.28 
263.28 
259.28 
226.28 
253 I 27 
273.27 
303.26 
243.28 
261.29 
248.30 

936.37 
936.37 
936.37 
934.97 
936.41 
936.35 
936.26 
936.05 
936.04 
936.03 
936.03 
936.71 
937.37 
937.70 
938.26 
938.70 
938.83 
939.48 
940.57 
941.06 
941.87 
935.88 
935.71 
935.71 
935.70 
935.69 
935.07 
934.81 
934.31 
933.96 
933.82 
933.70 
933.58 
933 I 48 
933.38 
933.33 
933.30 
933.29 
933.29 
933.29 
933.28 
933.28 
933.28 
933.32 
933.31 
933.31 
933.37 
933.34 
933.32 
933.31 
933.30 
933.29 
933.28 
933.28 
933.28 
933.28 
933.28 
933.27 
933.27 
933.26 
933.28 
933.29 
933.30 

69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 

109.86 
129.71 
128.56 
122.31 
128.64 
138.18 
114.78 
135.14 
135.14 
135.14 
135.14 
126.48 
127.81 
132.14 
128.91 
125.08 
128.70 
131.98 
131.33 
136.13 
136.73 
101.72 
101.71 
97.37 
76.57 
101.71 
95.19 
110.35 
114.68 
85.21 
116.84 
114.67 
111.63 
119.00 
123.33 
111 I 63 
116.83 
119.00 
119.00 
114.66 
112.50 
108.16 
106.00 
112.50 
125.50 
123.33 
127.66 
115.10 
116.83 
128.53 
129.83 
119.00 
116.83 
127.66 
119.00 
117.26 
102.96 
114.66 
123.33 
136.33 
110.33 
118.13 
112.50 

253.53 
299.32 
296.68 
282 I 25 
296.87 
318.87 
264.87 
311.86 
311.86 
311.86 
311.86 
291.88 
294.95 
304.95 
297.48 
288.64 
296.99 
304.56 
303.07 
314.15 
315.53 
234.73 
234.71 
224.71 
176.71 
234.70 
219.66 
254.66 
264.64 
196.63 
269.62 
264.62 
257.62 
274.61 
284.61 
257.61 
269.61 
274.61 
274.61 
264.61 
259.61 
249.61 
244.61 
259.61 
289.61 
284.61 
294.61 
265.61 
269.61 
296.61 
299.61 
274.61 
269.61 
294.61 
274.61 
270.61 
237.61 
264.61 
284.61 
314.61 
254" 61 
272.61 
259.61 

948.53 
949.32 
951.68 
952.25 
951.87 
951.87 
951.87 
951.86 
951.86 
951.86 
951.86 
952.88 
954.95 
955.95 
957.48 
958.64 
958.99 
960.56 
963.07 
964.15 
965.53 
944.73 
944.71 
944.71 
944.71 
944 I 70 
944.66 
944.66 
944.64 
944.63 
944.62 
944.62 
944.62 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944" 61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944" 61 
944.61 
944 I 61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944 I 61 

28.11 695.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 655.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 655.0 
4.68 633.0 
4.68 687.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 661.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 651.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 662.0 
4.68 656.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 650.0 
30.00 710.0 
30.00 710.0 
30.00 720.0 
30.00 768.0 
30.00 710.0 
52.74 725.0 
52.74 690.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 748.0 
52.74 675.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 687.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 660.0 
52.74 687.0 
52.74 675.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 685.0 
52.74 695.0 
52.74 700.0 
52.74 685.0 
52.74 655.0 
52.74 660.0 
52.74 650.0 
52.74 679.0 
52.74 675.0 
52.74 648.0 
52.74 645.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 675.0 
52.74 650.0 
52.74 670.0 
52.74 674.0 
52.74 707.0 
52.74 680.0 
52.74 660.0 
52.74 630.0 
52.74 690.0 
52.74 672.0 
52.74 685.0 
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Node MnPres MnHead MnHGL MnTime MxPres MxHead MxHGL MxTime Elevation 
-_-  

396 
397 
398 
399 
4 30 
431 
4 32 
433 
4 34 
435 
437 
438 
439 
441 
442 
443 
444 
445 
446 
447 
448 
451 
4 52 
453 
454 
455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
4 60 
4 61 
4 62 
4 64 
465 
466 
4 67 
4 68 
469 
4 70 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
4 78 
479 
480 
481 
482 
483 
484 
485 
486 
487 
488 
489 
4 90 
4 91 
4 92 
4 93 
4 94 

- - - - - - - - 
115.40 
117.17 
122.80 
118.43 
122.76 
122. 76 
157.43 
130.40 
136.03 
139.06 
128.23 
132.57 
126.06 
124 I 73 
128.35 
126.47 
119.95 
119.95 
130.78 
117.78 
119.95 
126.96 
125.77 
128.70 
119.59 
123.39 
119.05 
119.05 
114.71 
120.78 
120.78 
142.98 
140.76 
142.54 
149.04 
49.12 
41.69 
41.42 
137.68 
130.26 
122.89 
140.22 
144.56 
151.51 
142.38 
127.18 
109.83 
57 I 80 
69.46 
61.62 
57.70 
64.19 
57.68 
44.24 
53.34 
47.27 
77.17 
76.53 

147.61 
167.98 
176.69 
184.96 
166.38 
146.45 

- - - _ - - - - 
266.31 
270.38 
283 II 38 
273.31 
283.30 
283.30 
363.29 
300.93 
313.91 
320.90 
295.90 
305.93 
290.90 
287.83 
296.19 
291.85 
276.82 
276.81 
301.80 
271.81 
276.80 
292.98 
290.23 
297.01 
275.98 
284.75 
274.73 
274.72 
264. 72 
278.72 
278.71 
329.95 
324.83 
328.93 
343.93 
113.34 
96.20 
95.57 
317.73 
300.59 
283.58 
323.58 
333.60 
349.63 
328.58 
293.49 
253.46 
133.40 
160.28 
142.20 
133.15 
148.13 
133" 11 
102.10 
123.09 
109.09 
178.09 
176.62 
340.63 
387.66 
407.75 
426.82 
383.95 
337 "97 

- - - - - - - 
933.31 
933.38 
933.38 
933.31 
933.30 
933.30 
933.29 
940.93 
940.91 
940.90 
940.90 
940.93 
940.90 
942.83 
943.19 
941.85 
941.82 
941" 81 
941.80 
941.81 
941.80 
942.98 
940.23 
937.01 
935.98 
934.75 
934.73 
934.72 
934.72 
934.72 
934. 71 
934.95 
934.83 
933.93 
933.93 
760.34 
757.46 
756.83 
933.73 
933.59 
933.58 
933.58 
933.60 
933.63 
933.58 
933.49 
933.46 
933.40 
933" 28 
933.20 
933.15 
933.13 
933.11 
933.10 
933.09 
933.09 
933.09 
931.62 
931.63 
931.66 
931.75 
931" 82 
931.95 
931.97 

69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
'70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
'70.00 
'70.00 
70.00 
'70.00 
70.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 

120.30 
122.03 
127.66 
123.33 
127.66 
127.66 
162.33 
140.46 
146.10 
149.13 
138.30 
142.63 
136.13 
135.14 
138.82 
136.73 
130.23 
130.23 
141.06 
128.06 
130.23 
137.61 
136.62 
139.78 
130.70 
134.52 
130.18 
130.18 
125.85 
131.92 
131.92 
154.22 
152.02 
153.96 
160.46 
49.12 
41.69 
41.42 
149.16 
141.77 
134.39 
151.73 
156.06 
162.99 
153.88 
138.71 
121.38 
69.38 
81.07 
73.27 
69.37 
75.87 
69.37 
55.93 
65.03 
58.96 
88.86 
88.86 
159.93 
180.30 
188.97 
197.20 
178.57 
158.64 

277.61 
281.61 
294.61 
284.61 
294.61 
294.61 
374.61 
324.15 
337.15 
344.15 
319.15 
329.15 
314.15 
311.86 
320.35 
315.53 
300.53 
300.53 
325.53 
295.53 
300.53 
317.55 
315.28 
322.57 
301.62 
310.43 
300.42 
300.42 
290.42 
304.42 
304.42 
355.89 
350.82 
355.29 
370.29 
113.34 
96.20 
95.57 
344.22 
327.16 
310.14 
350.14 
360.13 
376.12 
355.11 
320.11 
280.11 
160.11 
187.09 
169.09 
160.08 
175.08 
160.08 
129.07 
150.07 
136.07 
205.07 
205.07 
369.07 
416.07 
436.08 
455.08 
412.08 
366.08 

944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944.61 
944" 61 
964.15 
964 I 15 
964.15 
964.15 
964.15 
964.15 
966.86 
967.35 
965.53 
965.53 
965.53 
965.53 
965.53 
965.53 
967.55 
965.28 
962.57 
961 I 62 
960.43 
960.42 
960.42 
960.42 
960.42 
960.42 
960.89 
960.82 
960.29 
960.29 
760.34 
757.46 
756.83 
960.22 
960.16 
960.14 
960.14 
960.13 
960.12 
960.11 
960.11 
960.11 
960.11 
960.09 
960.09 
960.08 
960.08 
960.08 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
960.08 
960.08 
960.08 
960.08 

52.74 667.0 
52.74 663.0 
52.74 650.0 
52.74 660.0 
52.74 650.0 
52.74 650.0 
52.74 570.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 627.0 
4.68 620.0 
4.68 645.0 
4.68 635.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 655.0 
4.68 647.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 665.0 
4.68 665.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 665.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 656.0 
4.68 656.0 
4.68 605.0 
4.68 610.0 
4.68 605.0 
4.68 590.0 
0.00 647.0 
0.00 661.3 
0.00 661.3 
4.68 616.0 
4.68 633.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 610.0 
4.68 600.0 
4.68 584.0 
4.68 605.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 680.0 
4.68 800.0 
4.68 773.0 
4.68 791.0 
4.68 800.0 
4.68 785.0 
4.68 800.0 
4.68 831.0 
4.68 810.0 
4.68 824.0 
4.68 755.0 
4.68 755.0 
4.68 591.0 
4.68 544.0 
4.68 524.0 
4.68 505.0 
4.68 548.0 
4.68 594.0 

I 

I 
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4 95 
4 96 
4 98 
4 99 
537 
538  
539 
542 
5 4 3  
544 
545 
5 4 6  
547 
548 
549 
555 
556 
557 
558 
559 
560 
564 

0-Battleto 
0-Brandenb 
I-Flaherty 

Garrett 

' ' J - 6  

J- 1 
J- 2 
J- 3 
J- 4 
J- 5 
J- 7 
J- 8 
J- 9 
J- 1 0  
J- 11 
J- 1 2  
J- 1 3  
J- 1 4  
J- 1 5  
J- 1 6  
J- 1 7  
J- 18 
J- 1 9  
J- 20 
J- 2 1  
J- 22 
J- 23  
J- 24 
J- 2 5  
J- 2 6  
J- 27 
J- 28 
J- 29 
J- 30 
J- 3 1  
J- 32 
J- 3 3  
J- 34 
J- 3 5  
J- 36 
J- 37 
J- 38 

Node MI 

1 1 8  I 30 
1 4 0 . 0 7  
1 6 5 . 5 1  
1 3 4 . 7 4  
1 3 9 . 5 0  

7 8 . 0 0  
8 0 . 5 2  
5 0 . 3 3  
6 2 . 0 9  
84 I 96 

1 2 2 . 8 4  
1 1 2 . 9 0  
1 0 5 . 1 5  

9 0 . 4 6  
7 9 . 6 7  

1 2 2 . 4 8  
1 2 2 . 2 8  
1 3 6 . 0 3  
1 2 3 . 0 2  
404 .67  
1 2 7 "  1 8  
1 1 1 . 6 3  
1 0 1 . 6 8  

7 6 . 5 3  
1 6 2 . 5 7  

7 8 . 0 0  
4 2 . 4 7  

1 1 0 . 3 6  
8 3 . 5 6  
9 1 . 3 6  
9 3 . 5 3  
8 9 . 1 9  
7 2 . 1 7  
9 3 . 0 3  
8 4 . 3 6  
9 2 . 8 7  

1 2 2 . 1 3  
1 1 7 . 3 9  
4 0 7 . 7 4  
1 3 0 . 2 1  
1 4 7 . 3 8  
1 1 7 . 7 8  
1 2 0 . 7 6  
1 0 1 . 2 5  
1 2 0 . 7 5  
1 4 4 . 5 9  
1 3 1 . 5 9  
1 3 5 . 9 2  
1 1 3 . 3 8  

9 9 . 0 7  
4 0 4 . 5 6  
1 0 5 . 5 6  
1 1 6 . 4 0  
1 3 1 . 5 5  
1 4 6 . 7 2  
1 1 1 . 8 6  
1 1 4  I 5 5  
1 0 0 . 6 8  
4 0 4 . 4 8  

8 6 . 4 1  
127  09  
1 1 8 . 9 4  
1 3 2 . 9 0  
1 0 8 .  0 5  

- - - - - - - - 
?Pres MnHead 

2 7 3 . 0 0  9 3 3 . 0 0  
3 2 3 . 2 3  9 3 3 . 2 3  
3 8 1 . 9 4  9 3 1 . 9 4  
3 1 0 . 9 3  9 3 1 . 9 3  
3 2 1 . 9 3  9 3 1 . 9 3  
1 8 0 . 0 0  9 3 0 . 0 0  
1 8 5  8 2  935 .82  
1 1 6 . 1 5  7 6 3 . 1 5  
1 4 3 . 2 9  7 6 7 . 2 9  
1 9 6 . 0 6  9 3 6 . 0 6  
2 8 3 . 4 8  9 3 3 . 4 8  
2 6 0 . 5 4  9 3 3 . 5 4  
2 4 2 . 6 6  9 3 3 . 6 6  
208 I 74 9 3 3 . 7 4  
1 8 3 . 8 4  9 3 3 . 8 4  
2 8 2 . 6 5  9 4 3 . 9 1  
2 8 2 . 2 0  9 4 3 . 4 6  
3 1 3 . 9 2  9 3 3 . 9 2  
2 8 3 . 9 0  9 3 3 . 9 0  
9 3 3 . 8 5  9 3 3 . 8 5  
2 9 3 . 4 9  9 3 3 . 4 9  
2 5 7 . 6 2  9 3 1 . 6 2  
2 3 4 . 6 6  9 3 4 . 6 6  
1 7 6 . 6 2  9 3 1 . 6 2  
3 7 5 . 1 6  1 0 3 8 . 1 6  
1 8 0 . 0 0  9 3 0 . 0 0  

9 8 . 0 1  9 3 6 . 0 1  
2 5 4 . 6 8  9 3 4 . 6 8  
1 9 2 . 8 3  9 3 5 . 8 3  
2 1 0 . 8 3  9 3 5 . 8 3  
2 1 5 . 8 3  9 3 5 . 8 3  
2 0 5 . 8 3  9 3 5 . 8 3  
1 6 6 . 5 3  9 3 6 . 5 3  
2 1 4 . 6 9  9 3 4 . 6 9  
1 9 4 . 6 9  934 I 69 
2 1 4 . 3 3  9 3 7 . 3 3  
2 8 1 . 8 5  9 4 1 . 8 5  
2 7 0 . 9 0  9 4 0 . 9 0  
9 4 0 . 9 3  9 4 0 . 9 3  
3 0 0 . 4 8  9 3 4 . 4 8  
3 4 0 . 1 0  9 3 4 . 1 0  
2 7 1 . 8 1  9 4 1 . 8 1  
2 7 8 . 6 8  9 3 3 . 6 8  
2 3 3 . 6 6  9 3 3 . 6 6  
2 7 8 . 6 6  9 3 3 . 6 6  
3 3 3 . 6 6  9 3 3 . 6 6  
3 0 3 . 6 6  9 3 3 . 6 6  
3 1 3 . 6 6  9 3 3 . 6 6  
2 6 1 . 6 5  9 3 3 . 6 5  
2 2 8 . 6 2  9 3 3 . 6 2  
9 3 3 "  6 1  9 3 3 . 6 1  
2 4 3 . 6 1  9 3 3 . 6 1  
2 6 8 . 6 1  9 3 3 . 6 1  
3 0 3 . 5 7  9 3 3 . 5 7  
3 3 8 . 5 8  9 3 3 . 5 8  
2 5 8 . 1 4  9 3 3 . 1 4  
2 6 4 . 3 4  9 3 4 . 3 4  
2 3 2 . 3 3  9 3 2 . 3 3  
9 3 3 . 4 1  9 3 3 . 4 1  
1 9 9 . 4 1  9 3 3 . 4 1  
2 9 3 . 2 9  9 3 3 . 2 9  
2 7 4 . 4 8  9 3 4 . 4 8  
3 0 6 . 6 9  9 3 4 . 6 9  
2 4 9 . 3 4  9 3 4 . 3 4  

_-------------- 
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  

0 . 0 0  
4 3 . 3 0  

0 . 0 0  
0 . 0 0  

7 0 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
7 0 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
0.00 
0 . 0 0  

7 0 . 0 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
4 3 . 3 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
7 0 . 0 0  
7 0 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  
6 9 . 0 0  

1 3 0 . 0 5  
1 5 1 . 7 2  
1 7 7 . 7 0  
1 4 6 . 9 4  
151 I 70 

7 8 . 0 0  
1 0 0 . 5 1  

5 0 . 3 3  
6 2 . 0 9  
8 8 . 7 5  

1 2 7 . 6 7  
1 1 7 . 7 0  
1 0 9 . 9 0  

9 5 . 1 7  
8 4 . 3 4  

1 3 3 . 0 6  
1 3 2 . 7 9  
1 4 7 . 4 5  
1 3 4 . 4 5  
4 1 6 . 1 1  
1 3 8 . 7 1  
1 2 3 . 9 6  
1 1 3 . 3 2  

8 8 . 8 6  
1 6 2 . 5 7  

7 8 . 0 0  
4 6 . 3 1  

1 2 0 . 6 5  
1 0 6 . 2 6  
1 1 5 . 3 0  
1 1 3 . 5 1  
1 0 9 . 3 1  

8 5 . 8 2  
1 0 4 . 1 3  

9 5 . 4 6  
1 0 0 . 3 4  
1 3 2 . 4 0  
1 2 7 . 4 6  
4 1 7 . 8 0  
1 4 1 . 3 6  
1 5 8 . 7 7  
1 2 8 . 0 6  
1 3 2 . 2 5  
1 1 2 . 7 5  
1 3 2 . 2 5  
1 5 6 . 0 8  
1 4 3 . 0 8  
1 4 7 . 4 2  
1 2 4 . 8 8  
1 1 0  I 58 
4 1 6 . 0 7  
1 1 7 . 0 7  
1 2 7 . 9 0  
1 4 3 . 0 7  
1 5 8 . 2 4  
1 2 3 . 5 6  
1 2 5 . 4 9  
1 1 2 . 7 1  
4 1 6 . 0 5  

9 7 . 9 8  
1 3 8 . 7 2  
1 3 0 . 0 2  
1 4 4  I 11 
1 1 8 . 8 9  

3 0 0 . 1 2  
3 5 0 . 1 3  
4 1 0 . 0 8  
3 3 9 . 0 8  
3 5 0 . 0 8  
180  I 00 
2 3 1 . 9 5  
1 1 6 . 1 5  
1 4 3 . 2 9  
2 0 4 . 8 1  
2 9 4 . 6 1  
2 7 1 . 6 2  
2 5 3 . 6 2  
2 1 9 . 6 2  
1 9 4 . 6 3  
307 I 0 5  
3 0 6 . 4 4  
3 4 0 . 2 8  
3 1 0 . 2 7  
9 6 0 . 2 6  
3 2 0 . 1 1  
2 8 6 . 0 7  
2 6 1 . 5 2  
2 0 5 . 0 7  
3 7 5 . 1 6  
1 8 0 . 0 0  
1 0 6  I 87 
2 7 8 . 4 2  
2 4 5 . 2 1  
2 6 6 . 0 9  
2 6 1 . 9 5  
2 5 2 . 2 6  
1 9 8 . 0 4  
2 4 0 . 2 9  
2 2 0 . 2 9  
2 3 1 . 5 5  
3 0 5 . 5 3  
2 9 4 . 1 5  
964 I 15 
3 2 6 . 2 2  
3 6 6 . 4 0  
2 9 5 . 5 3  
3 0 5 . 2 0  
2 6 0 . 1 9  
3 0 5 . 1 9  
3 6 0 . 1 9  
3 3 0 . 1 9  
3 4 0 . 1 9  
2 8 8 . 1 9  
2 5 5 . 1 7  
9 6 0 . 1 7  
2 7 0 . 1 7  
2 9 5 . 1 6  
3 3 0 . 1 7  
3 6 5 . 1 6  
2 8 5 . 1 3  
2 8 9 . 6 0  
2 6 0 . 1 0  
9 6 0 . 1 1  
2 2 6 . 1 1  
3 2 0 . 1 1  
300 I 0 5  
3 3 2 . 5 6  
2 7 4 . 3 5  

9 6 0 . 1 2  
9 6 0 . 1 3  
9 6 0 . 0 8  
9 6 0 . 0 8  
9 6 0 . 0 8  
9 3 0 . 0 0  
9 8 1 . 9 5  
7 6 3 . 1 5  
7 6 7 . 2 9  
9 4 4 . 8 1  
9 4 4 . 6 1  
9 4 4 . 6 2  
9 4 4 . 6 2  
9 4 4 . 6 2  
9 4 4 . 6 3  
9 6 8 . 3 1  
9 6 7 . 7 0  
960 I 28 
9 6 0 . 2 7  
9 6 0 . 2 6  
9 6 0 . 1 1  
9 6 0 . 0 7  
9 6 1 . 5 2  
9 6 0 . 0 7  

1 0 3 8 . 1 6  
930  I 00 
9 4 4 . 8 7  
9 5 8 . 4 2  
9 8 8 . 2 1  
9 9 1 . 0 9  
9 8 1 . 9 5  
9 8 2 . 2 6  
9 6 8 . 0 4  
9 6 0 . 2 9  
9 6 0 . 2 9  
954 " 55 
9 6 5 . 5 3  
9 6 4 . 1 5  
9 6 4 . 1 5  
9 6 0 . 2 2  
9 6 0 . 4 0  
9 6 5 . 5 3  
9 6 0 . 2 0  
9 6 0 . 1 9  
9 6 0 . 1 9  
9 6 0 . 1 9  
9 6 0 . 1 9  
9 6 0 . 1 9  
9 6 0 . 1 9  
9 6 0 . 1 7  
9 6 0 . 1 7  
9 6 0 . 1 7  
9 6 0 . 1 6  
9 6 0 . 1 7  
9 6 0 . 1 6  
9 6 0 . 1 3  
9 5 9 . 6 0  
9 6 0 . 1 0  
960  I 11 
9 6 0 . 1 1  
9 6 0 . 1 1  
9 6 0 . 0 5  
960 I 5 6  
9 5 9 . 3 5  

4 . 6 8  6 6 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 1 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  5 5 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 2 1 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 1 0 . 0  
0 . 0 0  7 5 0 . 0  

5 2 . 7 4  7 5 0 . 0  
0 . 0 0  6 4 7 . 0  
0 . 0 0  6 2 4 . 0  

3 0 . 0 0  7 4 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  6 5 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  6 7 3 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  6 9 1 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 2 5 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 5 0 . 0  

4 . 6 8  6 6 1 . 3  
4 . 6 8  6 6 1 . 3  
4 . 6 8  6 2 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 5 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 4 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 7 4 . 0  

5 2 . 7 4  7 0 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  7 5 5 . 0  
0 . 0 0  6 6 3 . 0  
0 . 0 0  7 5 0 . 0  

3 0 . 0 0  8 3 8 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  6 8 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 4 3 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 2 5 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 2 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 3 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 7 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 2 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 4 0 . 0  
5 2 . 7 4  7 2 3 . 0  

4 . 6 8  6 6 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 7 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 3 4 . 0  
4 . 6 8  5 9 4 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 7 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 5 5 . 0  
4 . 6 8  7 0 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 5 5 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 0 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 3 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 2 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 7 2 . 0  
4 . 6 8  7 0 5 . 0  
4 . 6 8  0.0 
4 . 6 8  6 9 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 6 5 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 3 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  5 9 5 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 7 5 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 7 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  7 0 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  7 3 4 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 4 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 6 0 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 2 8 . 0  
4 . 6 8  6 8 5 . 0  
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Node MnPres MnHead MnHGL MnTiine MxPres MxHead MxHGL MxTime Elevation 

J- 39 117.55 
J- 40 58.86 
J- 41 114.75 
J- 42 110.15 
J- 43 147.61 
J- 44 126.45 
J- 45 109.01 
J- 46 119.68 
J- 47 403.68 
J- 48 113.34 
J- 49 78.68 
J- 50 77.81 
J- 51 118.81 
J- 52 404.52 
J- 53 118.81 
J- 54 120.55 
J- 55 120.98 
J- 56 122.28 
J- 57 108.42 
J- 58 121.41 
J- 59 119.68 
J- 60 119.68 
J- 63 119.68 
J- 64 116.65 
J- 65 118.81 
J- 66 121.41 
J- 67 116.21 
J- 68 114.05 
J- 69 119.25 
J- 70 127.11 
J- 71 114.04 
J- 72 112.74 
J- 73 114.53 
J- 74 405.15 
J- 75 91.36 
J- 76 404.48 
J- 77 106.04 
J- 78 110.38 
J- 79 114.72 
J- 80 99.50 
J- 81 114.61 
J- 82 104.17 
J- 83 116.72 
J- 84 112.41 
J- 85 99-50 
J- 86 109.46 
J- 87 80.00 
J- 88 405.69 
J- 89 108.59 
J- 90 50.97 
J- 91 77.05 
J- 92 98.58 
J- 93 127.85 
J- 94 127.42 
J- 95 105.77 
J- 96 84.09 
J- 97 107.49 
J- 98 97.09 
J- 99 115.73 
J-100 112.26 
J-101 46.40 
5-102 92.77 
5-103 404.77 
5-104 86.27 

271.27 
135.83 
264.82 
254.18 
340.64 
291.81 
251.57 
276.18 
931.57 
261.56 
181.58 
179.57 
274.18 
933.50 
274.18 
278.19 
279.19 
282.19 
250.19 
280.19 
276.18 
276.18 
276.18 
269.18 
274.18 
280.18 
268.18 
263.18 
275.18 
293.33 
263 I 18 
260.18 
264 I 30 
934.96 
210.83 
933.41 
244.72 
254.73 
264.73 
229.61 
264.48 
240.40 
269.36 
259.42 
229.61 
252.60 
184.62 
936.21 
250.60 
117.62 
177.80 
227.49 
295.04 
294.05 
244 I 07 
194 05 
248.06 
224 I 06 
267 “07 
259.07 
107.08 
214.08 
934.08 
199.08 

934.27 
935.83 
934.82 
934.18 
931.64 
941.81 
931.57 
934.18 
931.57 
931.56 
931.58 
931.57 
934.18 
933.50 
934.18 
934.19 
934.19 
934.19 
934.19 
934.19 
934.18 
934.18 
934.18 
934.18 
934 I 18 
934.18 
934.18 
934.18 
934 I 18 
934.33 
934 I 18 
934.18 
934.30 
934.96 
935.83 
933.41 
934.72 
934.73 
934.73 
934.61 
934.48 
934.40 
934.36 
934.42 
934.61 
934.60 
934.62 
936.21 
934.60 
937.62 
937.80 
937.49 
934.04 
934.05 
934.07 
934.05 
934.06 
934.06 
934.07 
934.07 
934.08 
934.08 
934.08 
934.08 

69.00 
43.30 
69.00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 II 00 
69.00 
69 I 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69” 00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
43.30 
70.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
43.30 
43.30 
43.30 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 

128.53 
80. 66 
122.45 
121.17 
159.93 
136.73 
121.36 
130.72 
416.03 
125.70 
91.03 
90.16 
129.85 
416.05 
129.85 
131.58 
132.01 
133.31 
119.43 
132.44 
130. 71 
130.71 
130.71 
127.67 
129.84 
132.44 
127.24 
125.08 
130.28 
138.29 
125.24 
123.84 
125.72 
412 I 10 
119.16 
416.05 
113.24 
117.57 
122.54 
107.52 
123.58 
113.96 
127.10 
122.02 
107.19 
117.23 
87.59 
412.42 
116.53 
59.89 
85.34 
106.45 
139.15 
138.71 
117.04 
95.38 
118.78 
108.38 
127.01 
123.54 
57.67 
104.03 
416.03 
97.53 

296.61 
186.15 
282.58 
279.63 
369.07 
315.53 
280.07 
301.65 
960.07 
290.07 
210.07 
208.07 
299.65 
960.12 
299.65 
303.64 
304.64 
307.64 
275.60 
305 I 64 
301.64 
301.65 
301.63 
294.63 
299.64 
305.63 
293.63 
288.64 
300.64 
319.13 
289.01 
285.79 
290.11 
950.99 
275.00 
960.11 
261.32 
271.32 
282.78 
248.12 
285.18 
262.98 
293.32 
281.58 
247.36 
270.53 
202.14 
951. 75 
268.92 
138.20 
196.95 
245.65 
321.12 
320.11 
270.08 
220.10 
274.10 
250.10 
293.09 
285.09 
133.07 
240.08 
960.07 
225.07 

959” 61 
986.15 
952.58 
959.63 
960.07 
965.53 
960.07 
959.65 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
960.07 
959.65 
960.12 
959.65 
959.64 
959.64 
959.64 
959.60 
959.64 
959.64 
959.65 
959.63 
959.63 
959.64 
959.63 
959.63 
959.64 
959.64 
960.13 
960.01 
959.79 
960.11 
950.99 
1000.00 
960.11 
951.32 
951.32 
952.78 
953.12 
955.18 
956.98 
958.32 
956.58 
952.36 
952.53 
952.14 
951.75 
952” 92 
958.20 
956.95 
955.65 
960.12 
960.11 
960.08 
960.10 
960.10 
960.10 
960.09 
960.09 
960.07 
960.08 
960.07 
960.07 

4.68 663.0 
52.74 800.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 680.0 
4.68 591.0 
4.68 650.0 
4.68 680.0 
4.68 658.0 
4.68 0.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 750.0 
4.68 752.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 0.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 656.0 
4.68 655.0 
4.68 652.0 
4.68 684.0 
4.68 654.0 
4.68 658.0 
4.68 658.0 
4.68 658.0 
4.68 665.0 
4.68 660.0 
4.68 654.0 
4.68 666.0 
4.68 671.0 
4.68 659.0 
4.68 641.0 
4.68 671.0 
4.68 674.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 0.0 
28.11 725.0 
4.68 0.0 
4.68 690.0 
4.68 680.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 705.0 
4.68 670.0 
4.68 694.0 
4.68 665.0 
4.68 675.0 
4.68 705.0 
4.68 682.0 
4.68 750.0 
4.68 0.0 
4.68 684.0 
52.74 820.0 
52.74 760.0 
52.74 710.0 
4.68 639.0 
4.68 640.0 
4.68 690.0 
4.68 740.0 
4.68 686.0 
4.68 710.0 
4.68 667.0 
4.68 675.0 
4.68 827.0 
4.68 720.0 
4.68 0.0 
4.68 735.0 
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Node MnPres MnHead MnHGL MnTime MxPres MxHead MxHGL MxTime Elevation 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

J -105  1 0 3 . 6 0  2 3 9 . 0 8  9 3 4 . 0 8  6 9 . 0 0  1 1 4 . 8 7  2 6 5 . 0 7  9 6 0 . 0 7  4 . 6 8  6 9 5 . 0  
J -106  1 1 4 . 4 5  2 6 4 . 1 1  9 3 4 . 1 1  6 9 . 0 0  1 2 5 . 6 8  2 9 0 . 0 4  960 .04  4 . 6 8  6 7 0 . 0  
J-107 1 0 2 . 3 1  2 3 6 . 1 0  9 3 4 . 1 0  6 9 . 0 0  1 1 3 . 5 6  2 6 2 . 0 5  9 6 0 . 0 5  4 . 6 8  6 9 8 . 0  
J-108 1 0 1 . 4 4  2 3 4 . 1 0  9 3 4 . 1 0  6 9 . 0 0  1 1 2 . 6 9  2 6 0 . 0 6  9 6 0 . 0 6  4 . 6 8  7 0 0 . 0  
J - 1 0 9  1 0 1 . 4 4  2 3 4 . 1 0  9 3 4 . 1 0  6 9 . 0 0  1 1 2 . 6 9  2 6 0 . 0 6  9 6 0 . 0 6  4 . 6 8  7 0 0 . 0  
J -110  1 0 1 . 4 4  2 3 4 . 0 9  9 3 4 . 0 9  6 9 . 0 0  1 1 2 . 7 0  2 6 0 . 0 7  9 6 0 . 0 7  4 . 6 8  7 0 0 . 0  
5-111 1 3 3 . 9 3  3 0 9 . 0 7  934 .07  6 9 . 0 0  1 4 5 . 2 1  3 3 5 . 0 9  9 6 0 . 0 9  4 . 6 8  6 2 5 . 0  
5-112 1 0 5 . 7 7  2 4 4 . 0 9  9 3 4 . 0 9  6 9 . 0 0  1 1 7 . 0 3  2 7 0 . 0 6  9 6 0 . 0 6  4 . 6 8  6 9 0 . 0  
J-113 1 3 3 . 9 3  3 0 9 . 0 8  9 3 4 . 0 8  6 9 . 0 0  1 4 5 . 2 0  3 3 5 . 0 8  9 6 0 . 0 8  4 . 6 8  6 2 5 . 0  
J - 1 1 4  1 2 3 . 1 1  2 8 4 . 0 9  9 3 4 . 0 9  6 9 . 0 0  1 3 4 . 3 6  310 .07  960 .07  4 . 6 8  6 5 0 . 0  
J - 6 0 1  1 4 6 . 9 0  3 3 9 . 0 0  9 3 4 . 0 0  6 9 . 0 0  1 5 8 . 2 7  365 .24  960 .24  4 . 6 8  5 9 5 . 0  
J -602  1 2 5 . 6 7  2 9 0 . 0 2  9 3 4 . 0 2  6 9 . 0 0  1 3 7 . 0 0  3 1 6 . 1 4  9 6 0 . 1 4  4 . 6 8  6 4 4 . 0  
J -603  1 3 7 . 3 8  3 1 7 . 0 3  9 3 4 . 0 3  6 9 . 0 0  1 4 8 . 6 7  3 4 3 . 0 9  9 6 0 . 0 9  4 . 6 8  6 1 7 . 0  
J-604 1 4 9 . 1 4  3 4 4 . 1 6  9 3 4 . 1 6  6 9 . 0 0  1 6 0 . 4 9  370 .37  9 6 0 . 3 7  4 . 6 8  5 9 0 . 0  
J-605 1 4 2 . 7 0  3 2 9 . 3 2  9 3 4 . 3 2  6 9 . 0 0  1 5 4 . 0 4  355 .47  960 .47  4 . 6 8  6 0 5 . 0  
J-606 1 3 4 . 1 2  3 0 9 . 5 1  9 3 4 . 5 1  6 9 . 0 0  1 4 5 . 4 1  335.55 9 6 0 . 5 5  4 . 6 8  6 2 5 . 0  
J-607 1 3 8 . 5 5  3 1 9 . 7 3  9 3 4 . 7 3  6 9 . 0 0  1 4 9 . 7 8  3 4 5 . 6 4  960.64 4 . 6 8  6 1 5 . 0  
J -608  1 4 8 . 6 1  3 4 2 . 9 4  933 .94  6 9 . 0 0  1 6 0 . 0 1  3 6 9 . 2 6  9 6 0 . 2 6  4 . 6 8  5 9 1 . 0  
J -609  1 2 3 . 1 0  2 8 4 . 0 8  9 3 4 . 0 8  6 9 . 0 0  1 3 4 . 3 6  3 1 0 . 0 5  9 6 0 . 0 5  4 . 6 8  6 5 0 . 0  
J -610  1 3 3 . 9 1  3 0 9 . 0 2  9 3 4 . 0 2  6 9 . 0 0  1 4 5 . 2 1  3 3 5 . 1 1  9 6 0 . 1 1  4 . 6 8  6 2 5 . 0  
J - 6 1 1  1 0 0 . 5 9  2 3 2 . 1 3  9 3 3 . 1 3  7 0 . 0 0  1 1 2 . 2 7  2 5 9 . 0 8  960 .08  4 . 6 8  7 0 1 . 0  
J-612 9 2 . 3 6  2 1 3 . 1 3  9 3 3 . 1 3  7 0 . 0 0  1 0 4 . 0 3  2 4 0 . 0 8  9 6 0 . 0 8  4 . 6 8  7 2 0 . 0  
J - 6 1 3  6 6 . 3 6  1 5 3 . 1 5  9 3 3 . 1 5  7 0 . 0 0  7 8 . 0 3  1 8 0 . 0 8  9 6 0 . 0 8  4 . 6 8  7 8 0 . 0  
5-614 9 7 . 3 5  2 2 4 . 6 6  9 3 4 . 6 6  4 3 . 3 0  1 0 9 . 0 2  2 5 1 . 5 9  9 6 1 . 5 9  5 2 . 7 4  7 1 0 . 0  
J - 6 1 5  8 8 . 7 4  2 0 4 . 7 8  9 3 4 . 7 8  4 3 . 3 0  9 9 . 0 3  2 2 8 . 5 3  9 5 8 . 5 3  5 2 . 7 4  7 3 0 . 0  
J - 6 1 6  9 7 . 4 0  2 2 4 . 7 8  9 3 4 . 7 8  4 3 . 3 0  1 0 7 . 6 6  2 4 8 . 4 5  9 5 8 . 4 5  5 2 . 1 4  7 1 0 . 0  
J -617  8 6 . 6 4  1 9 9 . 9 3  1 0 6 9 . 9 3  2 0 . 0 0  8 6 . 6 7  2 0 0 . 0 0  1 0 7 0 . 0 0  2 . 0 0  8 7 0 . 0  
5-618 8 2 . 7 3  1 9 0 . 9 2  1 0 6 9 . 9 2  2 0 . 0 0  8 2 . 7 7  1 9 1 . 0 0  1 0 7 0 . 0 0  2 . 0 0  8 7 9 . 0  
J -619  9 5 . 3 0  2 1 9 . 9 2  1 0 6 9 . 9 2  2 0 . 0 0  9 5 . 3 3  2 2 0 . 0 0  1 0 7 0 . 0 0  2 . 0 0  8 5 0 . 0  
J - N T 1  5 1 . 1 0  1 1 7 . 9 3  9 3 7 . 9 3  4 3 . 3 0  5 9 . 5 8  1 3 7 . 4 9  957 .49  5 2 . 7 4  8 2 0 . 0  

New Tank 4 6 . 8 0  1 0 8 . 0 0  9 3 8 . 0 0  6 7 . 0 0  5 5 . 2 5  1 2 7 . 4 9  9 5 7 . 4 9  5 2 . 7 4  8 3 0 . 0  
Payneville 5 2 . 3 9  1 2 0 . 8 9  9 3 3 . 3 9  7 0 . 0 0  6 3 . 9 6  1 4 7 . 6 1  9 6 0 . 1 1  4 . 6 8  8 1 2 . 5  

R- 1 99.67  2 3 0 . 0 0  9 3 0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  9 9 . 6 7  2 3 0 . 0 0  9 3 0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  7 0 0 . 0  
R- 2 1 0 8 . 3 3  2 5 0 . 0 0  1 0 0 0 . 0 0  0.00 1 0 8 . 3 3  2 5 0 . 0 0  1 0 0 0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  7 5 0 . 0  
R- 3 5 2 . 0 0  1 2 0 . 0 0  7 7 0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  5 2 . 0 0  1 2 0 . 0 0  7 7 0 . 0 0  0.00 6 5 0 . 0  
R- 4 4 5 . 5 0  1 0 5 . 0 0  1 0 7 0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  4 5 . 5 0  1 0 5 . 0 0  1 0 7 0 . 0 0  0 . 0 0  9 6 5 . 0  

0-RV-1 1 2 2 . 5 2  2 8 2 . 1 3  9 4 5 . 7 3  6 9 . 0 0  1 3 3 . 0 9  3 0 7 . 1 4  970 .14  4 . 6 8  6 6 3 . 0  
I-Battleto 7 7 . 1 7  1 7 8 . 0 9  9 3 3 . 0 9  7 0 . 0 0  8 8 . 8 6  2 0 5 . 0 7  9 6 0 . 0 7  4 . 6 8  7 5 5 . 0  
I-Brandenb 4 0 . 1 9  9 2 . 1 5  7 5 5 . 7 5  0 . 0 0  4 0 . 1 9  9 2 . 7 5  7 5 5 . 7 5  0 . 0 0  6 6 3 . 0  
0-Flaherty 8 0 . 5 2  1 8 5 . 8 2  9 3 5 . 8 2  4 3 . 3 0  1 0 0 . 5 1  2 3 1 . 9 5  9 8 1 . 9 5  5 2 . 7 4  7 5 0 . 0  

I-RV-1 1 6 2 . 2 9  3 7 4 . 5 1  1 0 3 7 . 5 1  0 . 0 0  1 6 2 . 2 9  3 7 4 . 5 1  1 0 3 7 . 5 1  0 . 0 0  6 6 3 . 0  

* * * * *  HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS COMPLETED * * * * *  
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A 

KDOW Approvals 

CSX Pipeline Crossing Agreement 
H KYTC ncroachment Permits 





Ernie Fletcher 
Governor 

ENVlRONlWEMTAL AND P U B L I C  PROTECTION C A B I N E T  
DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

Division of Water 
14 Reiliy Road 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-1 190 
www. kentucky.gov 

September 26, 2007 

Mr.Tim Osborne, Field Supervisor 
Meade County Water District 
1003 Armory Place 
Brandenburg, Kentucky 401 08 

Teresa J. W i l l  
Secretary 

Re: Meade County Water District 
.PWS- 34020 
DW N0.0820369-07- 002 
Phase VII Project Water System 
Improvements. 
Activity ID: APE20070002 
Meade County, Kentucky 

Dear Mr.Osborne, 

We have reviewed the plans and specifications for the above referenced project. The plans include the 
construction of 9,020 feet of 10-inch PVC and 47,580 feet of 8-inch PVC and 12,960 feet of 6-inch PVC and 
620 feet of 6-inch DI waterline. T h i s  is to advise that plans and specifications for the above referenced project 
are APPROVED with respect to sanitary features of design, as of this date with the requirements contained in 
the enclosed waterline extension construction permit. 

If you have any questions regarding th s  decision, please contact Fred Sarabi, at (502) 564-3410, 
extension 549. 

Drinking Water Branch 
Division of Water 

DSM/FFS 
Encl osure HDWQuest Engineers, Inc. 
CC: Meade County Health Department. 

KentuckyUnbrid1edSpirit.com 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

An Equal Opportunity Employer MIFID 

http://kentucky.gov
http://KentuckyUnbrid1edSpirit.com
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STEVEN L, BESIII-AK 

GOVERNOR 
LEONARD K PETERS 

SECI<ETN<Y 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
DEPARI MENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL I'ROTEC rlON 

DIVISION OF WATER 

I 4  REILL Y ROAD 
FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

w \v w . ken t u ck y . go v 

July 14,2008 

Mr. Tim Osborne, Field Manager 
Meade Co Water District 
1003 Armory Place 
Brandenburg, KY 401 08 

RE: Meade Co Water District 
AI # 34020, APE20080003 

Phase VI1 Water System Improvements- WL, 
&. Stor. Tank 
Meade County, KY 

PWSID # 0820369-08-003 

Dear Mr. Osbonie: 

We have reviewed the plans and specifications for the above referenced project. The 
plans include the construction of approximately 500,000 Gallon Elevated Water Storage 
Tank and 350 feet of 12 inch waterline. This is to advise that plans and specifications for the 
above referenced project are APPROVED witli respect to sanitary features of design, as of 
this date with the requirements contained in the attached construction permit. 

Additionally, your application indicates that the above described project and the 
previously approved project from September 26,2007 with PWSID #0820369-07-002 are 
partially funded by a State Revolving Fund (SRF) Loan / an EPA Special Appropriation 
(SPAI') Grant. Consequently, the following stipulations must also be observed. 

1. This approval is for the technical aspects of this project only. Approval of 
the SRF/SP&P aspects of this project will be addressed in a separate letter. 
You are - N& authorized to advertise for bids at this time. We are 
currently \&iting for EPA approval of the Environmental Review 
Document on this project, specifications which include all the provisions 
required for SRF/SPAP projects, and a SW/SPAP Specifications 
Checklist. 
If sanitary features of the approved plans are to be changed during 
construction, the engineer shall submit the revision to the Division of 
Water for approval prior to iniplenientation of the modification. Written 
approval from the Division of Water must be granted prior to on-site work 
dedicated to the adjustment. 

3. When this project is completed, the engineer shall submit as-built 
drawings to the Division of Water. 

2. 



V,.J.-... . . . L I J i v v L l l ~ ~ L I l ~ -  w L 01 x o r .  I a m  
Alff 34020, APE20080003 

July 14, 2008 
Page 2 of 2 

PWSID # 0820369-08-003 

If you have any questions concerning this project, please contact Mr. Jonathan I 

Reynolds at 502-564-81 58 extension 595. 

I 
Sincerely, I 

I 

for Doma S. Marlin, Manager 
Drinking Water Branch 
Division of Water 

MR: JR 

Enclosures 
C: Quest Engineers Inc 

Meade County Health Deparkient 
Public Service Commission 
Water Resources 
Water Quality 
David Holroyd, EPA Region IV 
Project Administration Section, RPPS Branch 
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Ernie Fletcher 
G we r 13 or 

Department of Highways District 4 Office 
634 East Dixie 
P.0. Box 309 

Elizabethtown, KY 42702 
(270) 766-5066 

November 20, 2007 

TIM OSBORNE 
MEADE COUNTY WATER DIST. 
P.O. BOX 367 
BRANDENBURG,KY 40108 

5ill Nighbert 
Secret a ry 

Marc Williams 
Commissioner of Highways 

SUBJECT: Meade County, MP-82-144-30 
KY 144 ( )  
Permit Number 04-0605-07 

Dear TIM OSBORNE: 

Your application for an encroachment permit has been 
approved by the Department of Highways. We are returning two 
copies of the approved permit so one may be kept in your record 
files. The other copy must be given to the party:responsible for 
completing the project and must be kept at the jobsite at a11 
times I 

Please see that the work is done in strict conformity with 
the permit and any other applicable conditions (See Form TC99-21 
and any other attached documents, conditions or specifications). 
The work should be completed no later than January 1, 2009. 
When the permitted work and any necessary restoration have been 
completed please notify this office by using the attached form 
which will serve as notification for final inspection. 

If there are any questions regarding this permit, please do 
not hesitate t-o contact Steve Hall, Permits Engineer 
at 270-766-5066 or fax number 270-766-5069. 

Ken i ~ i c  k y 11 n br I d I ed S p i r i t  corn 

Sincerely, 

F U P a  t t y Dunaway 
Chief District Engineer 
Department of Highways 
District 4 -Elizabethtown 
Post Office Box 309 
Elizabethtown, KY 42702-0309 



KENTUCKY TRAM SPORTATION CABINET 
Department of Highways 

Permits Br-ancti 

COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS 

c] PRIVATEENTRANCE: 0 SingleFamily 

' ,' 

a Farm 

UTILITY: c] Overhead a Underground 

n Fili a b n d m p  on ~VN 

c] AIRSPACE: Agreement a Lease  

a OTHER: (specify) <ep /,/;<-e .~~~~~~~~~ 

GRADE: 

PA P i ,crci.TeP-zk I 
- 

-. 

Ni INDEMNITY: 0 Bond c] Cash 

0 acCF-INSURED AMOUNT ENCUMBERED 5 

u OTHER _------ i 

Released Dale ~~~~~A~~~~~~ PERMIT PERMITNO. 0q - 05 -i; ---- Y 

I;; ;ANT IDENTIFICATION: - ' I I F i J  E C T ID E NTI F I C AT1 0 N. 

u Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under t.hc.) 
$4 Applicant's Plans 
0 Highway Plan and Profile Sheds 

0 TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. e Condilions) 

0 TC 99-4  est Area Usage specs. a ~ondiioris) 

0 TC 995 (Tree Cutting/Trirnming Specs. & Condilions) 3 $ 
0 TC QM (Chemical ~ s c  or specs. LI Conditions) 

0 7C 99-10 (TypicaJ Hwy. Boring Crossing De?$) 
c] TC 99-12 (Overhead U t i l i  Encroachment Diagram) 3 --I 

0 TC 99-13 (Surlace Restoration Methods) u TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes & Specs.) 

0 7'C 99-23 (Mass Tmnsil Shelter Specs. & Condilions) 

a 

2 3 0 .s= 

5$E 
03 

Z-I i v  

I I V  

< w: 

TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services lo be Performed) 

Mer Attachments (Specify): 
---yT" 

T y  Q )(q A - .pG-./ 0 /L /  
I ( .  

- 

PROJECT # FEDERAL - 
ROAD/ STREET NAME: -_ 
ATTACHMENTS: 
- 

i\ / .< 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR SELF- &A/*/ f'Q N L G  

11____1 

INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: __ 
1NDEMNIM:'The applicant. in order to secure lhis obligalion. has deposited rdh h e  Transporlalion Cab'nel as a guarantee of conformance with [he 
Department's Encroachrnent Permit requiremenk, an indemnity in Ihe amount of 5 
nenl. I1 shall be the responsibility or the applicant or pennitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnrlies in full force until construction or reconslmclion 
>as been compleled and duly accepted by an autboked agent of the Transporlation Cabinet. Departrnent of Highways. 

k-- as delermincd by the Depari. 

b'hcn ihe work IS completed in accordarice rwth the terms of this encroachment permrt. your idernnfty w11 be released. However. Ihe perrnrI is 
Hecbve unbl revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and h e  terms on the permrt accompanyrig permit documents and drawings remain in eHect 
s long as the encroachment exish. FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE ENCROACHMENT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMITEE. I t  is 
ipocanl that you understand the requiremerits of this encroachment permit applicabon and accompanying documents. If you have not done SO, 
is s' -ested that you remew these documents and place the permit package in a sale place lor future reference. 

cppy or 
m*f i m e c f o r  lo review Q1 ull h'rnes. F a h e  to mepl 

's Permi! and all documents shall be uivm to your contraclor and shall be readilv wai lable  d Lhe rvork ;ile for the encroachmenf 
s r e q w r m e n t  may result in ccmcellcrtion of his ponnjt. 

THE E3ttdTTHlS APPLICATION IS APPROVED. THIS OOCUMEKT SHALL f O N S r m m :  A P E R M K  FOR M E  APPLICAMTO USE W E  
GliTQF-WAY. UUr ONLY IN THE. MANNER AUTHORIZED BYTHIS W C U M E K T  AND REGULATIONS O F  THE DEPARTMEKT AND M E  
U W I N G S .  PLANS. ATTACHMEMS. AND OTHER PEFVlNEKT DATA ATTACHED H F R C r r l  A N 0  MAnF A PAITT H F D F n F  
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NOTICE OF COMPLETION OF ENCROACHMENT PERMIT WORK 

Please return this form to the District Office when work is completed and 
ready f o r  final inspection. 

Applicant Identification Project Identification 

Name: MEADE COUNTY WATER DIST.(*) Permit Number: 04-0605-07 

Contact Person: TIM OSBORNE County: Meade 

Address: 1003 ARMORY PLACE Route Number: 144 

City: BRANDENBURG Road Name: 

State: KY Zip: 40108 Milepoint: 

Telephone: 270-828-3399 

30 

I wish to notify the Depart.ment of Highways that the above mentioned 

permit work and any necessary right of way restoration have been completed 

and are ready for final inspection. 

App 1 i can t 

Please Return To: Department of Highways 
District 4 Elizabethtown 
Post Office Box 309 
Elizabethtown, Ky. 42702-0309 

Attention: Steve Hall, Permits Engineer 





i 

Ernie Fletcher 
Govern or 

TR.4 N S PO RTAT i  0 N CA 5 I N €7- 
Department of Highways District 4 Office 

6.34 East Dixie 
P.O. Box 309 

Elizabethtown, KY 4 2 7 0 2  
(270)  766 -5066  

November 5, 2007 

TIM OSBORNE 
MEADE COUNTY WATER DIST. 
P.O. BOX 367 
BRANDENBURG,KY 40108 

SUBJECT: Meade County, Various Locations 
KY 144, KY 79, KY 428, KY 2727 
Permit Number 04-0587-07 

Dear TIM OSBORNE: 

Marc Williams 
Commissioner of Highways 

Your application for an encroachment permit has been 
approved by the Department of Highways. We are returning two 
copies of the approved permit so one may be kept in your record 
files. The other copy must be given to the party responsible for 
completing the project and must be kept at the johsite at all 
times . 

Please see that the work is done in strict conformity with 
the permit and any other applicable conditions (See Form TC99-21 
and any other attached documents, conditions or specifications). 
The work should be completed no later than January I, 2009. 
When the permitted work and any necessary restoration have been 
completed please notify this office by using the attached form 
which will serve as notification for final inspection. 

If there are any questions regarding this permit, please do 
not hesitate to contact Steve 
at 270-766-5066 or fax number 

KeniuckyU 1-1 brid ledSpirit corn 

Hall, Permits Engineer 
270-766-5069. 

Sincerely, 

P G P a t t y  Dunaway 
Chief District Engineer 
Department of Highways 
District 4 -Elizabethtown 
Post Office Box 309 
Elizabethtown, KY 42102-0309 

An Equal Oppoitunity Employer M/F/D 



NOTICE OF COMPLETION Or;' ENCROACHMENT PERMIT WORK 

Please return this form to the District Office when work is completed and 
ready f o r  f inal inspect ion ~ 

- 

Applicant Identification Project Identification 

Name: MEADE COUNTY WATER UIST.(*) Pennit Number: 04-0587-07 

Contact Person: TIM OSBORNE County: Meade 

Address: 1003 ARMORY PLACE Route Number: Various 

City: BRANDENBURG Road Name: 

State: KY Zip: 40108 Milepoint: 

Telephone: 270-828-3399 

Various 

I wish to notify the Department of Highways that the above mentioned 

permit- work and any necessary right of way restoration.have been completed 

and are r-eady for final inspection. 

App 1 i can t 

Please Return To: Department of Highways 
District 4 Elizabethtown 
Post Office Box 309 
Elizabethtown, Ky. 42702-0309 

At tent.ion : Steve Hall, Permits Engineer 



APPLICANT IDEI\ITIFICATION: 
NAME: Wleade faunty Water District 

ITACT  PERSON-^^ Osborne 
1003 Armory Place, P.O. Box 367 

Brandenburg 
ADDRESS: 

STATE: KY 40108 

PHONE: areacode (-)-- 

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: 

PRIVATEENTRANCE: SingleFamily Farm 

la UTIUTY: 0 Overhead Underground 
GRADE: Fill a Landscapeon 

AIRSPACE: a Agreement Lease 

0 OTHER: (Specify) 

ZIP CODE: 
270 422-5006 

C3 COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE - BUSINESS ____ 

ww 

- 
TYPE OF INDEMNITY: Bond 0 Cash 

@ SELF-INSURED AMQlJNT ENCUMBERED $ 

0 OTHER __I __ 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF LOCAL INSURANCE AGENCY OR 
S" F-INSURED REPRESENTATIVE: 

- --.-- --.. P ~ - ~ - - - -  
PROJECT IDENTIFICATION: 
ACCESSCONTROL: fZJ By Permit 0 Partial U FUII 

COUNTY: Meade PRIORITY ROUTE NO: Various 
MILEPOINT Left 0 Right @J x-ing 
PROJECT STATUS: @$, 8Aaint. I cortsi. c] Design 

PROJECT # STATE: dk--c, md-. 
PROJECT # FEDERAL: 
ROADETREET NAME: See Below 

ATTACHMENTS: 

c] Standard Drawings (List on TC 99-21 under Misc.) 

m 0 Highway Plan and Profile Sheets v%1z 
0 TC 99-3 (Ponding Encroachment Specs. and Conditi@c 2 
0 TC 994 (Rest Area Usage Specs. and Conditions) -4 7 

~ ;o 
CI TC 99-5 (Tree CuttingITrimming Specs. and Conditioe)? cr! 
D TC 99-6 (Chemical Use of Specs. and Conditions) -$ K 

a TC 99-10 (Typical Highway Boring Crossing Detail) o 
TC 99-1 2 (Overhead Utility Encroachment Diagram) 

E l  TC 99-13 (Surface Restoration Methods) 
TC 99-21 (Encroachment Permit General Notes and Specs.) 

71 TC 99-22 (Agreement for Services to be Performed) 
7 TC 99-23 (Mass Transit Shelter Specs. and Conditions) 
a Other Attachments (Specify): 

Applicant's Plans 5 

See Encroachment Description attached 

INDEMNITY: The applicant, in order to secure this obligation, has deposited with the Transportation Cabmet as a guarantee of confor- 
mane with the Dep&%nent's Encroachment Permit requirements, an indemnity in the amount of $2 cg&$D Q as determined by 
the Department. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant or petmitee, his heirs and assignees to keep all indemnities in full force untit 
construction or reconstruction has been completed and duly accepted by an authorized agent of the Transportation Cabinet, Department of 
Highways. 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE DONE. 
Various p@rpendicular roadway crossings via bore and jack with steel encasement pipe and various paraRel encroachments along 
right-of-way for the construction of water main (&inch, Gnch and IO-inch water lines). Routes include KY 144 (hherty Road), k Y  79, 
KY 428, KY 144 (Midway Road), and KY 2727 (Haysville Road). 

IMPORTANT (PLEASE WAD): Applicant a does does not intend to apply for excess W. 

When the work is completed in accordance with the terms of this encroachment permit, your indemnity will be released. However, the permit is 
effective until revoked by the Transportation Cabinet and the terms on the permit accompanying permit documents and drawings remain in 
effect as long as the encroachment exists. 
PEWMITEE. It is important that ybu understand the requirements of this encroachment permit application and accompanying documents. If YOU 
have not done so, it is suggested thai you review these? documents and place the permit package in a safe place for future feferenct?. 

I__ A c 
nermit insmctor to review ai all times. Failure to meet this rmuirement mav result in mcell8tian of this mrrnif. 

of this perm@ mmnd all documents shall be given to your contractor and shall be readib available at fhe work site for the et7UOachment 

IN THE EVENT mis APPLICATION IS APPROVED, WBS ~ a c u M E m  SHALL CONSTITUTE A PERMIT FOR WE APPLICAW TO USE 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUT ONLY IN THE MANNER AUTHORIZED BY THIS DOCUMENT AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARVRliENT 
AND THE DRAWINGS, PLANS, ATTACHMEMS, AND OTHER PERTINENT DATA ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 



1 

2 

3" 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

a. 

9. 

IO. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

The permitiee shall comply with and is bound by the requirements of the Depariment's Permits Manual as revised lo and in effect on the date 
of the issuance of this permit which is made a part hereof by reference 

Permittee agrees that ii the Department determines that vehicular capacity deficiencies or over capacity conditions develop as a result of the 
installation and use of this facility. the permittee shall adjust, relocate, or reconstrucl the facilities and/or provide and bear the expenses fa: 

I 
.& 
T 
'7. 
d 

signs, auxiliary lanes, or other corrective nieasures reasonably deemed necessary by the Departnient and as set forth in the Department's 
Permit Manual within a reasonable length of time after receipt of written notice regarding such adjustments, relocation, addiions, 
modifications, and/or conedive measures, such time to be specified in the notice. In mseswhere traffic signals are permitted or required, as 
determined by the Department, the costs for signal equipment and installation(s) shall be borne by the permitlee and/or the Department in 
accordance with Department policy then in force as set forfh in the Traffic Manual. Any modifications to the permittee's enbance necessary 10 
accommodate signalization (including necessary easernent(s) on private property) shall be the responsibility of the permittee. at no expense 10 

the Department (This applies only to Entrance Permits.) 

The said encroachment will not infringe on the frontage rights of an abutting owner without written consent of the said owner as hereto: "I(we) 
wnsent to tfie granting of attached permit." 

( 1  
AI i 
LI 1 
T 

Oate uhis does riot apply to utilities which serve the general public.) 
1 I 

E l  

7 
H I  

I 1 

~ 

I 

R '  I Ariy permit granted hereunder shall be with the full understanding that it shall not interfere with any similar rights or permits heretofore granted 
to any other party except as otherwise provided by law. 

A plan prepared by HDRIQuest 
is attached hereto and made a part hereof, which desaibes the facilities to be constructed by the permittee for which facilities this permit is 
granted. The permittee agrees as a condition to the issuance of the permit to construct and maintain such facilities in accordance with said 
plan, and the permittee shall not use the facilities authorized herein in any manner contrary to that prescribed by this permit and plan. Normal 
usage and routine maintenance only are authorized under this permit. 

Permittee shall comply with the Manual on Uniform Traftic Control Devices as revised to and in effect on the date of the issuance of-this perm% 

September 74,2007 anddated - 

F 

; I  1 
which is made a part hereof by reference. Fv3 

Permittee shall at all times from date when work is first commenced and until such time as all facilities are removed from the right-of-way 
premise, defend, protect, and save harmless the Department frorn all Gabifi, daims, and demands arising out of work undertaken by the 
permittee parsuanttothkipenitt;dueto any negfigent act or r r m i ~ y 2 t i e p e r m i t t ~ ~ ~ e ~ a r t s ; a g e n t s ~ ~ f ~ ~ ~ r  contractors;This- 
provision shall not iriure to the benefit of any third party or operate to enlarge any liability of the Department beyond that existing at wrnmon 
law if this right to indemnity did not exist. 

Upon a violation of any of the provisions of this permit, the Department may revoke the permit by giving notice to the permittee in writing to 
remove frorn the right-of-way any facilities p l a d  thereon within a reasonable time as set forth in the notice, and in the event said facilities are 
not SO removed, arid the right-of-way restored the Department may cause same to be removed, and the costs thereof shall be charged to the 
permittee 

The permittee, his successors and assigns shall use the encroachnient premises in compliance with all Federal requirements imposed 
pursuant to the provisions of the Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000-1) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation as set forth in Title 49 C.F.R., Part 21, and as said regulations may be amended. 

Permittee agrees that in the everit it should become necessary, as may be reasonably determined by the Department, for the facilities covered 
by this permit to be removed or relocated in connecfiin with the reconstruction, rek t ion ,  or improvement of the abutfirig highway, the 
Department may revoke this permit and require removal or relocatiori by the permittee at his own expenSe according and pursuant to the 
procedures provided in Paragraph 8 above except in those cases-Were the Department is required by law to pay any or all the same. 

The permiffee understands and agrees that this permit is personal to the permittee and shall not inure fo his suc[xzsso~s and assigns without 
the written approval of the Departmerit that he is bound by the provisions of this permit as long as the encroachment exists unless a written 
release has been obtained from the Department. (Does not apply to utilities sern'ng the general public.) 

H the work authorized by this permit is on a projed in fhe construction phase, it shall be the responsibiGty of the permittee to make personal 
contact with 
prime OontFactor on the project. 

This prmi t  $,pe" not alleviate any requirements of any other government agency. 

Permittee agredto keep the priority route in which this permit was issued clear of dirt, mud, and debris during construction and for the life of 

Resident Engineer on the project to coordinate the permitted work with the State's 

I 

I 

Title Signature 
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- -  i 
KENTUCKY I-WNSPORYATION CABINET 

Department of Highways 
Permits Brarich 

PERMIT NO. . 
TC 9% 
Rev. 12/95 

Page 1 of ' 1  1 1  4 

ENCROACWMENT PERMIT GENERAL NOTES 8; SPEClFlCAT70NS 

I A. General Requiremerlts I 

AI signs and control of traffic shall be in accordance with the Manual on Uniform 7raffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways, latest 
edition, Part VI, and safety requirements shall comply with the Permits Manual. 

I 
AI work necessary in shoulder or ditchline areas of a state highway is to be scheduled to be promptly completed so that hazards adjacent 1 1 

)@ to the traveled-way are kept to an absolute minirnum. 
I 

No more than one (1) traveled-lane is to be blocked or obstructed during normal working hours. All signs and flagmen during lane closure , 

When it is necessary to Mock one (1) traveled-lane of a state highway, the normal working hours shall be as directed by the Department. 
No lanes are to be blocked or obstructed during 
Department Working hours shall be between q?lC1flq and 3:(jc, f%?' 

I ,y shall conform to the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices I 

I 
verse weather conditions (i.e., rain, snow, fog, etc.) without specific permission from the 1 

9 The traveled-way and shoulders shall be kept clear of mud and other coristruction debris at all times during construction of the permitted EX facility. 
I 

@ No nonconstruction equipment or vehicles or office trailers will be allowed on the right-of-way during workinq hours. 

B. Explosives 

The right-of-way shall be left free and clear of equipment, material, and vehicles during m-workincr hours. 

No explosive devices or explosive material shall be used within state right-of-way without proper license and approval of Kentucky 
Department of Mines and Minerals, Explosive Division. 

I 

I 

C. Other Safetv Requirements 1 

, 

"The temporary woven wire fence shall be removed immediately upon completion of work on the right-of-way and control of access 1 immediately restored to original condiion, in accordance with applicable Kentucky Department of tiighways Standard Drawings. 

2 "All vents, valves, manholes, etc. are to be located outside the right-of-way. 

*Encasement pipe shall extend from right-of-way line to right-of-way line and shall be one continuous run of pipe. The encasement pipe 7 shall be welded at all joints. 

The boring pit and tail ditch shall extend past the existing toe of slope or bottom of ditch line and shall be a minimum 

2 Encasement pipe shall conform to current standards for highway crossings in accordance with the Permits Manual. 

Parallel lines shall be constructed between back slope of dich line and right-of-way line and shall have a minimum of 
___'I cover above top of pipe or condu 

fZ" ] All pavement cuts shall be restored per Ken ucky Transportation Cabinet Form No. TC 99-13. 

I 
I 

I 7 Aerial crossing of this utility line shall have a minimum clearance of feet from the high point of the roadway to the low point of the 
line (calculated at the coefficient for expansion of 120 degrees Farenheit). 

1 The 30' clear zone requirement will be met to the extent possible in accordance with Chapter 99-02.031 3 of the Permits Manual. 

] Special Requirements: 
1 
I 

- ~ 

_ _ _ l _ _ l _ _ ~  

-- 

)lies to Fully Controlled Access Highways ONLY 



TC 99-21 
Rev 121'95 
Page 2 af 4 a: Kentucky Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the construction industry which has the effect of law states in part- (Page 52 

1926.65 1 Specific Excavation Requirements) "Prior to opening an excavation, effort shall be made to determine whether underground 
installations: i e I sewer, telephone, water, fuel, electric lines, etc., will be encountered, and if so, where such underground installations are 
located. When the excavation approaches the estimated location of such an installation, the exact location shall be determined and when it 
is uncovered, proper supports shall be provided for the existing installation Utilrty companies shall be contacted and advised of proposed 
work prior to the start of actual excavation." 

%:, 
: ,  

I E. Archaeoloqical 

Whenever materials of an archaeological nature are discovered during the course of construction work or maintenance operations, contact @ shall be made immediatelywith the Division of Environmental Analysis which maintains an archaeologist on &i staff, or with the Office of the 
State Archaeologist located at the University of Kentucky. Following this consultation, further action shall be decided on a case-by-case 
basis by the State Highway Engineer or the Transportation Planning Engineer or their designated representative. 

C. Utilities in the Work Areas a The permittee is to be responsible for any damage to existing tititities and any u t i l i  modifications or relocations within State right-of-way 
necessary, as determined by the Department or by the owner of the utili, are to be at the expense of the permittee and subject to the 
approval of the Department. 

rk( All existing manholes and valve boxes are to be adjusted to be eush with finished grade. 

All disturbed portions of the right-of-way are to be restored to grass as per Kentucky Department of Highways Standard Specifications p4 for Road and Bridge Construction (latest edition). A satisfactory turf, as determined by the Department, is to be established by the permittee 
prior to release of indemnity. Sodding or seeding as follows: 

Lawn or High Maintenance-Situation -70% Lawn fescue (e.g., variety - Falcon) 
-30% Bluegrass or 
70% Lawn Rye (e g , variety - 
30% Bluegrass 

-70% KY 31 Fescue 
, 

.------------______, -30% Perennial Rye Grass or . I  I *  

I .  r 

r' i,J ,- q5 - ,i .. I 

100% KY Fescue 
i 

5 LLsGJ - rri .) . Two tons clean straw mulch per acre of seeding. 

Prior to seeding, the ground must be prepared in accordance with Kentucky Department of Highways Standard Specifications for Road 
and Bridge Construction (latest edition). 

Substitutes for sod such as artjficial turf or rocked mulch or paved areas may be acceptable if they are aesthetically pleasing. 

All ditch flow lines and all ditch side slopes are to be sodded. 

Existing concrete right-of-way markers are not to be disturbed, but if damaged in any way, they are to be entirely replaced by the permittee 
with new concrete markers to match the original markers, in accordance with Kentucky Department of Highways Standard Drawings 
Markers which are entirely removed are to be re-established in the proper locations by the permittee and to the satisfaction of the 
Department. 

Other right-of-way restoration requirements are as follows: 

' 0 All pipe is to be laid in a straight alignment, to proper grades, and with all materials and methods of installation including bedding and joint 
seating in accordance with Department Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, latest edition. Pipe is nOC to be covered 
until inspected by the Department and express permission obtained to make backfill. 

paved areas within the right-of-way, are not acceptable 

and shall be constructed in accordance with the Department Standard Drawings Type required 

r~ All gutter lines at the base of new curbs are to be on continuous grades, and pockets of water along curbs, or in entrance areas O r  othe 

0 All drainage structures and appurtenances (manholes, catch basins, curbing, inlet basins, etc ) shall conform to Department specifications 
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L Paving within the right-of-way shall be as follows. 

I-J Base (Type) (Thickness) 

0 SurfaceBase (Type) (Thickness) 

0 Finished Surface (Type) (Thickness) I 

I 
I 

Existing pavement and shoulder material shall be removed to accommodate the above paving specifications. 

0 The finished surface of all new pavement within the right-of-way shall be true to the required slope and grade, uniform in density and 
texture, free of irregularities, and equivalent in riding qualies to the adjacent highway pavement or as determined by the Department of 
Highways. 

NI materials and methods of construction, including base arid subgrade preparation, shall be in accordance with Kentucky Department of j 0 Highways Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, latest edion. 

0 24 hours notice to the Department is required prior to beginning paving operations: 

Phone: Name I 
To insure proper surface drainage the new pavement is to be flush with the edge of existing highway pavement and is to slope away from 
the existing edge of the pavement as specified on drawings. 

Existing edge of pavement shall be saw cut to provide a straight and uniform joint for new pavement An approved joint sealer, in 
accordance with Kentucky Department of Highways Standard Specifications (latest edtion) shall be applied between new and existing 
Davement. 

A. New Sidewalks 

r qidewalks are to be constructed of Class A concrete (3,500 p.s.i. test), are to be * feet in width, are to be 6" in thickness across 
,e bituminous entrance and 4" in thickness across the remaining sections. 

Sidewalks are to have tooled joints, not less than 1" in depth at "four (4) foot intervals, and X premolded expansion joints extending entirely 
through the sidewalk at intervals not to exceed fAy (50) feet. 

..__..___"_l_._...__)_____ 

ould be equal to idewalk 
L. ..........-....... 

All materials and methods of construction, including curing, is to be in accordance with Kentucky Department of Highways Standard 0 Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, latest edition. 

B. Existinq Sidewalks 

0 maintained across the construction area at all times. 
All damaged sections of the sidewalks are to be entirely replaced to match existing sections. 

(Applicable if existing sidewalks are being relocated) Use of the sidewalk is not to be blocked or obstructed, and a usable walkway is to be 

Any existing dense graded aggregate shoulders in the entire frontage within the construction area, which have been disturbed, damaged, or 
on which dirt has been placed or mud is deposited or tracked, are to be restored to original condition by removal of all contaminated 
material and replaced to proper grade with new dense graded aggregate. 

All new aggregate shoulders as specified on the plan are to consist of 5" compacted dense graded aggregate 2% pounds per square yard B calcium chloride. 

All dense graded aggregate shoulders are to slope away from the new edge of pavement at the rate of W per foot 

A. Biturninous Curbs 

0 Bituminous concrete curbs shall be given a paint coat of asphatt emulsion. 

'\e surface under the bituminous concrete curb shall be tacked with asphatt emulsion. 

,-dl bituminous concrete curbs shall be constructed of a Class 1 bituminous concrete mixture as specmed by official Depadmenlt of Highways 
specifications. 

a All bituminous curbs shall be of the rolled curb type with a iriinimum base width of 8" and a minimum height of inches. 
The top of the curb shall be constructed in such a manner as to guarantee a uniform rolled effect throughout the entire run. 
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and alignment, true to grade and satisfactory in finish and appearance as determined by the Department. All matenals and methods of 
construction, including curing, is to be in accordance with Department of Highways Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge 
Construction. latest edition. 

All concrete curbs are to be 6 '  in width, extend 
edge rounded to X" radii 

" above finished grade and 12" below finished grade, with all visible 

All concrete curbs shall have expansion joints constructed at intervals of not more than 30 feet and %" premolded expansion joint material 0 (cut to conform to the curb or to the curb and gutter section) shall be used in each expansion joint. 

0 The last feet of all concrete curbs are to be tapered down to finish grade. 

The replacement fence shall be a height of at least 48" and shall be of sufficient density to contain all animals. (If applicable) 

0 The replacement fence shall be a minimum of one foot (1') and a maximum of two feet (2') outside the right-of-way line. 

0 The fence materials and design shall meet accepted industry standards and be treated as paintable. 

The permittee shall be required to maintain the fence in a high state of repair. 

c] The existing fence shall be removed by permittee and stored at Departmenfs maintenance storage yard for future reuse by the Department 

0 The control of access shall not be diminished as a resutt of replacement of the fence. 

Miscellaneous: 

NOTICE TO PERMITTEE 

THE PERMITTEE AGREES THAT ALL WORK WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
PLANS AS APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT, ANY CHANGES OR VARIANCES MADE AT THE TIME OF 
CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE 
PERMITTEE AT NO EXPENSE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF flIGHWAYS AND SHALL BE REDONE TO CONFORM WITH THE APPROVED 
PLANS. 
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Phase VBH Water System Ilmprovemnents 

Meade County %$'ate- District 

Drawing #S 
This project includes the bore and jack of40 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 79 at the intersection of KY 261 at Station 29t00 as shown 
on drawing #8. 

Drawing #9 
This project includes the installation of an %inch water main along KY 79 within the 
State RNV' from Station 451-00 to Station 464-50 as shown on drawing #9. 

Drawing # 10 
This project includes the bore and jack of 40 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) crossing KY 79 at Station 82+00 as shown on drawing #I 0. 

DrawinP # 13 
This project includes the bore and jack of 60 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 79 at the intersection of Ky 428 (Guston Road) at Station 
166+50 as shown on drawing #13. 

Drawing # 16 
This project includes the bore and jack of 60 lineal feet of l4--inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 428 at the intersection of KY 2727 (Haysville Road) at 
Station 65+50 as shown on drawing #16. 

Drawing # 1 7 
This project includes the bore and jack of 50 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) crossing KY 428 (Guston Road) at Station 1 18+20 as shown on 
drawing #17. 

Drawing #18 
This project includes the bore and jack of 35 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) crossing KY 428 (Guston Road) near-the CSX Rail Road Crossing in 
Guston KY at Station 135+70 as shown 011 drawing #18. 

Drawing #18 
This project includes an Open Cut of 1 10 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8-inch 
carrier pipe) along KY 428 (Guston Road) at the intersection of KY 7 10 at Station 
143t-75 as shown 011 drawing #18. 

Drawing # I  8 - #E 
This project includes the installation of an 8-inch water main along KY 428 (Guston 
Road) within the State R/W from Station 135+70 to Station 149+00 as shown on drawing 
#18 - #19. 

Page I o f 2  
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Drawing #2 1 
This poject includes the bore and jack of 50 lineal feet of 12-inch steel casing pipe (6- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 144 (Midway Road) at  the intersection o€ KY 70 at Station 
1 O+OO as shown on drawing #2 1 . 

Drawing #24 
This project includes the installation of an &inch water main along KY 144 (Midway 
Road) within the State R/W from Station 104+SO to Station 1 124-00 as shown on drawing 
#24. 

D r a w i n m  
This project includes the bore and jack of 50 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casiiig pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 144 (Midway Road) at the intersection of KY 2727 
(Naysville Road) at Station 1454-20 as shown on drawing #2S. 

Drawing #26 
This project includes the bore and jack of50 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 2727 (Naysville Road) at the intersection of Molly Brown 
Road at Station 1 0+00 as shown on drawing #26. 

Drawing #27 
This project includes the installation of an 8-inch water main along KY 2727 (Haysville 
Road) within State R/W from Station 484-00 to Station 51+00 as shown on drawing #27. 

Drawing #28 
This project includes the bore and jack of 50 lineal feet of 14-inch steel casing pipe (8- 
inch carrier pipe) along KY 2727 (Haysville Road) at the intersection of KY 1726 
(Dooley Road) at Station 78+00 as shown on drawing #28. 

DrawinP #29 
This project includes the installation of an &inch water main along KY 2,727 (Haysville 
Road) within State IUW fi-om Station 97+50 to Station 130-1-00 as shown on drawing #29. 
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THIS AGREEMENT, Made and effective as of April 25,2008, by and between C S X  
TRANSPORTATION, INC., a Virginia corporation, whose mailing address is 500 Water Street, 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202, hereinafter called "L,icensor," and MEADE COT-JNTY WATER 
DISTRICT, a municipal corporation, political subdivision or state agency, under tlie laws of the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky, whose iiiailiiig address is 1003 Armory Place, Brandenburg, 
Kentucky 40 108, hereinafter called "Licensee," WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to construct, use and maintain a pipeline, solely for tlie 
transmission of potable water, hereinafter called "Pipeline," under or across property owned or 
controlled by Licensor at or near Guston, County of Meade, Commonwealth of Kentucky, 
located at Valuation Station 2084+44, Milepost OHR 45 23, LH &, ST. L, Subdivision, 
hereinafter called the "Crossing," as shown on print of drawing labeled "Phase VI1 Water System 
Improvements Meade County Water District", dated September 2 1,2007, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof; other details and data pertaining to said Pipeline being as indicated on 
Application Form dated October 3, 2007, also attached hereto and made a part hereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions, tenns and 
agreements herein contained, tlie parties hereto agree and covenant as follows: 

1. LICENSE: 

1 . 1  Subject to Article 17, Licensor, insofar as it has the legal right, power and authority 
to do so, and its present title pemiits, and subject to' 

(A) Licensor's present and fkture right to occupy, possess and use its property 
witlm the area of the Crossing for any and all purposes; 

(B) All encumbrances, conditions, covenants, easements, and limitations 
applicable to Licensor's title to or rights in the subject property; and 

(C) Compliance by Licensee with the term and conditions herein contained; 

does hereby license and pennit Licensee to construct, maintain, repair, renew, operate, use, alter or 
change said Pipeline at tlie Crossing above for the term herein stated, and to remove same upon 
termination. 

1.2 The term Pipeline, as used herein, shall include only tlie pipes, ducts, casing, vents, 
manholes, connectors, fixtures, appliances and ancillary facilities devoted exclusively to the 
transmission usage above withiri the Crossing, and as shown on attached Application Form. 

1.3 No additional pipeline or other facilities shall be placed, allowed or maintained by 
Licensee in, upon or along the Crossing except upon separate prior written consent of Licensor. 
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2.1 In lieu of annual payments and in consideration of Licensor's waiver of hture fee 
increases, Licensee shall pay Licensor a one-time non~efiindable Encroaclmient Inventory Fee of 
FIVE HUNDRED AND AND 00/100 US. DOLLARS ($500.00) upon execution of this 
Agreement. Licensee agrees that the Encroachment Inventory Fee applies only to the original 
Licensee under this Agreement. In the event of a successor (by merger, consolidation, 
reorganization and/or assignment) or if the original Licensee changes its name, then Licensee 
sliall be subject to payment of Licensor's current administrative and document preparation fees 
for the cost incurred by Licensor in preparing and maintaining this Agreement on a current basis. 

2.2 However, Licensee assumes sole responsibility for, and shall pay directly (or 
reimburse Licensor), any additional annual taxes and/or periodic assessments levied against 
Licensor or Licensor's property solely on account of said Pipeline or Crossing. 

2.3 This Agreement shall terminate as herein provided, but shall also terminate upon 
(a) default, (b) Licensee's cessation of use of the Pipeline or Crossing for the purpose(s) above, (c) 
removal of the Pipeline, (d) subsequent mutual consent, and/or (e) failure of Licensee to complete 
iristallation within 5 (five) years fiom the effective date of this Agreement. 

2.4 In fkrtlier consideration for the license or right hereby granted, Licensee hereby 
agrees tliat Licensor shall not be charged or assessed, directly or indirectly, with any part of the 
cost of the installation of said Pipeline and appurtenances, and/or maintenance thereof, or for any 
public works project of which said Pipeline is a part 

3. CONSIRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS: 

3.1 Licensee shall construct, maintain, relocate, repair, renew, alter, and/or remove said 
Pipeline, in a prudent, workmanlike manner, usirig quality materials and complying with: any 
applicable standard(s) or regulation(s) of Licensor (A.R.E.M.A. Specifications) and Licensee's 
particular industry, andlor any governmental or regulatory body having jurisdiction over the 
Crossing or Pipeline. 

3.2 Location and construction of Pipeline shall be made strictly in accordance with 
design(s) and specifications furnished to and approved by Licensor, and of mateiial(s) and size(s) 
appropriate for the purpose(s) above recited. 

3.3 All Licensee's work and exercise of rights hereunder shall be undertaken at time(s) 
satisfactory to Licensor and so as to eliminate or rnininlize any impact on or interference with the 
safe use and operation of Licensor's property and appurtenances thereto. 

3.4 In the installation, maintenance, repair and/or removal of said Pipeline, Licensee 
sliall not use explosives of any type or perform or cause any blasting without the separate express 
written consent of Licensor. As a condition to such consent, a representative will be assigned by 
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Licensor to monitor blasting, and Licensee shall reimburse Lkensor for the entire cost and/or 
expense of fiimishing said monitor. 

3.5 Any repairs or maintenance to Pipeline, whether resulting from acts of L.icensee, or 
natural or weather events, which are necessary to protect or facilitate Licensor's use of its propeity, 
shall be made by L,icensee proniptly, but in no event later than thirty (30) days after Licensee has 
notice as to the need for such repairs or maintenance. 

3.6 L,icensor, in order to protect or safeguard its properly, rail operations, equipment 
andor employees from damage or injury, may request immediate repair or renewal of the Pipeline, 
and if the same is not performed, may make or contract to make such repairs or renewals, at the 
sole risk, cost and expense of Licensee. 

3.7 Neither the failure of Licensor to object to any work done, material used, or method 
of construction or maintenance of said Crossing, nor any approval given or supervision exercised 
by Licensor, shall be construed as an admission of liability or responsibility by Licensor, or as a 
waiver by Licensor of any of the obligations, liability and/or responsibility of Licensee under this 
Agreement. 

3.8 All work on the Crossing shall be conducted in accordance with Licensor's safety 
rules and regulations. 

3.9 Licensee hereby agrees to reimburse Licensor any loss, cost or expense (including 
losses resulting from train delays andlor inability to meet train schedules) arising from any failure 
of Licensee to make repairs or conduct maintenance as required by Section 3.5 above or from 
improper or incomplete repairs or maintenance to Pipeline. 

4. PERMITS, LICENSES: 

4.1 Before any work hereunder is performed, or before use of the Crossiiig for the 
contracted purpose, Licensee, at its sole cost and expense, shall obtain all necessary permit(s) 
(including but not limited to zoning, building, construction, health, safety or environmental 
matters), letter(s) or certificate(s) of approval. Licensee expressly agrees and warrants that it shall 
conform and limit its activities to the terms of such permit(s), approval(s) aid autliorization(s), and 
shall comply with all applicable ordinances, rules, regulations, requirements and laws of any 
governmental authority (state, federal or local) having jurisdiction over Licensee's activities, 
including the localion, contact, excavation and protection regulations of the Occupational Safety 
and Health Act (OSHA) (20 CFR 1926.6.51(b), et al.), and State "One Call" - "Call Before You 
Dig" requirements. 

4.2 L,icensee assumes sole responsibility for failure to obtain such pennit(s) or 
approval(s), for any violations thereof, or for costs or expenses of conipliance or remedy. 



C'SXI' Fonii 2037Ci - Page 4 
Revised Sepfember, 2006 p1 
Agreenient No I CS X-OS 8 8 89 

5.  

5"  1 With respect to any subsurface installation or inaiiitenaiice upon Licensor's 
property, Licensee, at its sole cost and expense, shall: 

(A) Support track(s) and roadbed in a manner satisfactory to Licensor; 

(B) Backfill with satisfactory material and thoroughly tamp all trenches to 
prevent settling of surface of land and roadbed of Licensor; and 

(C) Either remove any surplus earth or material fioni Licensor's property or 
cause said surplus earth or material to be placed and distributed at location(s) and in such manner 
as Licensor may approve. 

5.2 After construction or maintenance of Pipeline, Licensee shall: 

(A) Restore said track(s), roadbed and other disturbed property; and 

(B) 
markers, in a fom approved by Licensor, indicating the location, depth and ownership of Pipeline 
or related facilities. 

Erect, maintain and periodically verify the accuracy of aboveground 

5 "3 
subjacent support in the Crossing area €or a period of tllree (3) years after completion of 
installation 

Licensee shall be solely responsible for any subsidence or failure of lateral or 

6. TRACK CHANGES: 

6.1 In the event that rail operations andor track maintenance result in changes in grade 
or alignment of, additions to, or relocation of track(s) or other facilities, or in the event future use 
of Licensor's right-of-way and property necessitate any change of location, height or depth of 
Pipeline or Crossing, Licensee, at its sole cost arid expense and witbin thu-ty (30) days after notice 
in writing f5om Licensor, shall make changes in Pipeline or Crossing to accommodate such track(s) 
or operations. 

6.2 If Licensee fails to do so, Licensor may make or contract to make such changes at 
Licensee's cost. 

7. PIPE CHANGES: 

7.1 Licensee shall periodically monitor and verify the depth or height of Pipeline and 
Crossing in relation to the existing tracks and facilities, and shall relocate Pipeline or change 
Crossing, at Licensee's expense, should such relocation or change be necessary to comply with the 
minimum clearance requirements of this Agreement or of any public authority. 

I 
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7 2 If  Licensee undertakes to revise, reimv, relocate or change all or any pait of 
Pipeline (including any change in circumference, diameter or radius of pipe or camer pipe, change 
in operating pressure, or change in materials liansmitied in and through said pipe), or is required by 
any public agency or court order to do so, plans therefor shall be submitted to Licensor for 
approval before any such change is made. AAer approval the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement shall apply the1 eto. 

8. INTERFERENCE WITH M I ,  FACILITIES: 

8.1 Although the Pipeline/Crossing herein permitted may not presently interfere with 
Licensor's railroad operations or facilities, in the event that the operation, existence or maintenance 
of said Pipeline, in the sole judgment of Licensor, causes: (a) interference (physical, magnetic or 
otherwise) with Licensor's communication, signal or other wires, powerlines, train control system, 
or facilities; or (b) interference in any manner with the operation, maintenance or use of the right- 
of-way, track(s), structures, pole Iine(s), devices, other property, or any appurtenances thereto; then 
and in either event, Licensee, upon receipt of written notice from Licensor of any such 
interference, and at Licensee's sole risk, cost and expense, shall promptly take such remedial action 
or make such changes in its Pipeline as may be required in the reasonableJudgnient of L,icensor to 
eliminate all such interference. Upon Licensee's failure to remedy or change, Licensor may do so 
or contract to do so, at Licensee's sole cost. 

8.2 Without assuming any duty hereunder to inspect Licensee's Pipeline, Licensor 
hereby reserves the right to inspect same and to require L,icensee to undertake necessary repairs, 
maintenance or adjustments to Pipeline, which Licensee hereby agrees to make promptly, at 
Lkensee's sole cost and expense. 

9. RISK, LIABILJTY, INDEMNITY: 

With respect to the relative risk and liabilities of the parties, it is hereby agreed that: 

9.1 Licensee hereby assumes, and, to the fbllest extent permitted by State law 
(Constitutional or Statutory, as amended), shall defend, indemnify, and hold Licensor harmless 
Gom and against any and all liability, loss, claim, suit, damage, charge or expense whch Licensor 
may suffer, sustain, incur or in any way be subjected to, on account of death of or injury to any 
person whomsoever (including officers, agents, employees or invitees of Licensor), and for 
damage to or loss of or destniction of any property whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or in 
any way connected with the construction, presence, existence, repair, maintenance, replacement, 
operations, use or removal of Pipeline or any structure in connection therewith, or restoration of 
premises of Licensor to good order or condition after removal, EXCEPT when caused solely by the 
willfiil misconduct or gross negligence of 1,icensoi. HOWEVER, to the fullest extent pemlitted by 
State law, during any period of actual construction, repair, maintenance, replacement or removal of 
pipeline, wherein agents, equipment or personnel of L,icensee are on the railroad right-of-way, 
Licensee's liability hereunder shall be absolute, irrespective of any joint, sole or contributory fault 
or negligence of Licensor 
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9..2 Use of Licensor's right-of-way involves certain risks of loss or damage as a result of 
the rail operations. Notwithstanding Section 9.1, Licensee expressly assumes all risk of loss aiid 
damage to Licensee's Property or Pipeline in, on, over or under the Occupancy, including loss of or 
aiiy interference with use thereof, regardless of cause, including electrical field creation, fire or 
derailment arising out of rail operations. For this Section, the term "Licensee's Property" shall 
include pipe contents as well as property of third parties situated or placed upon Licensor's right- 
of-way by Licensee or by such third parties at request of or for benefit of'Licensee. 

9.3 To the extent pennitled by State law, as above, Licensee assumes all responsibility 
for, and "gees to defend, inderrmiljr and hold Licensor harmless from: (a) all claims, costs and 
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, as a consequence of any sudden or nonsudden 
pollution of air, water, land andor ground water on or off the Crossing area, arising fiom or in 
connection with the use of this Crossing or resulting from leaking, bursting, spilling, or any escape 
of the material transmitted in or through said Pipeline; (b) any claim or liability arising under 
federal or state law dealing with either such sudden or nonsudden pollution of air, water, land 
andor ground water arising therefrom or the remedy thereof; and (c) any subsidence or failure of 
lateral or subjacent suppo~t of the tracks arising from such Pipeline leakage. 

9.4 Obligations of Licensee hereunder to defend, indemnify and hold Lice~isor 
liamdess shall also extend to companies and other legal entities that control, are controlled by, 
subsidiaries of, 01 are affiliated with Licensor, as well as any railroad that operates over the right- 
of-way on which the Crossing is located, and their respective officers, agents and employees. 

9.5 If a claim is made or action is brought against either party, for which the other party 
may be responsible hereunder, in whole or in part, such other party shall be notified and permitted 
to participate in the handling or defense of such claim or action. 

9.6 Notwitlistanding anytkulg contained in thls Agreement, the limitatioris of liability 
contained in the state statutes, as amended from time to time, shall not lirnit Licensor's ability to 
coUect under the insurance policies required to be maintained under this Agreement. 

10. INSURANCE: 

10.1 Prior to commencement of surveys, constniction or occupation of Crossing 
pursuant to this Agreement, Licensee shall procure, and shall maintain during the continuance of 
this Agreement, at Licensee's sole cost and expense, a policy of Commercial General Liability 
Insurance (CGL), naming Licensor, andor its designee, as additional insured and covering liability 
assumed by Licensee under this Agreement. A coverage limit of not less than THREE MlLLION 
AND 00/100 U.S. DOLLARS ($3,000,000.00) Combined Single Limit per occurrence for bodily 
injury liability and property damage liability is currently required as a prudent nlinimum to protect 
Licensee's assumed obligations. The evidence of insurance coverage shall be endorsed to provide 
for thxty (70) days' notice to Licensor, or its designee, prior to cancellation or rnodification of any 
policy. Mail CGL certificate, along with agreement, to CSX Transportation, Inc., Speed Code J180, 



500 Water Street, lacksonville, FL, 32202 On each successive year, send certificate to Speed Code 
C907 at the address listed above 

10.2 If  said CGL policy does not automatically cover Licensee's contractual liabiliiy 
during periods of survey, constn~ction, maintenance and continued occupation, a specific 
endorsement adding such coverage shall be purchased by Licensee. If said CGL policy is written 
on a "claims made" basis instead of a "per occurrence'' basis, L,icensee shall arrange for adequate 
time for reporting losses. Failure to do so shall be at Licensee's sole risk. 

10.3 Notwithstanding the provisions o€ Sections 10.1 and 10.2, L,icensee, pursuant to 
State Statute(s), may self-insure or self-assume, in any amount(s), any contracted liability arising 
under this Agreement, under a knded program of self-insurance, which h n d  will respond to 
liability of Licensee imposed by and in accordance with the procedures established by law. 

10.4 Securing such insurance shall not limit L,icensee's liability under this Agreement, 
hut shall be additional security therefor. 

10.5 In the event L,icensee finds it necessary to perform construction or demolition 
operations within fifty feet ( S O ' )  of any operated railroad track(s) or affecting any railroad bridge, 
trestle, tunnel, track(s), roadbed, overpass or underpass, Licensee shall: (a) notify Licensor; and (b) 
procure and maintain during the period of construction or demolition operations, at no cost to 
Licensor, Railroad Protective Liabilitv (RPL) Insui-ance, naming L,icensor, andor its designee, as 
Named Insured, written on the current ISOMMA Form (IS0 Form No. CG 00 35 01 96) with 
limits of FIVE MILLION AND 00/100 U S. DOL,LARS ($5,000,000 00) per occurrence for bodily 
injury and property damage, with at least TEN MILLION AND 00/100 U.S. DOLLARS 
($10,000,000.00) aggregate limit per annual policy period, with Pollution Exclusion Amendment 
(IS0 CG 28 31 11 85)  if an older IS0 Fonn CG 00 35 is used. The original of such RPL policy 
shall be sent to and approved by Licensor prior to commencement of such construction or 
demolition. Licensor reserves the right to demand higher limits. 

At Licensor's option, in lieu of purchasing RPL, insurance from an insurance conipany 
(but not CGL insurance), Licensee may pay Licensor, at Licensor's current rate at time of 
iequest, the cost of adding this Crossing, or additional constniction and/or demolition activities, 
to Licensor's Railroad Protective Liability (RPL) Policy for the period of actual construction. 
This coverage is offered at Licensor's discretion and may not be available under all 
circumstances. 

11. GRADE CROSSINGS; FLAGGING: 

1 1.1 Nothing lierein contained shall be construed to permit L,icensee, or any contractor 
of Licensee, to move any vehicles or equipnient over the track(s), except at public road crossing(s), 
without separate prior written approval of L,icensor (CSXT Fonn 7422). 

1 1.2 If Licensor deems it advisable, during the progress of any constmction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, alteration, change 01 removal of said Pipeline, to place \vatclinien, 
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flagmen, inspectors or supervisors at the Crossing fbr protection of' operations of Licensor or otilers 
on Licensor's right-of-way, and to keep persons, equipment and materials away froni the track(s), 
Licensor shall have the right to do so at the expense of'Licensee, but Licensor shall not be liable 
for failure to do so. 

12. LICENSOR'S COSTS: 

12.1 Any additional or alternative costs or expenses incurTed by Licensor to 
accommodate Licensee's continued use of Licensor's property as a result oftrack changes or pipe 
changes shall also be paid by Licensee. 

12.2 Licensor's expense for wages ("force account" work) and materials for any work 
performed at the expense of Licensee pursuant hereto shall be paid by Licensee within thxty (30) 
days after receipt of Licensor's bill therefor, subject to Licensee's budgetary rules. Licensor may, at 
its discretion, request an advance deposit for estimated Licensor costs and expenses. 

12.3 Such expense shall include, but not be limited to, cost of railroad labor and 
supervision under "force account" rules, plus current applicable overhead percentages, the actual 
cost of materials, and insurauce, height and handling charges on all materials used. Equipment 
rentals shall be in accordance with Licensor's applicable fixed rate(s). Licensor may, at its 
discretion, require advance deposit for estimated costs and expenses associated herein. 

13. DEFAULT, BREACH, WAIVER: 

13.1 The proper and complete performance of each covenant of this Agreement shall be 
deemed of the essence thereof, and in the event Licensee fails or refkes to hlly arid completely 
perfonn any of said covenants or remedy any breach witlxin thirty (30) days after receiving written 
notice from Licensor to do so (or within forty-eight (48) hours in the event of notice of a railroad 
emergency), Licensor shall have the option of immediately revoking this Agreement and the 
plivileges and powers hereby conferred, regardless o f  encroachment inventory fee(s) having been 
paid in advance for any annual or other period. Upon such revocation, Licensee shall make removal 
in accordance with Article 14. 

13.2 No waiver by Licensor of its rights as to any breach of covenant or condition herein 
contained shall be construed as a pexmanent waiver o f  such covenant or condition, or any 
subsequent breach thereof, unless such covenant or condition is pemranently waived in writing by 
Licensor. 

14. 'PIEIWNATION, REMOVAL: 

14.1 All rights which Licensee may have hereunder shall cease upon the date ofi 
(a) revocation, (b) termination, (c) subsequent agreement, or (d) Licensee's removal of Pipeline 
from the Crossing. However, neither revocation nor termination of this Agreement shall affect any 
claims and liabilities which may have arisen or accrued hereunder, and which at the time of 



temiiiiation or revocation have not been satisfied; neither party, lio\vevei., waiving any thud party 
defenses 01- actions 

14.2 With i  t l d y  (30) days after revocation oi termination, Licensee, at its sole risk and 
expense, shall (a) remove Pipeline from the right-of-way of Licensor, unless the parties hereto 
agree otherwise, (b) restore pioperty of Licensor in a manner satisfactory to Licensor, and (c) 
reimburse Licensor any loss, cost or expense of Licensor resulting Goni such removal 

15. NOTICE: 

15.1 Licensee shall give Licensor's Division Engineer (Midwest Division, 1 1492 
Bluegrass Parkway, Louisville, Kentucky 40299) at least tl-Llrty (30) days writtea notice before 
doing ally work on Licensor's right-of-way, except that in cases of emergency shorter notice may be 
given to said Division Engineer. The rail operations emergency phone number for Licensor is: I - 
800-232-0 144. The emergency phone number for Licensee is: 1-270-668-7 107. 

15.2 All other notices and comriiunications concerning this Agreement shall be addressed 
to Licensee at the address above, and to Licensor at the address shown on Page I, c/o CSXT 
Contract Adniinistration, J180; 
the other. 

at such other address as either party niay designate in writing to 

15.3 Unless otherwise expressly stated herein, 4 such notices shall be in writing and sent 
via Certified or Registered Mail, Return Receipt Requested, or by courier, and shall be considered 
effective upon: (a) actual receipt, or (b) date of refiisal of such delivery. 

16. ASSIGNMENT: 

16.1 The rights herein conferred are the privileges of Licensee only, and Licensee shall 
obtain L,icensor's prior written consent to any assignment of Licensee's interest herein; said consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

16.2 Subject to Sections 2 and 16.1, t h s  Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit ofthe parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns. 

16.3 Licensee shall give Licensor written notice of any legal succession (by merger, 
consolidation, reorganization, etc.) or other change of legal existence or status of Licensee, with a 
copy of all documents attesting to such change or legal succession, within tlm (30) days thereof. 

16.4 Licensor expressly reserves the right to assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, to 
any grantee, lessee, or vendee of Licensor's underlying property interests in the Crossing. 

16.5 In the event of any unauthorized sale, transfer, assignment, sublicense or 
encuinbrance of tliis Agreement, or any of the rights and privileges hereunder, Licensor, at its 
option, may revoke tllis Agreement by giving Licensee or any such assignee written notice of such 
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revocation, and Licensce shall reimburse Licensor for any loss, cost or expense Licensor niay incur 
as a result ofLicensee's failure to obtain said consent 

17. TITLE: 

I 7.1 Licensee understands that Licensor occupies, uses and possesses lands, rights-of- 
way and rail corridors under all forms and qualities of ownership rights or facts, from full fee 
simple absolute to bare occupation. Accordingly, nothing in this Agreement shall act as or be 
deemed to act as any warranty, guaranty or representation of the quality of Licensor's title for 
any particular Right-of-Way in the Crossing occupied, used or enjoyed in any manner by 
Licensee under any rights created in this Agreement. It is expressly iinderstood that Licensor 
does not warrant title to any Right-of-way in the Crossing, and Licensee will accept the grants 
and privileges contained herein, subject to all lawful outstanding existing liens, mortgages and 
superior rights in and to the Right-of-way, and all leases, licenses and easements or other 
interests previously granted to others therein. 

17.2 The term "license," as used herein, shall mean with regard to any portion of the 
Right-of-way which is owned by Licensor in fee simple absolute, or where the applicable law of 
the State where the Crossing is located otherwise permits Licensor to make such grants to 
Licensee, a "permission to use" the Right-of-Way, with dominion and control over such portion 
of the Right-of-way remaining with Licensor, and no interest in or exclusive riglit to possess 
being otherwise granted to Licensee. With regard to ally other portion of Right-of-way 
occupied, used or coiltrolled by Licensor under any other facts or rights, Licensor merely waives 
its exclusive right to occupy the Right-of-way and grants no other rights whatsoever under this 
Agreement, such waiver continuing only so long as Licensor continues its own occupation, use 
or control. Licensor does not warrant or guarantee that the license granted hereunder provides 
Licensee with all of the rights necessary to occupy any portion of the Right-of-Way. Licensee 
further acknowledges that it does riot have the right to occupy any portion of the Right-of-Way 
held by Licensor in less than fee simple absolute without also receiving the consent of tlie 
owner(s) of the fee simple absolute estate. Further, Licensee shall not obtain, exercise or claim 
any interest 111 the Right-oC-Way that would impair Licensor's existing rights therein. 

17.3 Licensee agrees it shall not have nor shall it make, and hereby completely and 
absolutely waives its right to, any claim against Licensor for damages on account of any 
deficiencies in title to the Right-of-way in the event of failure or insufficiency of Licensor's title to 
any portion thereof arising from Licensee's use or occupancy thereof. 

17.4 Licensee agrees to h l ly  and completely indemnifjl and defend all claims or 
litigation for slander of title, overburden of easement, or similar claim arising out of or based upon 
Licensee's facilities placement, or the presence of Licensee's facilities in, on, or along the Crossing, 
including claims for punitive or special damages. 

17.5 Licensee shall not at any time own, or claim any right, title or interest In or to 
Licensor's property occupied by the Crossings, nor shall the exercise of this Agreement for any 
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length of time give r ise to any right title or iniciest in License, to said property other than the 
license herein created. 

18. GENERAL PRCP\7%SPONS: 

18.1 This Agreement, and the attached specifications, contains the entire understanding 
between the parties hereto. 

18.2 Neither this Agreement, any provision hereof, nor any agreenient or provision 
included herein by reference, shall operate or be construed as being for the benefit of any thud 
person. 

18.3 Except as otherwise provided herein, or in any Rider attached hereto, neither the 
form of this Agreement, nor any language herein, shall be interpreted or construed in favor of or 
against either party hereto as the sole drafter thereof. 

18.4 Thls Agreement is executed under current interpretation of applicable Federal, State, 
County, Municipal or other local statute, ordinance or law(s). However, each separate division 
(paragraph, clause, item, term, condition, covenant or agreement) herein shall have independent and 
severable status for the determination of legality, so that if any separate division is determined to be 
void or unenforceable for any reason, such determination shall have no effect upon the validity or 
enforceability of each other separate division, or any combination thereof. 

18.5 This Agreement shall be construed and governed by the laws of the state in which 
the Pipeline and Crossing are located. 

18.6 If any amount due pursuant to the terms of this Agreement is not paid by the due 
date, it will be subject to Licensor’s standard late charge and will also accrue interest at eighteen 
percent (1 8%) per annum, unless limited by local law, and then at the highest rate so permitted. 

18.7 Licensee agrees to reiniburse Licensor for all reasonable costs (including 
attorney’s fees) incurred by Licensor for collecting any amount due under the Agreement. 

18.8 The provisions of this License are considered confidential and may not be 
disclosed to a third party without the consent of the other party(s), except: (a) as required by 
statute, regulation or court order, (b) to a parent, affiliate or subsidiary company, (c) to an 
auditing finn or legal counsel that are agreeable to the confidentiality provisions, or (d) to 
Lessees of L,iceiisor’s land andor track who are affected by the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement and will maintain the confidentiality of this Agreement. 

18.9 Licensor shall refiind to Licensee any overpayments collected, plus any taxes paid 
in advance, PROVIDED, however, such refiind shall not be niade when the cumulative total 
involved is less than One Hundred Dollars ($100.00). 
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IN WI'TNESS WIIEREOI;, the parties hereto have executed this Ageernelit in duplicate 
(each of which shall constitute an original) as of the effective date of ths  Agreement. 

Witness for Licensor: CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. 

By: 

Print/Type Name: 

Print/Type Title: 

I 

I 
I 

Witness for Licensee: MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

By: 

Who, by the execution hereof, affirnis that he/she 
has the authority to do so and to bind the Licensee 
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

PrintlType Name: 

Print'Type Title: 



# 

TANK ACQUISITION 





L 1 l . L L . J  

THIS DEED, made and entered into this the 16th day of June, 2008, by3nd between 

HAGER and PATRICIA M A R E  HAGER, husband and wife, of 
@so /zd’ .( /‘ (” and JOHB JEFFREY E-LAGER, unmarried, of 
535-p 6 / 4 & &  si$ 2 k r - r  4 /7 herein referred to as First Parties; and 

GEORGIA HAGER, unmarried, of *7 Ld Lz /~/’.t-ct’+ nd fi’aIld,&mGORY 

F/d+* 

Beginning at a found 5/8” rebar with cap stamped LS 2373 comer to W.S. Medley 
(DB 522 PG 512), W.S. Medley (DB 410 PG 428, DB 235, PG 134) and W.R. 
Medley (DB 233 PG 017, DB 097 PG 500); thence N 33 deg. 44 min. 12 sec. W., 
652.25’ to a set 5/8” rebar being the true point of beginning; thence with new lines 
in D. Hager S 70 deg. 22 min. 07 sec. W., 150.00’ to a set 5/8” rebar; thence N 19 
deg. 37 min. 53 sec. W., 150.00’ to a set 5/8” rebar; thence N 70 deg. 22 niin. 07 
sec. E., 150.00’ to a set 5/8” rebar; thence S 19 deg. 37 min. 53 sec. E., passing a 

“5/8” rebar is a set 

Beginning at a found 5/8” rebar with cap stamped L S  2373 comer to W.S. Medley 
(DB 522 PG 512), W.S. Medley (DB 410 PG 428, DB 235 PG 134) and W.R. 
Medley (DB 233 PG 017, DB 097 PG 500); thence N 33 deg. 44 rnin. 12 sec. W., 

1 



acre tract; thence crossing Ci. Hager (DB 080 PG 407) N 19 deg. 37 Inin. 53 sec. 
W., 110.00’ to a point of being the true point of beginning; thence N 70 deg. 23 
min. 43 sec. E., 99.29’; thence N 70 deg. 23 min. 43 sec. E, 99.29’; thence N 59 
deg. 42 min. 25 sec. E., 50.00’ to a point on the westerly right-of-way of KY 
Highway 144. 

Testament recorded in the Meade County Clerk’s Office in Will Book S, Page 423, 
giving said property to First Parties with full power to sell real property. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said property unto Second Party, its successors and/or assigns 
forever. 

And First Parties hereby release and relinquish unto Second Party, its successors and/or 
assigns forever, all of their right, title, and interest in and to said property with good and perfect right 
to sell and convey the same as herein done and that the title to said property is perfect, clear and 
unencumbered except for the 2008 property taxes which are to be prorated, and with said exception 
First Parties will WARRANT GENERALLY, the said title thereto. I 

I 

PROWED,  HOWEVER, that this conveyance is made subject to all restrictions, conditions r 
and easements of record in said Clerk’s Office. This conveyance is subject to all applicable zoning 
and subdivision regulations. 

I 
1 

Pursuant to KRS Chapter 382, the First Parties and Second Party, hereto certify that the 
consideration reflected in this deed is the true, correct, and full consideration paid for the property 
herein conveyed. 

IN ‘TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the Parties, this 16‘h day of June, 
2008. 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

The foregoing instrument was executed, acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me 

STATE OF KENTUCKY: 
COUNTYOF he&( 

The foregoing instrument was executed, acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me 
this 16th day of June, 2008, by MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, by Joe Bartley, General 
Manager. 

My commission expires: 4 .- 7- / 0 

STATE OF KENTUCKY: 
COUNTY OF HARDIN: 
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; .. - .  

STATE OF KENTUCKY: 
cowry OF HARDIN: 

The foregoing instrument was executed, acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me this 
16th day of June, 2008, by JOHN JEFFREY HAGEK I 

/-- 

- My corrimission expires: 2, .-.. e 33 7L.C. 1 c'/ 0 

:'zz~PQ+-- 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

PREPARED BY: 

David T. Wilson, II, Esy., Michael A. Pike, 
Attorneys at Law 
550 West Lincoln 'Trail Blvd. 
P.O. Box 610 
Kadcliff, Kentucky 40 160 

-- 
Esq., 
Esy. 

H:\jrncrnichaelV)eeds\MCWD-Naget.doc 
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, - . .- - . .. .. .. . .. I-’ . . . ~  . ... -.. . - .~.. - .I . . __ .... 
CASE NO. 06-P-064 

ESTATE OF GEORGE A. HAGER 
eQ(jr; 541 ?ALE 0‘72 

B 4 &, ;.I 3-d *i’7 

Comes the undersigned Affiant and states as follows: 

I .  The Affiant: Georgia Hager, a/Wa Georgia L. Hager, is the*surviving wife of 

the Decedent, George A.  Hager, a/k/a George Hager, dk/a George Alex Hager who died on 

March 4, 2006 (hereinafter “Decedent”). Georgia Hager is hereinafter referred to as the 

“Disclaim ant”. I 

2. The Disclaimant is the beneficiary of certain real property owned by the above 

Decedent, George A. Hager, as of the date of his death on March 4,2006. Such real property 

consists o f  eight (8) parcels of real estate located in Meade County, Kentucky, as more 

particularly described below (hereinafter collectively the “Disclaimed Parcels”). 

3.  The Disclaimant’s rights and interests in the Disclaimed Parcels being 

irrevocably disclaimed herein include (i) all right, title, and interest which the Disclaimant 

>as io the Disclaimed Parcels pursuant to the Decedent’s Last Will and Testament dated 

Dctober 4, 1993 which was probated in the above case, and/or (ii) all ridht, title, and interest 

which the Disclaimant has to the Disclaimed Parcels as an heir-at-law of the Decedent in the 

event the Decedent was considered to have died intestate, and/or (iii) all right, title, and 

inierest which the Disclaimant has to the Disclaimed Parcels pursuant to any dower or other 

stetutory right. z- 
1 



Disclzhcd Parcels, and any partnership interest related to the Disclaimed Paxcels, to wit: 
1 

all of her prcsent arid future right, title and interest in and to the following described 

72 E. 398 feet to a stake in Right of way comer to J.C. Lemasters, thence with 
said J. C. Leniasters line and B. C. Kedrnon’s line S. 42 E. 870 feet to apost 
CCjTiier to Redmon, thence with Redman’s line and Archbishop Thomas J. 
McDonough’s line S. 46 W. 2335 feet to a stake in Right of way of Ky. State 
Highway No. 144 thence with said Highway Right of way N. 26 W. 2035 feet 
to the begirming and containing 72.1 acres. 

Farce!! 2.. Beginning at a stake in Right of way ofKy. State Highway No. 144, 
and corner to George A. Hager’s 2 acres tract, thence with said Hager’s line 
snd David Hobbs’ line S. 46 W. 823 feet to a stake corner to Hobbs in J.W. 
Pxlgstt line, thence with said Padgett’s line N. 41-30 W. i525 feet to a post, 
corner to Feniey, thence with said Fenley’s lineN 47-45 E. 1245 feet to a stake 
in Right of way of Icy. State Highway No. 144, thence with said Highway S. 
26 E. 1600 feet to the beginning and containing 36.7 acres. , 
BEfiTG the same property conveyed to Grantors by Deed dated April 25,1968 
arid recorded in Deed Book 1 10, Page 197 in the Offce of the Meade County 
c;& 

BEGIN1\YTING 21 a post in the Northeast right-of-way of Kentucky Highway 
144 at the intersection of Kentucky Highway 333 and comer. to George Wager; 
tkence with said Hager’s line N. 47 degrees 30 minutes E. 1455 feet to a past 
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cornel to Hager; thence with another of Hager’s lines, Gilpin and Richard D. 
Kueber line S. 75 degrees 45 minutes E. 2870 feet to a stake corner to Boak’s 
line; thence with said Boak’s line S. 43 degrees W. 1522 feel to a post comer 
to Boak’s; thence S .  33 degrees 30 minutes E. 136 feet to a stone comer to 
George Hager; thence with said Hager’s line S 59 degrees 30 minutes W. 
I105 feet to a stake; thence N. 57 degrees 50 minutes E. 160 feet to a stake; ’ 

thence S. 57 degrees 30 minutes W. 495 feet to a post in an old load; thence 
S .  49 degrees 30 minutes E. 147 feet to a large oak on the Northwest side of 
aprivaie road; thence with theNorthwest side ofthe private road S. 50 degrees 

215 feet to a sta 

feet to the beginning and containing 148.2 acres. 

EXCEPTED THEFUZFROM AND NOT BEING DISCLAIMED by the 
Disclainant herein is a portion of the above property consisting of 2.740 acres 
n3w known as Lot 3 of Hager Subdivision which is recorded at Plat Cabinet 

Slide with the Meade CouIity Clerk 

X I N G  the same property conveyed to Graiztors by Deed dated May 4, 1972 
and recorded in Deed Rook 1 13, Page 143 in the Office of the Meade County 
Clerk. 

TRACT 3 

i3egi;ining at a post oak on the South side of the Elizabethtown road corner to 
W.3. Lancaster (now Rhodes) thence S. 49 W. 97-3/5 poles to a stone, thence 
S. 3 1 E. 10-315 poles to a stone, thence S. 33 W. 33 poles to a stone, thence S. 
41 E 144 poles to a stone corner to Charles Jones and J.E. Medley,,thence with 
Medley N. 67 E 100 poles to the center of the Elizabethtown and Brandenburg 
road, thence with said road N. 22 W. 30 poles, thence N. 17 !h W. 74 % poles 
to a stone comer to J.E. Medley, thence with his line N. 68 E. 80 poles to a 
stone, thence N. 22 W. 98 poles to several small whire oaks, thence S. 5 5  W. 
21 poles to a hickory, thence N. 35 MJ.  15 poles to a walnut, thence S. 58 W. 
65 114 poles to a hickory and red oak, thence N. 56 W. 11 % poles to a stone 
and sassafras, thence S. 56 W. 30 poles to a stone in L,ancaster (now Rhodes) 
line, thence S. 56 E. 11 % poles to the beginning and containing 200 acres of 
land niore or less. There is excepted out of said boundary and not sold hereby 
a certain tract of land containing 7-3/4 acres of land heretofore sold by Mary 
Czppie Jones to Raymond Jones and wife deed to which is recorded in the 



BEING the same property conveyed to Grantors by Deed dated February 4, 
2950 and recorded in Deed Book 80, Page 407 in the Office of the Meade 
County Clerk. 

lXfi%G the same property conveyed to Grantors by Deed dated January 7, 
' >SI and recorded in Deed Book 292, Page 134 in the Office of the Meade 
Lounty Clerk. 

Eeing Tract X12 as shown on plat of Rednion Farrn Divisicjn recorded in Plat 
Book 2, page 4: in the office of the Colinty Court ofMeade County, Kentucky. 

I And being more pai-hdarly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at apost in the South East Right of Way of US 60 Highway and 
corner to , thence with said US Highway Right of 

same Pidiner's line S. 44 degrees 30' E. 1'275 feet to'a stake in Rdth D. Gilpin 
line, thence with said GiIpin's line S 32 degrees 30' W. 1070 feet to a stalce in 
Rw. Thornas J. McDonough line, thence with sslid McDonough line N. 75 
degrees W. 1 190 feet to a stake in George Hager line thence with said Hager's 
line N. 39 degrees 30' E. 920 feet, thence N. 41 degrees W. 495 feet to a stake 
corner to , thence with said line N. 44 degrees E. 216 
feet, rhenise N. 39 degrees W. 276 feet to the beginning and containing 36.7 
acres of !and more or less. 

Way N. 70 degrees E. 5 12 feet to a stake corner to John Palmer,,thence with 

I 

I 

I 

I 

E 3 X G  the same property conveyed to Craators by Deed dated July 30, 1970 
e::? recorded in Deed Book i21, ?age 285 in the Office of the Meade County 
2 e r k  

4 



TRACT 6 

Begirining at a stake in right of way of Icy. EIigIiway No. 144 and corner to 
Geo. Hager; thence with saidI-Tzge1’s line S. SO degrees W. 210 feet to a stake 
wmer  to Hager; thence with Hager’s line S. 25  degrees E. 2 10 feet to a stake 
in right of way of Ky. Highway 333; thence with said highway right of way S. ’ 

36 degrees W. 86 feet to a stake corner to Mrs. Eugene Burnett; thence with 
said Burnett‘s line N. 41 degrees 30’ W. 180 feet to a stake; thence N. 46 
degrees E. 373 feet to a stake in right of way of Ky. 144 Highway; thence with 
seid highway right of ’yay S. 26 degrees E. 86 feet to the beginning and 
containing 1.22 acres. 

SSING the same property conveye 29,1968 
and recorded in Deed Book 110, Page 194 in the Office of the Meade County 
Clerk. 

Beginning at a point where Kentucky Highway No. 333, known as the Big 
Spriiigs Road intersects Kentucky Highway 144, being the Southwest corner 
of tnis intersection; thence running South SO degrees W. 210 feet along 
Kentucky Xighway 333 to i: stake; thence N. 25 degrees W. 2 10 feet to a stake; 
thence N. 50 degrees E. 210 feet to Kei1tucky Highway 144; thence S. 25  
degrees E. 210 feet along Kentucky Highway 144 and to the point of 
begiming and containing one ( I )  acre of ground, more or less. 

BZXG the same property convcyed to Grantors by Deed dated April 29,1968 
2nd recorded in Deed Rook 1 10, Page 196 in the Office ofthe Meade County 
Cierk. 

5. This Disclaimer is made within nine (9) months from the date of death of the 
/’ 

Decedent OE March 4, 2006. The Disclaimant has not accepted any of the Disclaimed 

Parcels c i  any benefits thereof, 

6. This Disclaimer is intended to be a qualified disclainier under Section 25 18 of 

rile internal Revewe Code, and is made piirsuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 394.6 10. 

5 



Protek  Court, and a copy being hand-delivered to the Executrix of the Decedent's Estate 
I 

li,fho signs below To acknowledge such delivery, and a copy being recorded with the Meade 

County Clerk. 1 

I 

I 

I 
I 

Signed this gq dday of Novernber, 2006. 

YL?&%&J 
Georgia &ag er, ' D is 4 aiman t 

&<p?i/ y&@(J 
Georgiakager, Ex&uttix of the Estate of 
George A. Hager 

1 
1 
1 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 

Subscribed, acknowledged and sworn to before me, Notary Public, by Georgia Hager 
ic her individual capacity md as the Executrix of the Estate of George -4. Hager, on this the 
.?&. 

g F  day ofNovember, 2006. 

THIS IXSTRUMENT PREPARED BY: 

SEiWPNS Rr. CA1WC0, P.S.C. 

I 



__
__

 
. .
 -.
 .
-
 
..
 .
 . .
 .
 

3 

w
 

W
 '-

J 
p
 

c
"p

'z
y
 

f
 

w 
N

 
.- 

IS 



I 
1 
I 

I 

i 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

1 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

1 



U LATI ONS 





_
_
_
-- 



I I i I I j I j I ~ I 







W
 

U
 

In 
0

 



I 

W
 

LL 

W
 

0
 



SUMMARY 0 OSTS 





SBJMMARY OF PROJECT COSTS 
PHASE VI1 -WATER LINES AND STORAGE TANK 

Category 
Administrative Expenses 

L,aiid, Easements 
Engineering Fees 
Engineering Fees - Inspection and Other 

Construction 
Contingency 

Legal Expenses 

Engineering Fees - Other 

Total 

Amount 
$5,000 
5,000 
5,000 

142,935 
864 14 
10,000 

2,503,034 
125,000 

$2,882,783 



I .  
I I 1 

i 

i 
I 

I 
I 

' I  
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ATTACHMENT #8 

MCWD RESOLUTION FOR 
ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS 





1003 Armory Place 
Brandenburg, ICY 40 108 

rncwatjb@bbtel.com 
Telephone: (270) 422-SO06 Fax: (270) 422-5068 

“A” Water Lines Rase Bid & “B” Storage Tank 
“A” Water Lines Base Bid with Alternative #1 & “By’ Storage Tank 

Minutes for the special called meeting of the Meade County Water District Water Board 
August 13,2008 

$2,69 1,155 
$2.882.784 

Meeting was brought to order by Mr. Cornett at 1 1 :00 am. 

PRESENT: 
Meade Co. Water District Personnel: Doug Cornett (Chairman), Jon Whitfield (Treasurer), 
Keith Boothe (Coinmissioner), Joe Bartley (General Manager), Tim Osborne (Field Supervisor) 

Guests: Lan-y See, Meade Co. Messenger; Kevin Brian and Bob Sturdivant of Quest Engineers, 
Inc. 

PUBLIC SESSION: 
No Public Session 

SECRETARY’S REPORT: 
None Presented 

FINANCIAL R3EPORT: 
None Presented 

- BUSINESS: 
Mr. Bartley presented contract proposal with City of Brandenburg for the purchase of water. 

Motion was made by Mr. Boothe to accept contract as presented. The motion was seconded by 
Mi.  Whitfield. Motion passed unanimously. 

Kevin Brian, Quest Engineers reported that Stotts Construction, of Columbia, KY was low 
bidder on the Phase VI1 “A” water lines and “A” water lines Alternative No. 1 project at a bid of 
$1,32 1,734. Mr. Brian also reported that Caldwell Tank was low bidder on “B” Storage Tank at 
a bid of $1,181,300. Mr. Brian reported that all bid submittals were in good order and that both 
Stotts and Caldwell are excellent companies. 

administrative and related cost the total project costs: 
Bob Sturdivant, Quest Engineers reported on the financing of the project. With bids, 

Mr. Sturdivant reported that hnding commitments through HB 380-2007, HR 3 80-424N-2007 
and HB 608-2008 was $1,979,000. A shortfall of $71 2,155 on “A” Water Lines Base Bids & 
“B” Storage Tank and a shortfall of $903,784 with “A” Water Lines Base Rids with Alternative 
#1 & “B” Storage Tank. 

Mr. Sturdivant reported that the KIA has informed grant holders (MCWD) that the State may 
not sell the bonds required to award the 2.008 grants until January of 2009 at the earliest or July 
2009 at the latest. This means that the MCWD will have to obtain interim financing for the grant 
amount of $ 1,449,000 for a period of one year. The most expedient and affordable option to 
accoinplish this is to use the KIA Fund “F” as the interim financing tool. MCWD has been 
approved for the KIA Fund “F” loan for $1,900,000. When the grant funds become available, 

mailto:rncwatjb@bbtel.com


.- I 
t that portion of the loan can be paid off with no penalty. The MCWD would pay interest only on 

the principal payments on the long term note because the note does not become payable until one 
year after construction is complete. The challenge is that the MCWD would not use the entire 
$1,449,000 loan, before the bonds are sold and the HB-608 money becomes available. Bottom 
line is the MCWD would borrow the s’fiortfall amount of either $712,155 or $903,784, depending 
on what construction plan it uses at an interest rate of 3.2. The other interim plan looked at was 
with Kentucky Rural Water Finance. Their interest rate was 4.5%. 

Motion by Mi. Whitfield that “A” Water Lined Base Bid with Alternative #1 be awarded to 
Stott’s Construction, pending PSC approval, in the amount of $1,321,734 and that Package “B” 
Storage Tank be awarded to Caldwell, pending PSC approval, in the amount of $1,18 1,3 00. The 
motion was seconded by Mr. Boothe. Motion passed unanimously. 

With no krther items on the agenda, Mr. Boothe made the motion to adjourn the meeting, Mr. 
Whitfield seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting ended at approximately 12:30pm. 

The next regular scheduled meeting is August 19,2008 at 7:OOpm. 

i 
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